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In addition to the information set forth in this Form 10- K and our other filings with the SEC, you should carefully consider the
following risks and uncertainties, which could materially adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations
and cash flows. The risks identified below are not all encompassing but should be considered in establishing an opinion of our
future operations. The situation continues to evolve, and additional impacts may arise of which we are not currently aware.
Risks Relating to Our Business We operate a portfolio of degree- granting higher education institutions in Mexico and Peru and
are subject to complex business, economic, legal, political, tax and foreign currency risks, which risks may be difficult to
adequately address. Our portfolio, which is composed of five institutions, operates in Mexico and Peru, each of which is subject
to complex business, economic, legal, political, tax and foreign currency risks. We may have difficulty managing and
administering our operations in multiple countries, and we may need to expend additional funds to, among other things, staff
key management positions, obtain additional information technology infrastructure and successfully implement relevant course
and program offerings for each market, which may materially adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of
operations. Additional challenges associated with the conduct of our business overseas that may materially adversely affect our
operating results include:  our presence solely in Latin America presents risks relating to regional economic pressures; ¢ each of
our institutions is subject to unique business risks and challenges, including competitive pressures and diverse pricing
environments at the local level; « difficulty maintaining quality standards consistent with our brands and with local accreditation
requirements; * potential economic and political instability in the countries in which we operate, including student unrest; *
changes in political leadership, whether in Mexico, Peru or the U. S., and subsequent changes to laws and regulatory
regimes including new tariffs, trade restrictions and trade policies; ¢ fluctuations in exchange rates, possible currency
devaluations, inflation and hyperinflation; « compliance with a wide variety of foreign laws and regulations; ¢ expropriation of
assets by governments; ¢ lower levels of availability or use of the Internet, through which our online programs are delivered; ¢
limitations on the repatriation and investment of funds and foreign currency exchange restrictions; and ¢ acts of terrorism, public
health risks, crime and natural disasters, particularly in areas in which we have significant operations. Our success in operating
our business will depend, in part, on our ability to anticipate and effectively manage these and other risks related to operating in
multiple countries. Any failure by us to effectively manage the challenges associated with our operations could materially
adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. If we cannot maintain student enrollments in our
institutions and maintain tuition levels, our results of operations may be materially adversely affected. Our strategy for growth
and profitability depends, in part, upon maintaining and, subsequently, increasing student enrollments in our institutions and
maintaining tuition levels. Attrition rates are often due to factors outside our control. Students sometimes face financial, personal
or family constraints that require them to drop out of school. They also are affected by economic and social factors prevalent in
their countries. In some markets in which we operate, transfers between universities are not common and, as a result, we are less
likely to fill spaces of students who drop out. In addition, our ability to attract and retain students may require us to discount
tuition from published levels and may prevent us from increasing tuition levels at a rate consistent with inflation and increases in
our costs. If we are unable to control the rate of student attrition, our overall enrollment levels are likely to decline, which could
materially adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. If we are unable to charge tuition rates
that are both competitive and cover our rising expenses, our business, financial condition, cash flows and results of operations
may be materially adversely affected. In addition, student enrollment may be negatively affected by our reputation and any
negative publicity related to us. Our success depends substantially on the value of the local brands of each of our institutions,
each of which may be materially adversely affected by changes in current and prospective students’ perception of our reputation
and the use of social media. Each of our institutions has worked hard to establish the value of its individual brand. Brand value
may be severely damaged, even by isolated incidents, particularly if the incidents receive considerable negative publicity. There
has been a marked increase in use of social media platforms and other forms of Internet- based communications that allow
individuals access to a broad audience of interested persons. We believe that students and prospective employers value readily
available information about our institutions and often act on such information without further investigation or authentication,
and without regard to its accuracy. In addition, some of our institutions use the Laureate name in promoting their institutions.
Social media platforms and devices immediately publish the content their subscribers and participants post, often without filters
or checks on the accuracy of the content posted. Information concerning our Company and our institutions may be posted on
such platforms and devices at any time. Information posted may be materially adverse to our interests, it may be inaccurate, and
it may harm our performance, prospects and business. Our reputation may be negatively influenced by the actions of other for-
profit and private institutions. Allegations against the post- secondary for- profit and private education sectors may affect
general public perceptions of for- profit and private educational institutions, including our institutions and us, in a negative
manner. Adverse media coverage regarding other for- profit or private educational institutions or regarding us directly or
indirectly could damage our reputation, reduce student demand for our programs, materially adversely affect our revenues and
operating profit or result in increased regulatory scrutiny. Growing our online academic programs could be difficult for us. The
expansion of our existing online programs and the creation of new online academic programs may not be accepted by students or
employers, or by government regulators or accreditation agencies. In addition, our efforts may be materially adversely affected
by increased competition in the online education market and our competitors' increasing use of artificial intelligence (“ AI )
and machine learning or because of problems with the performance or reliability of our online program infrastructure. Our



success depends, in part, on the effectiveness of our marketing and advertising programs in recruiting new students. In order to
maintain and increase our revenues and margins, we must continue to develop our admissions programs and attract new students
in a cost- effective manner. The level of marketing and advertising and types of strategies used are affected by the specific
geographic markets, regulatory compliance requirements and the specific individual nature of each institution and its students.
The complexity of these marketing efforts contributes to their cost. If we are unable to advertise and market our institutions and
programs successfully, our ability to attract and enroll new students could be materially adversely affected and, consequently,
our financial performance could suffer. We use marketing tools such as the Internet, radio, television and print media advertising
to promote our institutions and programs. Our representatives also make presentations at upper secondary schools. In order to
maintain our growth, we will need to attract a larger percentage of students in existing markets and increase our addressable
market by adding locations in new markets and rolling out new academic programs. Any failure to accomplish this may have a
material adverse effect on our future growth. If we do not effectively manage our growth and business, our results of operations
may be materially adversely affected. There is no assurance that we will be able to maintain or accelerate the current growth
rate, effectively manage expanding operations, build expansterrnew campuses, expand capacity at current locations , or
achieve planned growth on a timely or profitable basis. If our revenue growth is less than projected, the costs incurred for these
additions and upgrades could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. Our
institutions are subject to uncertain and varying laws and regulations, and any changes to these laws or regulations or their
application to us may materially adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. Higher education is
regulated to varying degrees and in different ways in each of the countries in which we operate an institution. In general, our
institutions must have licenses, approvals, authorizations, or accreditations from various governmental authorities and
accrediting bodies. These licenses, approvals, authorizations, and accreditations must be renewed periodically, usually after an
evaluation of the institution by the relevant governmental authorities or accrediting bodies. These periodic evaluations could
result in limitations, restrictions, conditions, or withdrawal of such licenses, approvals, authorizations or accreditations, which
could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. Once licensed, approved,
authorized or accredited, some of our institutions may need approvals for new campuses or to add new degree programs.
Additionally, our institutions are subject to requirements and limitations imposed by the governmental regulatory bodies of the
various countries in which they are located. All of these regulations and their applicable interpretations are subject to change.
Moreover, regulatory agencies may scrutinize our institutions because they are owned or controlled by a U. S.- based for- profit
corporation. Changes in applicable regulations may cause a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operations. The higher education market is very competitive, and we may not be able to compete effectively. Our
institutions compete with traditional public and private colleges and universities and other proprietary institutions, including
those that offer online professional- oriented programs. In each of the countries in which we operate a private institution, our
primary competitors are public and other private universities, some of which are larger, more widely known and have more
established reputations than our institutions. Some of our competitors in both the public and private sectors may have greater
financial and other resources than we have and have operated in their markets for many years. Other competitors may include
large, well- capitalized companies that may pursue a strategy similar to ours of acquiring or establishing for- profit institutions.
Public institutions receive substantial government subsidies, and public and private not- for- profit institutions have access to
government and foundation grants, tax- deductible contributions and other financial resources generally not available to for-
profit institutions. Accordingly, public and private not- for- profit institutions may have instructional and support resources
superior to those in the for- profit sector, and public institutions can offer substantially lower tuition prices or other advantages
that we cannot match. If our graduates are unable to obtain professional licenses or certifications required for employment in
their chosen fields of study, our reputation may suffer and we may face declining enrollments and revenues or be subject to
student litigation. Certain of our students require or desire professional licenses or certifications after graduation to obtain
employment in their chosen fields. Their success in obtaining such licensure depends on several factors, including the individual
merits of the student, whether the institution and the program were approved by the relevant government or by a professional
association, whether the program from which the student graduated meets all governmental requirements and whether the
institution is accredited. If one or more governmental authorities refuses to recognize our graduates for professional licensure in
the future based on factors relating to us or our programs, the potential growth of our programs would be negatively affected,
which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, we could
be exposed to litigation that would force us to incur legal and other expenses that could have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of operations. Our business may be materially adversely affected if we are not able to
maintain or improve the content of our existing academic programs or to develop new programs on a timely basis and in a cost-
effective manner. We continually seek to maintain and improve the content of our existing academic programs and develop new
programs in order to meet changing market needs , including through the use of AI and machine learning . Revisions to our
existing academic programs and the development of new programs may not be accepted by existing or prospective students or
employers in all instances. If we cannot respond effectively to market changes, our business may be materially adversely
affected. Even if we are able to develop acceptable new programs, we may not be able to introduce these new programs as
quickly as students or employers require or as quickly as our competitors are able to introduce competing programs. Our efforts
to introduce a new academic program may be conditioned or delayed by requirements to obtain foreign, federal, state and
accrediting agency approvals. The development of new programs and courses, both conventional and online, is subject to
requirements and limitations imposed by the governmental regulatory bodies of the various countries in which our institutions
are located. The imposition of restrictions on the initiation of new educational programs by regulatory agencies may delay such
expansion plans. If we do not respond adequately to changes in market requirements, our ability to attract and retain students
could be impaired and our financial results could suffer. Establishing new academic programs or modifying existing academic



programs also may require us to make investments in specialized personnel , technology and capital expenditures, increase
marketing efforts and reallocate resources away from other uses. We may have limited experience with the subject matter of
new programs and may need to modify our systems and strategy. If we are unable to increase the number of students, offer new
programs in a cost- effective manner or otherwise effectively manage the operations of newly established academic programs,
our business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially adversely affected. Failure to keep pace with
changing market needs and technology could harm our ability to attract students. The success of our institutions depends to a
significant extent on the willingness of prospective employers to hire our students upon graduation. Increasingly, employers
demand that their employees possess appropriate technological and other appropriate skills, such as communication, critical
thinking and teamwork. These skills can evolve rapidly in a changing economic and technological environment. Accordingly, it
is important that our educational programs evolve in response to those economic and technological changes. The expansion of
existing academic programs and the development of new programs may not be accepted by current or prospective students or by
the employers of our graduates. Students and faculty increasingly rely on personal communication devices and expect that we
will be able to adapt our information technology platforms and our educational delivery methods to support these devices and
any new technologies that may develop. Even if our institutions are able to develop acceptable new programs and adapt to new
technologies (such as AI and machine learning) , our institutions may not be able to begin offering those new programs and
technologies as quickly as required by prospective students and employers or as quickly as our competitors begin offering
similar programs. If we are unable to adequately respond to changes in market requirements due to regulatory or financial
constraints, unusually rapid technological changes or other factors, our ability to attract and retain students could be impaired,
the rates at which our graduates obtain jobs involving their fields of study could suffer and our results of operations and cash
flows could be materially adversely affected have decreased our operating income and eur Adjusted EBITDA by
approximately $ 40 +56:6-milien;$43-.6 million and $ 58-47 . 47 million,respectively.For more information,see *“ Item 7A —
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk — Foreign Currency Exchange Risk.” To the extent that foreign
revenues and expense transactions are not denominated in the local currency and / or to the extent foreign earnings are
reinvested in a currency other than their functional currency,we are also subject to the risk of transaction losses.We occasionally
enter into foreign exchange forward contracts or other hedging arrangements to reduce the earnings impact of non- functional
currency denominated non- trade receivables and debt and to protect the U.S.dollar value of our assets and future cash flows
with respect to exchange rate fluctuations.Given the volatility of exchange rates,there is no assurance that we will be able to
effectively manage currency transaction and / or translation risks.Therefore,volatility in currency exchange rates may . We may
have exposure to greater- than- anticipated tax liabilities. As a multinational corporation, we are subject to income taxes as well
as non- income based taxes in the United States and various foreign jurisdictions. The determination of our provision for income
taxes and other tax liabilities requires significant judgment, and there are many transactions and calculations where the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain. In addition, changes in the valuation of our deferred tax assets and liabilities, or changes in tax
laws, regulations and accounting principles, could have a material adverse effect on our future income taxes. We have not
recorded deferred tax liabilities for undistributed foreign earnings because our strategy is to reinvest these earnings outside the
United States. As circumstances change and if some or all of these undistributed foreign earnings are remitted to the United
States, we may be required to recognize deferred tax liabilities on any amounts that we are unable to repatriate in a tax- free
manner. We are subject to regular review and audit by both domestic and foreign tax authorities of entities related to both our
current operations and operations related to divested entities. Any adverse outcome of such a review or audit could have a
negative effect on our operating results and financial condition. We are also subject to non- income based taxes, such as payroll,
sales, use, value- added, net worth, property and goods and services taxes, in both the United States and various foreign
jurisdictions. We are under regular audit by tax authorities with respect to these non- income based taxes and may have exposure
to additional non- income based tax liabilities. We have also identified certain tax- related contingencies that we have assessed
as being reasonably possible of loss, but not probable of loss, and could have an adverse effect on our results of operations if the
outcomes are unfavorable. Although we believe that our estimates are reasonable, the ultimate tax outcome may differ from the
amounts recorded in our financial statements and may materially adversely affect our financial results in the period or periods
for Wthh such determmatlon is made. Gm—repeﬁed—revenues—Connectwlty constraints or technology system breaches and /

white-our computer networks 1nst1tut10ns generally collect tu1t10n in the
local...... average annual fore1gn currency exchange rates would could have decreased our operating income and our......,
volatility in currency exchange rates may have a material adverse effect on our ability to attract and retain students and
subject us to liability, reputational damage or interrupt the operation of our business . We rely upon our information
technology systems and 1nfrastructure to operate our bus1ness. We run the onllne operatlons of our 1nst1tutlons on

different platforms . sy
different-platforms;-which are in various stages of development The performance and rehablllty of these online operations are
critical to the reputation of our institutions and our ability to attract and retain students.Any computer system error or failure,or a
sudden and significant increase in traffic on our institutions’ computer networks or those of our third- party providers,may result
in the unavailability of these computer networks.In addition,any significant failure of our computer networks could disrupt our
on- campus operations.Individual,sustained or repeated occurrences could significantly damage the reputation of our
institutions” operations and result in a loss of potential or existing students.Additionally,our computer systems (and those of our
third- party providers) and operations of our institutions are vulnerable to interruption or malfunction due to events beyond our
control,including cyber- attacks,natural disasters and other catastrophic events and network and telecommunications
failures.Like other global companies,our computer systems are regularly subject to and will continue to be the target of
computer viruses,malware or other malicious codes (including ransomware),unauthorized access,cyber- attacks or other




computer- related penetrations (including through the use of AI) .While we have experienced attacks and threats to our data
and systems,to date,we are not aware that we have experienced a material cyber- security breach.However,over time,the
sophistication of these threats continues to increase.The preventative actions we take to reduce the risk of cyber incidents and
protect our information and systems may be insufficient.A user who circumvents security measures could misappropriate
proprietary information or cause interruptions to or malfunctions in operations.As a result,we may be required to expend
significant resources to protect against the threat of these security breaches or to alleviate problems caused by these
incidents.Further,the disaster recovery plans and backup systems that we have in place may not be effective in addressing a
natural disaster or catastrophic event that results in the destruction or disruption of any of our critical business or information
technology and infrastructure systems.As a result of any of these events,we may not be able to conduct normal business
operations and may be required to incur significant expenses in order to resume normal business operations.As a result,our
revenues and results of operations may be materially adversely affected. Any breach,theft or loss of personal information that we
collect or any violations of the privacy and information security laws and regulations to which we are subject could materially
adversely affect our reputation and operations.Possession and use of personal information in our operations subjects us to risks
and costs that could harm our business.Our institutions collect,use and retain large amounts of personal information regarding
our students and their families,including tax identification numbers,tax return information,personal and family financial
eendrt—ren—resal-fs—data and credlt card numbers. We also collect and maintain personal information of finanetal-data-and
d W 0 6 our employees in the ordinary course of our

buslness In addltlon we Collect and maintain other types of mformatlon such as leads,that may include personal information of
our business contacts in the ordinary course of our business.Our computer networks and the networks of certain of our vendors
that hold and manage confidential information on our behalf may be vulnerable to unauthorized access,computer
hackers,computer viruses,cyber- attacks and other security threats.Confidential information also may become available to third
parties inadvertently when we integrate or convert computer networks into our network following an acquisition of an institution
or in connection with upgrades from time to time.Due to the sensitive nature of the information contained on our networks,such
as students’ grades and financial or other personal information ,our networks have been targeted in the past,and may be a
targeted-—- target in the future by hackers. A user who circumvents security measures could misappropriate proprietary
information or cause interruptions or malfunctions in our eperatiens-Adthengh-operations and-eash-flows-. Curreney-exehange
rates-Although we use security and business controls to limit access and use of personal information, a third party may be
able to circumvent those security and business controls, which could result in a breach of student or employee privacy.
See above risk factor regarding threats experienced by us and other global companies as continued targets of cyber
security attacks and that, despite having experienced attacks and threats, we are not aware that we have experienced a
material cyber- security breach. The preventative actions we take to reduce the risk of cyber incidents and protect our
information reported-revenues-and-earnings-may alse-be negatively-affeeted-insufficient. A user who circumvents security
measures could misappropriate personal or proprietary information. In addition, errors in the storage, use or
transmission of personal information could result in a breach of student or employee privacy. As a result, we may be
required to expend significant resources to protect against the threat of these security breaches or to alleviate problems
caused by these breaches inflatterror-hyperinflation-. H-Furthermore, we are subject to a a-variety of laws and regulations
globally regarding privacy,data protection,and data security,including those related to the
collection,storage,handling,use,disclosure,transfer,and security of personal data.Mexico and Peru have passed or are considering
enhanced privacy and data security regulations,resulting in additional compliance burdens and uncertainty as to how some of
these laws will be interpreted. We have invested,and expect to continue to invest,significant resources to comply with privacy
laws and regulations.A breach,theft or loss of personal information regarding our students and their families,our employees,or
other persons that is held by us or our Vendors ora Vlolatlon of the 1aws and regulatlons governlng prlvacy in one or more of the
eountry-countries in which we operate is-designated-asa ationaty y , the U—S-
dO'Hﬁ:I'—WOﬂ'}d-COIlld : vfor-o y aresult —&H—g&ms—a-nd—lesses—resu-}&ﬂg

fs eperations-in slgnlﬁcant penaltles sueh-eountry-and-other-transactionat

ed or earnings-legal liability, reputational damage, and / or

remedlatlon and compllance costs Wthh could be substantlal and ﬁﬁﬁn&*ﬁ%&&ﬂtﬁy—wﬁhtﬁ—et&e&fﬁmgs—mﬂ&efﬂ&a&as—a

6pe1=a-te—may—h&'v‘e-a—ma-teﬂ&1-materlally advefse-adversely ef-feet—affect efour busmess ﬁnanc1a1 condmon —and results of
operations and-eash-fews-. Goodwill and indefinite- lived intangibles make up a significant portion of our total assets, and if we
determine that goodwill or indefinite- lived intangibles become impaired in the future, net income and operating income in such
years may be materially and adversely affected. As of December 31, 2023-2024 , the net carrying value of our goodwill and
other intangible assets totaled approximately $ 834711 million. Goodwill represents the excess of cost over the fair market
value of net assets acquired in business combinations. Due to the revaluation of our assets at the time of the leveraged buyout
transaction (LBO) and acquisitions we have completed historically, goodwill makes up a significant portion of our total assets.
In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, we periodically review goodwill and indefinite- lived intangibles
for impairment and any excess in carrying value over the estimated fair value is charged to the results of operations. Future
reviews of goodwill and indefinite- lived intangibles could result in reductions. Any reduction in net income and operating
income resulting from the write down or impairment of goodwill and indefinite- lived intangibles could adversely affect our
financial results. If economic or industry conditions deteriorate or if market valuations decline, including with respect to our
common stock, we may be required to impair goodwill and indefinite- lived intangibles in future periods . We are
incorporating artificial intelligence technologies into our programs and processes which may present business,
compliance and reputational risks. Recent technological advances in AI and machine- learning technology both present



opportunities and pose risks to us. We use Al technologies in our offerings and technological platforms, and we are
making investments in expanding the use of Al throughout our business. Other higher education institutions and online
educational programs, however, may incorporate Al into their products more quickly or more successfully than us,
which could impair our ability to compete effectively. If we fail to keep pace with rapidly evolving technological
developments in Al our competitive position and business results may suffer. While AI- powered applications may help
provide more tailored or personalized student experiences, if the content, analyses or recommendations that Al
applications assist in producing are, or are perceived to be, deficient, inaccurate or biased, our reputation, competitive
position and business may be materially and adversely affected. Additionally, use of AI has recently become the source of
significant media attention and political debate, particularly within the education industry with respect to issues such as
plagiarism, cheating and academic integrity. The introduction of these technologies, particularly generative Al, into new
or existing offerings may result in new or expanded risks and liabilities, including due to enhanced governmental or
regulatory scrutiny, litigation, compliance issues, ethical and academic concerns, confidentiality or security risks, as well
as other factors that could adversely affect our business, reputation and financial results. In addition, our personnel
could, unbeknownst to us, improperly utilize AI and machine learning- technology while carrying out their
responsibilities. The use of Al can lead to unintended consequences, including generating content that appears correct
but is factually inaccurate, misleading or otherwise flawed, or that results in unintended biases and discriminatory
outcomes, which could harm our reputation and business . We experience seasonal fluctuations in our results of operations.
The institutions in our portfolio have a summer break, during which classes are generally not in session and minimal revenues
are recognized. In addition to the timing of summer breaks, holidays such as Easter also have an impact on our academic
calendar. Operating expenses, however, do not fully correlate to the enrollment and revenue cycles, as the institutions continue
to incur expenses during summer breaks. Accordingly, our second and fourth quarters are stronger revenue quarters, as our
institutions are in session for most of these respective quarters. Our first and third fiscal quarters are weaker revenue quarters
because our institutions have summer breaks for some portion of one of these two quarters. Because a significant portion of our
expenses do not vary proportionately with the fluctuations in our revenues, our results in a particular fiscal quarter may not
indicate accurately the results we will achieve in a subsequent quarter or for the full fiscal year. Connectivity constraints or
technology system breaches and...... available alternatives and take appropriate actions. Protests and strikes may disrupt our
ability to hold classes as well as our ability to attract and retain students, which could materially adversely affect our operations.
Political, social and economic developments in the countries in which we operate may cause protests and disturbances against
conditions in those countries, including policies relating to the operation and funding of higher education institutions. These
disturbances may involve protests in areas where our campuses are located or on our university campuses, including the
occupation of university buildings and the disruption of classes. We are unable to predict whether students at our institutions
will engage in various forms of protest in the future. Should we sustain student strikes, protests or occupations in the future, it
could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and on our overall financial condition. Further, we may need to
make additional investments in security infrastructure and personnel on our campuses in order to prevent future protests from
disrupting the ability of our institutions to hold classes. If we are required to make substantial additional investments in security,
or if we are unable to identify security enhancements that would prevent future disruptions of classes, that could cause an
adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition. In addition, we may need to pay overtime compensation to
certain of our faculty and staff, which may increase our overall costs. We may be unable to operate one or more of our
institutions or suffer liability or loss due to a natural or other disaster, including as a result of the effects of climate change. A
number of our institutions in Mexico and Peru are located in areas that are prone to damage from natural or other disasters and
major weather events, which may be substantial and may occur with higher frequency or severity or be less predictable in the
future due to the effects of climate change. For example, in 2023, the weather phenomenon known as El Nifio returned. Peru and
its economy are particularly vulnerable to El Nifio, which generally results in an increase in storms, flooding and mudslides.
Depending upon the severity of El Nifio and its resulting impact on Peru and its economy, we may experience a range of
disruptions, including reductions in enrollment, campus closures sreduetions-tenretment-and flood- related damage, which
could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. In addition, a number of our institutions
in Mexico and Peru are located in areas that are prone to earthquake damage. For example, in 2017, a magnitude 7. 1 earthquake
struck Mexico, causing a temporary suspension of activities at several UVM and UNITEC campuses that lasted 12 days on
average, and we incurred significant direct costs for repairs due to the earthquake. It is possible that one or more of our
institutions would be unable to operate for an extended period of time in the event of a hurricane, earthquake or other disaster
that causes substantial damage to the area in which an institution is located. The failure of one or more of our institutions to
operate for a substantial period of time could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations. In the event of a major
natural or other disaster, we could also experience loss of life of students, faculty members and administrative staff, or liability
for damages or injuries. If we are unable to upgrade our campuses, they may become less attractive to parents and students and
we may fail to grow our business. All of our institutions require periodic upgrades to remain attractive to parents and students.
Upgrading the facilities at our institutions could be difficult for a number of reasons, including the following:  our properties
may not have the capacity or configuration to accommodate proposed renovations; * construction and other costs may be
prohibitive; * we may fail to obtain regulatory approvals; ¢ it may be difficult and expensive to comply with local building and
fire codes; * we may be unable to finance construction and other costs; and ¢« we may not be able to negotiate reasonable terms
with our landlords or developers or complete the work within acceptable timeframes. Our failure to upgrade the facilities of our
institutions could lead to lower enrollment and could cause a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operations. If we fail to attract and retain the key talent needed for us to timely achieve our business objectives, our
business and results of operations could be harmed. Our success and ability to grow depend on the ability to hire and retain large



numbers of talented people. The process of hiring employees with the combination of skills and attributes required to implement
our business strategy can be difficult and time- consuming. The marketplace for senior executive management candidates is very
competitive. Unplanned or repeated turnover within the senior management ranks in the corporate team or in the regions in
which we operate can lead to instability or weakness in oversight that creates the conditions for gaps in performance and non-
compliance with our control environment or public company reporting requirements. Any one of these occurrences could
adversely affect our stock price, results of operations, ability to timely report financial results, or business relationships and can
make recruiting for future management positions more difficult. Competition for senior leadership may increase our overall
compensation expenses, whether resulting from new hires or retention, which may negatively affect our profitability. Our
faculty members in particular are key to the success of our institutions. We face competition in attracting and retaining faculty
members who possess the necessary experience and accreditation to teach at our institutions. It may be difficult to maintain
consistency in the quality of our faculty and administrative staff. If we are unable to, or are perceived to be unable to, attract and
retain experienced and qualified faculty, our business, financial condition and results of operations may be materially adversely
affected. Litigation and divestiture- related indemnification obligations may materially adversely affect our business, financial
condition and results of operations. Our business is subject to the risk of litigation by employees, students, suppliers,
competitors, minority partners, counterparties in transactions in which we purchase or sell assets or leased property,
stockholders, government agencies or others through private actions, class actions, administrative proceedings, regulatory
actions or other litigation, some of which may take place in jurisdictions in which local parties may have certain advantages over
foreign parties. The outcome of litigation, particularly class action lawsuits, regulatory actions and intellectual property claims,
is difficult to assess or quantify. Plaintiffs in these types of lawsuits may seek recovery of very large or indeterminate amounts,
or may assert criminal charges, and the magnitude of the potential loss relating to these lawsuits may remain unknown for
substantial periods of time. In addition, certain of these lawsuits, if decided adversely to us or settled by us, may result in liability
material to our financial statements as a whole or may negatively affect our operating results if changes to our business operation
are required. The cost to defend future litigation may be significant. There also may be adverse publicity associated with
litigation that could negatively affect customer perception of our business, regardless of whether the allegations are valid or
whether we are ultimately found liable. As a result, litigation may materially adversely affect our business, financial condition
and results of operations. See “ Item 3 — Legal Proceedings. ” In the past, we have divested a number of businesses. As
customary, we have contractually agreed to indemnify the buyers against certain liabilities and obligations related to the
divestiture. If we incur costs associated with indemnification claims related to our divestitures, our business, financial condition
and results of operations may be adversely affected. We are subject to anti- corruption laws in the jurisdictions in which we
operate, including the U. S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (the “ FCPA ), as well as trade compliance and economic sanctions
laws and regulations. Our failure to comply with these laws and regulations could subject us to civil and criminal penalties, harm
our reputation and materially adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. Doing business on a
worldwide basis requires us to comply with the laws and regulations of numerous jurisdictions. These laws and regulations place
restrictions on our operations and business practices. In particular, we are subject to the FCPA, which generally prohibits
companies and their intermediaries from providing anything of value to foreign officials for the purpose of obtaining or retaining
business or securing any improper business advantage, along with various other anti- corruption laws. As a result of doing
business in foreign countries and with foreign partners, we are exposed to a heightened risk of violating anti- corruption laws.
Although we have implemented policies and procedures designed to ensure that we, our employees and other intermediaries
comply with the FCPA and other anti- corruption laws to which we are subject, there is no assurance that such policies or
procedures will work effectively all of the time or protect us against liability under the FCPA or other laws for actions taken by
our employees and other intermediaries with respect to our business or any businesses that we may acquire. We cannot assure
you that all of our local partners will comply with these laws, in which case we could be held liable for actions taken inside or
outside of the United States, even though our partners may not be subject to these laws. Any development of new partnerships
and joint venture relationships worldwide would increase the risk of FCPA violations in the future. Violations of anti- corruption
laws, export control laws and regulations, and economic sanctions laws and regulations are punishable by civil penalties,
including fines, as well as criminal fines and imprisonment. If we fail to comply with the FCPA or other laws governing the
conduct of international operations, we may be subject to criminal and civil penalties and other remedial measures, which could
materially adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and liquidity. Any investigation of any
potential violations of the FCPA or other anti- corruption laws, export control laws and regulations, and economic sanctions
laws and regulations by the United States or foreign authorities could also materially adversely affect our business, financial
condition, results of operations and liquidity, regardless of the outcome of the investigation .An epidemic,pandemic or other
public health emergency could have a material adverse effect on our business , sueh-as-the-cOVID-—19-financial
condition,cash flows and results of operations.An epidemic, pandemic and-or the-other public health emergency effteaey
anduse-of-COVID-—9-vaeeines;-in the locations in which our students,faculty,and staff live,work and attend classes could have
an adverse effect on our business,financial condltlon cash ﬂows and results of operatlons An epldemlc,pandemlc or other public
health emergency could adversely affect ;and;inthe-ease-ofthe-COVID-—9-pandemie;has-ac ee-global
economies,market conditions and business operatlons across 1ndustr1es worldw1de 1nclud1ng our mdustry Any general economic
slowdown or recession that disproportionately impacts the countries in which our institutions operate could have a material
adverse effect on our business,financial condition,cash flows and results of operations.In the event of a sustained market
deterioration,we may need additional liquidity,which would require us to evaluate available alternatives and take appropriate
actions . We have in the past had material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting. We have identified and
remediated material weaknesses in the past and may in the future discover areas of our internal financial and accounting controls
and procedures that need improvement. Our internal control over financial reporting will not prevent or detect all errors and all




fraud. A control system, regardless of how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that
the control system’ s objectives will be met. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls
can provide absolute assurance that misstatements due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control issues and instances of
fraud will be detected. If we are not able to comply with the requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act in a timely
manner, or if we are unable to maintain proper and effective internal controls, we may not be able to produce timely and
accurate financial statements, and we or our independent registered public accounting firm may conclude that our internal
controls over financial reporting are not effective or our independent registered public accounting firm may not be able to
provide us with an unqualified opinion as required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act. If that were to happen, investors
could lose confidence in our reported financial information, which could lead to a decline in the market price of our common
stock and we could be subject to sanctions or investigations by the stock exchange on which our common stock is listed, the
SEC or other regulatory authorities. Additionally, the existence of any material weakness could require management to devote
significant time and incur significant expense to remediate any such material weakness and management may not be able to
remediate any such material weakness in a timely manner. The existence of any material weakness in our internal control over
financial reporting also could result in errors in our financial statements that could require us to restate our financial statements,
cause us to fail to meet our reporting obligations and cause the holders of our common stock to lose confidence in our reported
financial information, all of which could materially adversely affect our business and share price. Risks Relating to Our
Indebtedness Our debt agreements contain, and future debt agreements may contain, restrictions that may limit our flexibility in
operating our business. Our Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of October 7, 2019, as amended in
September 2023 (and as may be further amended from time to time, the *“ Credit Agreement ), which governs our multi-
currency revolving credit facility (the “ Revolving Credit Facility ), contains various covenants that may limit our ability to
engage in specified types of transactions. These covenants limit our and our restricted subsidiaries’ ability to, among other
things: * pay dividends and make certain distributions, investments and other restricted payments; ¢ incur additional
indebtedness, issue disqualified stock or issue certain preferred shares; ¢ sell assets; ¢ enter into transactions with affiliates;
create certain liens or encumbrances; ® preserve our corporate existence; * merge, consolidate, sell or otherwise dispose of all or
substantially all of our assets; and * designate our subsidiaries as unrestricted subsidiaries. While the Credit Agreement provides
for quarterly compliance with the Consolidated Senior Secured Debt to Consolidated EBITDA Ratio, as defined in the Credit
Agreement, as of December 31, 2623-2024 , we were not required to comply with this covenant. We rely on funds from our
operating subsidiaries to meet our debt service and other obligations. We conduct all of our operations through certain of our
subsidiaries, and we have no significant assets other than cash of approximately $ 8-16 million as of December 31, 2623-2024
held at corporate entities and the caprtal stock or other control rrghts of our subsrdrarres Alse—as—e-ﬁBeeember—?rl—ZOQ%—we—had
o ¥-As a result, we
rely on our Operatrng sub51d1ar1es to pay d1V1dends or to make drstrlbutlons or other payments to their parent companies. In
addition, we rely on intercompany loan repayments and other payments from our operating subsidiaries to meet any existing or
future debt service and other obligations, a substantial portion of which are denominated in U. S. dollars. The ability of our
operating subsidiaries to pay dividends or to make distributions or other payments to their parent companies or directly to us will
depend on their respective operating results and may be restricted by, among other things, the laws of their respective
jurisdictions of organization, regulatory requirements, agreements entered into by those operating subsidiaries and the covenants
of any existing or future outstanding indebtedness that we or our subsidiaries may incur. Further, because most of our income is
generated by our operating subsidiaries in non- U. S. dollar denominated currencies, our ability to service our U. S. dollar
denominated debt obligations may be affected by any strengthening of the U. S. dollar compared to the functional currencies of
our operating subsidiaries. Disruptions of the credit and equity markets worldwide may impede or prevent our access to the
capital markets for additional funding to conduct our business and may affect the availability or cost of borrowing under our
existing credit facility. The credit and equity markets of both mature and developing economies have historically experienced
extraordinary volatility, asset erosion and uncertainty, leading to governmental intervention in the banking sector in the United
States and abroad. If these market disruptions occur in the future, we may not be able to access the capital markets to obtain
funding needed to refinance our existing indebtedness or conduct our business. In addition, changes in the capital or other legal
requirements applicable to commercial lenders may affect the availability or increase the cost of borrowing under our Revolving
Sentor-Seeured-Credit Facility. If we are unable to obtain needed capital on terms acceptable to us, we may need to limit our
growth initiatives or take other actions that materially adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows. Risks Relating to Investing in Our Common Stock As a public benefit corporation, our focus on a specific public
benefit purpose and producing a positive effect for society may negatively influence our financial performance. As a public
benefit corporation, we may take actions that we believe will benefit our students and the surrounding communities, even if
those actions do not maximize our short- or medium- term financial results. While we believe that this designation and
obligation will benefit the Company given the importance to our long- term success of our commitment to education, it could
cause our beard-Board of direetors-Directors to make decisions and take actions not in keeping with the short- term or more
narrow interests of our stockholders. Any longer- term benefits may not materialize within the timeframe we expect or at all and
may have an immediate negative effect. For example: * we may choose to revise our policies in ways that we believe will be
beneficial to our students and their communities in the long term, even though the changes may be costly in the short- or
medium- term; ¢ we may take actions, such as modernizing campuses to provide students with the latest technology, even
though these actions may be more costly than other alternatives; ¢ in exiting a market that is not meeting our goals, we may
choose to ““ teach out ” the existing student body over several years rather than lose an institution; even though this could be
substantially more expensive; * we may be influenced to pursue programs and services to demonstrate our commitment to our
students and communities even though there is no immediate return to our stockholders; or ¢ in responding to a possible proposal




to acquire the Company and / or any business unit, our beare-Board of direetors-Directors may be influenced by the interests of
our employees, students, teachers and others whose interests may be different from the interests of our stockholders. We may be
unable or slow to realize the long- term benefits we expect from actions taken to benefit our students and communities in which
we operate, which could materially adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations, which in turn
could cause our stock price to decline. If we or our existing investors sell or announce an intention to sell additional shares of
our common stock, the market price of our common stock could decline. The market price of our common stock could decline
as a result of sales of a large number of shares of common stock in the market, or the perception that such sales could occur.
These sales, or the possibility that these sales may occur, also might make it more difficult for us to raise capital through future
sales of equity securities at a time and at a price that we deem appropriate, or at all. The trading price of our common stock is
subject to volatility. Additionally, if we do not maintain adequate or favorable coverage of our common stock by securities
analysts, the trading price of our common stock could decline. The trading price of our common stock has fluctuated in the past
and may continue to fluctuate and is dependent upon a number of factors, many of which are beyond our control and may not be
related to our operating performance. These fluctuations could cause you to lose all or part of your investment in our common
stock. Additionally, if one or more of the analysts who cover us downgrade their evaluations of our stock or publish unfavorable
commentary about us or our industry, the price of our common stock could decline. We may be unable to maintain adequate
research coverage, and if one or more analysts cease coverage of us, we could lose visibility in the market for our common
stock, which in turn could cause our stock price to decline. The provision of our amended and restated certificate of
incorporation requiring exclusive venue in the Court of Chancery in the State of Delaware for certain types of lawsuits may have
the effect of discouraging lawsuits against our directors and officers. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation
requires, to the fullest extent permitted by law, that (i) any derivative action or proceeding brought on our behalf, (ii) any action
asserting a claim of breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any of our directors, officers or other employees to us or our
stockholders, (iii) any action asserting a claim against us arising pursuant to any provision of the Delaware General Corporation
Law, our amended and restated certificate of incorporation or our amended and restated bylaws or (iv) any action asserting a
claim against us governed by the internal affairs doctrine will have to be brought only in the Court of Chancery in the State of
Delaware unless we otherwise consent in writing to an alternative form. Any person or entity purchasing or otherwise acquiring
any interest in shares of our capital stock is deemed to have notice of and to have consented to the provisions of our amended
and restated certificate of incorporation described above. We believe that this provision benefits us by providing increased
consistency in the application of Delaware law in the types of lawsuits to which it applies. This choice of forum provision,
however, may limit a stockholder’ s ability to bring a claim in a judicial forum that it finds favorable for disputes with us or any
of our directors, officers, other employees or stockholders, which may discourage lawsuits with respect to such claims.
Alternatively, if a court were to find the choice of forum provision contained in our amended and restated certificate of
incorporation to be inapplicable or unenforceable in an action, we may incur additional costs associated with resolving such
action in other jurisdictions, which could materially adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows. The choice of forum provision in the Company’ s amended and restated certificate of incorporation will not preclude
or contract the scope of exclusive federal or concurrent jurisdiction for actions brought under the federal securities laws,
including the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the respective rules
and regulations promulgated thereunder. Risks Relating to Peruvian Nonresident Capital Gains Tax Sale of our common stock
may trigger taxes payable in Peru. Stockholders who sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of Company shares may be subject to
Peruvian tax at a rate of 30 % on their gain realized in such transaction determined under certain Peruvian valuation rules
regardless of whether the transaction is taxable for non- Peruvian purposes. In determining the amount of such gain subject to
such tax, the gain is first multiplied by the percentage of the Company’ s value that is represented by its Peruvian business
determined under certain Peruvian valuation rules (the *“ Peru Ratio ). This tax applies if the value of stock determined under
certain Peruvian valuation rules (calculated in PEN) transferred multiplied by the Peru Ratio exceeds approximately $ 53-57
million applying the PEN / USD exchange rate ef-at December 31, 2623-2024 (the *“ Threshold ™). The Threshold is calculated
in PEN and changes with currency exchange rates. For purposes of determining whether the Threshold has been exceeded by
any holder, all transfers made by such holder over any 12- month period are aggregated. For purposes of determining whether
any tax is owed, the holder must have their basis “ certified ” by the Peruvian tax authorities in advance of such transaction. If
the holder exceeds the Threshold and does not obtain a tax basis certificate before the transaction, the holder’ s tax basis in the
shares will be considered zero for Peruvian tax purposes. We advise current and future holders, who currently have or intend to
own or trade in significant volumes of our common stock, to seek the advice of their own advisors with knowledge of the
matters described above. Direct or indirect transfer of company common shares may result in Peruvian tax liability to the
Company. In the event that a direct or indirect sale, exchange, or other disposition of Company shares occurs and any resulting
Peruvian tax is not paid, the Company’ s Peruvian subsidiaries may be jointly and severally liable for such tax. Joint and several
liability may be imposed if during any of the 12 months preceding the transaction, inter alia, the transferor of Company shares
held an indirect or direct interest of more than 10 % of the Company’ s outstanding shares. If such a transaction were to occur
and the Peruvian tax authorities sought to collect the Peruvian capital gains taxes from the Company’ s Peruvian subsidiaries
that were not paid by such transferor, it could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of
operations. Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments None. Item 1C. Cybersecurity Risk Management and Strategy We have
implemented processes for overseeing, identifying and managing material risks from cybersecurity threats and have integrated
cybersecurity risk management into our broader risk management framework to promote a company- wide culture of
cybersecurity risk management. This integration ensures that cybersecurity considerations are an integral part of our decision-
making processes at every level and that cybersecurity risk remains a key component of management activities, including
continuously assessing, identifying, and managing material risks from cybersecurity threats. Our cybersecurity program is



based on the U. S. National Institute for Standards and Technology standards and other applicable country- specific and
industry frameworks. Our management, with input from our Board of Directors, performs an annual enterprise- wide risk
management (“ ERM ”) assessment to identify and manage key existing and emerging risks for our company. Our ERM process
assesses the characteristics and circumstances of the evolving business environment at the time and seeks to identify the
potential impact, likelihood and velocity of a particular risk. Our senior executive management team has the overall
responsibility for, and oversight of, our ERM process, and senior executives are assigned to monitor and manage top identified
risks. Cybersecurity is among the top risks identified for oversight as a result of our last annual ERM assessment. Systems and
process monitoring are essential components of our cybersecurity risk management and information security programs.
Management utilizes industry standard tools and procedures to monitor the information security of systems, networks and
information assets, regardless of geographic location, and has implemented key policies and procedures, including but not
limited to cybersecurity threat detection and analysis, a framework for materiality determination and a reporting- up process to
assist in a disclosure of a material event, if required. In addition, management has defined key roles and responsibilities within
our organization to handle material cybersecurity incidents. A comprehensive incident response plan is utilized for any threat
activities identified, including timely containment, analysis, remediation, and communication, and is also applicable to third
parties with access to our information systems or assets. We have implemented security programs, such as mandatory
cybersecurity awareness training for all our employees, simulated phishing emails and tabletop exercises, that are strategically
designed and continuously updated to address evolving cybersecurity threats and latest industry trends. These programs, which
are held multiple times a year, allow our employees to both identify and address material cybersecurity incidents, utilizing our
comprehensive incident response plan. Recognizing the complexity and evolving nature of cybersecurity threats, we engage
with a range of external experts, including cybersecurity assessors, consultants and auditors in evaluating and monitoring our
cybersecurity programs and assets. This enables us to leverage specialized knowledge and insights, ensuring our cybersecurity
risk management, strategies and processes remain at the forefront of industry best practices. Because we are aware of the risks
associated with third- party service providers, we have implemented processes to oversee and manage these risks, including
security assessments of all third- party providers before engagement. In addition, cybersecurity program maturity of such third
parties, including incident response and disclosure, is also evaluated. To date, our business strategy, results of operations or
financial condition have not been materially affected by risks from cybersecurity threats, including as a result of any previous
cybersecurity incidents, but we cannot provide assurance that they will not be materially affected in the future by such risks or
any future material incidents. The sophistication of cyber threats continues to increase, and the preventative actions we take to
reduce the risk of cyber incidents and protect our systems and information may be insufficient. For more information on our
cybersecurity related risks, see ““ Item 1A — Risk Factors — Risks Relating to Our Business ” in this Annual Report on Form
10- K. Governance Our Board of Directors has established oversight mechanisms to ensure effective governance in managing
risks associated with cybersecurity threats because we recognize the significance of these threats to our operational integrity and
stakeholder confidence. The Audit and Risk Committee assists the Board of Directors in its responsibilities of overseeing
cybersecurity risk. Our Chief Operating Officer (“ COO ”) and Chief Information Security Officer (“ CISO ) play a pivotal role
in informing the Audit and Risk Committee on cybersecurity risks. They report to the Audit and Risk Committee on a quarterly
basis on a broad range of topics, including assessments and scoring of our information security program; incident management,
the incident response plan and the status of security tools; the current cybersecurity landscape and emerging threats; and the
status of ongoing cybersecurity awareness and training and projects to strengthen our information security systems.
Additionally, our Executive Director, Internal Audit presents a quarterly report on our enterprise risk management activities,
including cybersecurity risks, to the Audit and Risk Committee. The chair of the Audit and Risk Committee, in turn, periodically
reports on its review with the Board of Directors, and our COO and CISO report annually to the Board of Directors regarding
our cybersecurity program and risk management. Our CISO (who also serves as our Chief Information Officer) leads our
information security organization and has primary responsibility for information security strategy, policy ane-, managing our
cybersecurity threat detection and response plan , and assessing and managing material risks from cybersecurity threats .
With over 25 years of experience in information security, IT infrastructure and cybersecurity and with several industry
certifications such as the Certified Chief Information Security Officer certification, our CISO brings a wealth of expertise to the
role. Our CISO oversees our cybersecurity governance programs, monitors and assesses cybersecurity threats, monitor
compliance with industry best practices and standards, and leads our ongoing employee cybersecurity training and awareness
program. Item 2. Properties Laureate is headquartered in Miami, Florida. The following table summarizes the Company' s
properties by segment as of December 31, 2023-2024 : SegmentSquare feet leased spaceSquare feet owned spaceTotal square
feet Mexteo25-Mexico23 , 165-612 , 126 7, 740, 988 36+ 31 8-, 498;45733-353 , 663-114 Peru696 . 178 $+8Peru?+7-490-5,
3414544 | 244-452 6, 858240 , 734-630 Corporate (including headquarters) 6-5 , 589-054 — 6-5 , 054 5'89-9t-her—1-99—1-94
+69164-Fotal25-Total24 , 829-313, 358 13, 285 , 440 +3-37 , 948598 , 798 865-39:778;245-Our Mexico and Peru segments
lease or own various sites that may include a local headquarters and all or some of the facilities of a campus or location. Some of
our owned facilities are subject to mortgages. Item 3. Legal Proceedings Our former Spanish holding company, Laureate
Netherlands Holding B. V. (f/k / a Iniciativas Culturales de Espafia, S. L.), was has-beemsubject to engetng-various tax audits
by the Spanish Taxing Authority (“ STA ), resulting in the issuance of final assessments based on the STA’ s rejection of the
tax deductibility of financial expenses related to certain intercompany acquisitions. Accordingly, we have paid assessments
totaling approximately $ 40. 8 million for tax years during the period from 2006 to 2015. We filed various appeals of the
assessments, which were rejected, and in June 2023, the Spanish Supreme Court ruled in favor of the STA on its appeal
regarding these issues. As a result, the Company has no further recourse with respect to the related final assessments for tax
years 2006 to 2010. Fhisruling-does-The outcome of any remaining years under audit are not expected to have a material
effect on the Company” s consolidated financial statements and thus will not be reported upon by the Company in



subsequent periodic reports . In May 2023, we were notified by the STA that an audit of our former Spanish holding company
was being initiated in relation to corporate income tax for the period from January 2018 to May 2020 and withholding on
account of non- resident income tax for the period from May 2019 to May 2020. Fhe-In December 2024, after completion of
the audit by the STA, the Company will-eentinteto-wotk-paid a final assessment of $ 0. 4 million with respect to the-STA
emrthis matter , resulting and-believes-thatitis-in eomphanee-with-Spanish-taxtaw-the closing of the audit . Item 4. Mine
Safety Dlsclosures Not applicable. Part II Item 5. Market for Registrant' s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and
Issuer Purchases of Equlty Securltles Market Information Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq under the symbol “

common stock as of January 31, %924—2025 The number of beneficial owners of our common stock is substantially greater than
the number of record holders because substantially all of our common stock is held in “ street name * by banks and brokers.
Dividend Policy We currently do not anticipate paying any ordinary cash dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable
future; however, the Company may consider extraordinary dividend (s) as part of an overall strategy to return capital to
shareholders. Notwithstanding any such actions, we expect to retain our future earnings, if any, for use in the operation of our
business. The terms of our Credit Agreement limit our ability to pay cash dividends in certain circumstances. Furthermore, if we
are in default under our Credit Agreement, our ability to pay cash dividends will be limited in the absence of a waiver of that
default or an amendment to such agreement. In addition, our ability to pay cash dividends on shares of our common stock may
be limited by restrictions on our ability to obtain sufficient funds through dividends from our subsidiaries. For more information
on our Credit Agreement, see “ Item 7 — Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations ” and Note 8, Debt, in our consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Form 10- K. Subject to the
foregoing, the payment of cash dividends in the future, if any, will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend
upon such factors as earnings levels, capital requirements, our overall financial condition and any other factors deemed relevant
by our Board of Directors. Stock Performance Graph The following graph compares the cumulative total return of our common
stock, an industry peer group index, and the Nasdaq Composite Index from December 31, 28482019 through December 31,
2623-2024 . We believe that our industry peer group represents the majority of the market value of publicly traded companies
whose primary business is post- secondary education. The returns set forth on the following graph are based on historical results
and are not intended to suggest future performance. The performance graph assumes $ 100 investment on December 31, 2648
2019 in either our common stock, the companies in our industry peer group, or the Nasdaq Composite Index. Data for the
Nasdaq Composite Index and our peer group assume reinvestment of dividends. The peer group included in the performance
graph above consists of Strategic Education, Inc. (STRA), Adtalem Global Education, Inc. (ATGE), Grand Canyon Education,
Inc. (LOPE), Cogna Educagao S. A. (COGN3), YDUQS Participacoes S. A. (YDUQ3) and Anima Holdings S. A. (ANIM3). In
connection with the adoption of a plan of partial liquidation providing for the distribution of the net proceeds from the sale of
Walden e- Learning LLC, in October 2021, the Company paid a special cash distribution of $ 7. 01 per share of the Company’ s
common stock. Also in connection with the distribution of the net proceeds from the sale of Walden e- Learning LLC, in
December 2021, the Company paid a special cash distribution of $ 0. 58 per share of the Company’ s common stock to each
holder of record on December 14, 2021, and in October 2022, the Company paid a special cash distribution of $ 0. 83 per share
of the Company’ s common stock to each holder of record on September 28, 2022. Furthermore, in November 2022, the
Company paid a special cash dividend of $ 0. 68 per share of the Company’ s common stock to each holder of record on
November 4, 2022. In addition, in November 2023, the Company paid a special cash dividend of $ 0. 70 per share of the
Company’ s common stock to each holder of record on November 15, 2023. Accordingly, the performance graph below adjusts
for these distributions. The information contained in the performance graphs shall not be deemed “ soliciting material ” or to be
“ filed ” with the SEC, nor shall such information be deemed incorporated by reference into any future filing under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, except to the extent that we
specifically incorporate it by reference into such filing. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities $ 400-345 , 575 Note 20
06612+1-+24—12-/31+241H3-$17 Subsequent Events New Stock Repurchase Program 99—1—1—3—$—97—946—"Fef&1—1—1—3—$—1—7—99
H3-$9%976(1-On September13-February 15 .2024, Laureate’ s the-Company-annetneed-thatits-Board of Directors hae
approved a new stock repurchase program to acquire up to $ 100 mitten,000 of the Company’ s common stock.The Company
intends to finance the repurchases with free cash flow,excess cash and liquidity on- hand,including available capacity
under its Revolving Credit Facility.The Company ° s proposed repurchases may be made from time to time on the open
market at prevailing market prices,in privately negotiated transactions,in block trades and / or through other legally permissible
means,depending on market conditions and in accordance with applicable rules and regulations promulgated under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934,as amended (the “ Exchange Act ) Repurchases may alse-be effected pursuant to a trading
plan adopted in accordance with Rule 10b5- 1 of the Exchange Act.The steekrepurehase-program-deesnothave-a-fixed
expitationdate-The-Company’ s Beard-board efDireetors-will review the share repurchase program periodically and may
authorize adjustment of its terms and size or suspend or discontinue the program . at-anyItem 6. [ Reserved ] Item 7.
Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations You should read the following
discussion of our results of operations and financial condition with the audited historical consolidated financial statements and
related notes included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10- K (Form 10- K). This discussion contains forward- looking
statements and involves numerous risks and uncertainties, including, but not limited to, those described in the “ Item 1 A. Risk
Factors ” section of this Form 10- K. Actual results may differ materially from those contained in any forward- looking
statements. See “ Forward- Looking Statements ” on page 2 of this Form 10- K. Introduction This Management’ s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MD & A) is provided to assist readers of the financial




statements in understanding the results of operations, financial condition and cash flows of Laureate Education, Inc. This MD &
A should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this Form 10-
K. The consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Form 10- K are presented in U. S. dollars (USD) rounded to
the nearest thousand, with the amounts in the MD & A rounded to the nearest tenth of a million. Therefore, discrepancies in the
tables between totals and the sums of the amounts listed may occur due to such rounding. Our MD & A is presented in the
following sections: * Overview; ¢ Results of Operations; ¢ Liquidity and Capital Resources; * Critical Accounting Policies and
Estimates; and * Recently Issued Accounting Standards. We operate a portfolio of degree- granting higher education institutions
in Mexico and Peru. Collectively, we have approximately 448472 , 966-000 students enrolled at five institutions in these two
countries. We believe that the higher education markets in Mexico and Peru present an attractive long- term opportunity,
primarily because of the large and growing imbalance between the supply and demand for affordable, quality higher education
in those markets. We believe that the combination of the projected growth in the middle class, limited government resources
dedicated to higher education, and a clear value proposition demonstrated by the higher earnings potential afforded by higher
education, creates substantial opportunities for high- quality private institutions to meet this growing and unmet demand. By
offering high- quality, outcome- focused education, we believe that we enable students to prosper and thrive in the dynamic and
evolving knowledge economy. We have two reportable segments as described below. We group our institutions by geography in
Mexico and Peru for reportrng purposes = : : v d y

Tnel-uded—elsew—l*}ere—tn—t-h—ts—Fefm—l—G—Ié Our Segments Our segments generate revenues by provrdrng an educatron that
emphasizes profession- oriented fields of study with undergraduate and graduate degrees in a wide range of disciplines. Our
educational offerings utilize campus- based, online and hybrid (a combination of online and in- classroom) courses and
programs to deliver their curriculum. The Mexico and Peru markets are characterized by what we believe is a significant
imbalance between supply and demand. The demand for higher education is large and growing and is fueled by several
demographic and economic factors, including a growing middle class, global growth in services and technology- related
industries and recognition of the significant personal and economic benefits gained by graduates of higher education institutions.
The target demographics are primarily 18- to 24- year- olds in the countries in which we compete. We compete with other
private higher education institutions on the basis of price, educational quality, reputation and location. We believe that we
compare favorably with competitors because of our focus on quality, professional- oriented curriculum and the competitive
advantages provided by our in- country networkenetworks . There are a number of private and public institutions in both of the
countries in which we operate, and it is difficult to predict how the markets will evolve and how many competitors there will be
in the future. We expect competition to increase as the Mexican and Peruvian markets mature. Essentially all of our revenues
were generated from private pay sources as there are no material government- sponsored loan programs in Mexico or Peru.
Specifics related to both of our reportable segments are discussed below: ¢ Private education providers in Mexico constitute
approximately 3739 % of the total higher- education market. The private sector plays a meaningful role in higher education,
bridging supply and demand imbalances created by a lack of capacity at public universities. Laureate owns two nationally
licensed institutions and is present throughout the country with a footprint of over 30 campuses. Students in our Mexican
institutions typically finance their own education.  In Peru, private universities are increasingly providing the capacity to meet
growing demand and constitute approximately 74-76 % of the total higher- education market. Laureate owns three institutions in
Peru, with a footprint of 19 campuses. Corporate is a non- operating business unit whose purpose is to support operations. Its
departments are responsible for establishing operational policies and internal control standards, implementing strategic
initiatives, and monitoring compliance with policies and controls throughout our operations. Our Corporate segment provides
financial, human resource, information technology, insurance, legal and tax compliance services. The Corporate segment also
contains the eliminations of inter- segment revenues and expenses. The following information for our reportable segments is
presented as of December 31, 2023-2024 : InstitationsEnreHment2023-InstitutionsEnrollment2024 Revenues (in millions ) (1)
% Contribution to 2623-2024 Y TD ReventuesMexieo2242-RevenuesMexic02258 . 666-500 $ 782-841 . 6-53-2 54 % Peru3266
Peru3213 , 566-76+-500 725 . 7472 46 % Total (1) 5448-5472 , 566-000 $ 1, 484-566 . 3-6 100 % (1) Amounts related to
Corporate totaled $ 0. 2 million and are not separately presented. Challenges Our operations are outside of the United
States and are subject to complex business, economic, legal, regulatory, political, tax and foreign currency risks, which may be
difficult to adequately address. As a result, we face risks that are inherent in international operations, including: fluctuations in
exchange rates, possible currency devaluations, inflation and hyper- inflation; price controls and foreign currency exchange
restrictions; potential economic and political instability in the countries in which we operate; expropriation of assets by local
governments; key political elections and changes in government policies; multiple and possibly overlapping and conflicting tax
laws; and compliance with a wide variety of foreign laws. See ““ Item 1A — Risk Factors — Risks Relating to Our Business —



We operate a portfolio of degree- granting higher education institutions in Mexico and Peru and are subject to complex business,
economic, legal, political, tax and foreign currency risks, which risks may be difficult to adequately address. ” We plan to grow
organically by: 1) adding new programs and course offerings; 2) expanding target student demographics; and 3) increasing
capacity at existing and new campus locations. Our success in growing our business will depend on the ability to anticipate and
effectively manage these and other risks related to operating in various countries. Regulatory Environment and Other Matters
Our business is subject to varying laws and regulations based on the requirements of local jurisdictions. These laws and
regulations are subject to updates and changes. We cannot predict the form of the rules that ultimately may be adopted in the
future or what effects they might have on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. We will
continue to develop and implement necessary changes that enable us to comply with such laws and regulations. See *“ Item 1A
— Risk Factors — Risks Relating to Our Business — Our institutions are subject to uncertain and varying laws and regulations,
and any changes to these laws or regulations or their application to us may materially adversely affect our business, financial
condition and results of operations, ”” and “ Item 1 — Business — Industry Regulation, ” for a detailed discussion of our
different regulatory environments and Note +716 , Legal and Regulatory Matters, in our consolidated financial statements
included elsewhere in this Form 10- K. Key Business Metric Enrollment is our lead revenue indicator and represents our most
important non- financial metric. We define “ enrollment ” as the number of students registered in a course on the last day of the
enrollment reporting period. New enrollments provide an indication of future revenue trends. Total enrollment is a function of
continuing student enrollments, new student enrollments and enrollments from acquisitions, offset by graduations, attrition and
enrollment decreases due to dispositions. Attrition is defined as a student leaving the institution before completion of the
program. To minimize attrition, we have implemented programs that involve assisting students in remedial education,
mentoring, counseling and student financing. Each of our institutions has an enrollment cycle that varies by geographic region
and academic program. Each institution has a *“ Primary Intake  period during each academic year in which the majority of the
enrollment occurs. Each institution also has a smaller “ Secondary Intake ” period. Our Peruvian institutions have their Primary
Intake during the first calendar quarter and a Secondary Intake during the third calendar quarter. Institutions in our Mexico
segment have their Primary Intake during the third calendar quarter and a Secondary Intake during the first calendar quarter.
Our institutions in Peru are generally out of session in January, February and July, while institutions in Mexico are generally out
of session in May through July. Revenues are recognized when classes are in session. Principal Components of Income
Statement The majority of our revenue is derived from tuition and educational services. The amount of tuition generated in a
given period depends on the price per credit hour and the total credit hours or price per program taken by the enrolled student
population. The price per credit hour varies by program, by market and by degree level. Additionally, varying levels of discounts
and scholarships are offered depending on market- specific dynamics and individual achievements of our students. Revenues are
recognized net of scholarships and other discounts, refunds and waivers. In addition to tuition revenues, we generate other
revenues from student fees and other education- related activities. These other revenues are less material to our overall financial
results and have a tendency to trend with tuition revenues. The main drivers of changes in revenues between periods are student
enrollment and price. We continually monitor market conditions and carefully adjust our tuition rates to meet local demand
levels. We proactively seek the best price and content combinations to remain competitive in all the markets in which we
operate. Direct Costs Our direct costs include labor and operating costs associated with the delivery of services to our students,
including the cost of wages, payroll taxes and benefits, depreciation and amortization, rent, utilities, bad debt expenses, and
marketing and promotional costs to grow future enrollments. In general, a significant portion of our direct costs tend to be
variable in nature and trend with enrollment, and management continues to monitor and improve the efficiency of instructional
delivery. General and Administrative Expenses Our general and administrative expenses primarily consist of costs associated
with corporate departments, including executive management, finance, legal, business development and other departments that
do not provide direct operational services. Factors Affecting Comparability Foreign Exchange While the USD is our reporting
currency, our institutions are located in Mexico and Peru and operate in other functional currencies, namely the Mexican peso
and Peruvian nuevo sol. We monitor the impact of foreign currency movements and the correlation between the local currency
and the USD. Our revenues and expenses are generally denominated in local currency. The principal foreign exchange exposure
is the risk related to the translation of revenues and expenses incurred in each country from the local currency into USD. See
Item 1A — Risk Factors — Risks Relating to Our Business — Our reported revenues and earnings may be negatively affected
by the strengthening of the U. S. dollar and currency exchange rates. ”” In order to provide a framework for assessing how our
business performed excluding the effects of foreign currency fluctuations, we present organic constant currency in our segment
results, which is calculated using the change from prior- year average foreign exchange rates to current- year average foreign
exchange rates, as applied to local- currency operating results for the current year, and then excludes the impact of other items,
as described in the segment results. Seasonality Our institutions have a summer break during which classes are generally not in
session and minimal revenues are recognized. In addition to the timing of summer breaks, holidays such as Easter also have an
impact on our academic calendar. Operating expenses, however, do not fully correlate to the enrollment and revenue cycles, as
the institutions continue to incur expenses during summer breaks. Given the geographic diversity of our institutions and
differences in timing of summer breaks, our second and fourth quarters are stronger revenue quarters as the majority of our
institutions are in session for most of these respective quarters. Our first and third fiscal quarters are weaker revenue quarters
because our institutions have summer breaks for some portion of one of these two quarters. However, our primary enrollment
intakes occur during the first and third quarters. Due to this seasonality, revenues and profits in any one quarter are not
necessarily indicative of results in subsequent quarters and may not be correlated to new enrollment in any one quarter.
Additionally, seasonality may be affected due to other events that could change the academic calendar at our institutions. See
Item 1A — Risk Factors — Risks Relating to Our Business — We experience seasonal fluctuations in our results of operations.
” Income Tax Expense Our consolidated income tax provision is derived based on the combined impact of federal, state and



foreign income taxes. Also, discrete items can arise in the course of our operations that can further affect the Company’ s
effective tax rate for the period. Our tax rate fluctuates from period to period due to changes in the mix of earnings between our
tax- paying entities and our loss- making entities for which it is not * more likely than not’ that a tax benefit will be realized on
the loss. See ““ Item 1A — Risk Factors — Risks Relating to Our Business — We may have exposure to greater- than-
anticipated tax liabilities. ” Many countries have enacted legislation and adopted policies to implement the global minimum tax
resulting from the Organisation for Economic Co- operation and Development’ s Base Erosion and Profit Shifting project.
Significant details and guidance around the global minimum tax provisions are still pending. For countries that have enacted the
global minimum tax, they-are-such taxes generally became effective for the Company beginning in 2024. Income tax expense
could be adversely affected as the legislation becomes effective in countries in which we do business. We will continue to
monitor pendmo legislation and 1mplementdt10n by mdl\ idual countries in Wthh we operate —eﬁ—Attgusi—l-é— 2022;-and we do
d 6 W B d o-minimum tax en-beek
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r-Operatt ess)-ineeme t W 'ompallson of C onsolidated Results for the Years Ended
December 31 2024 2023 —and 202 aﬁd%@%—l—% (hdnUeBettel / (Worse) (in millions) 2023202220242023-2024202320222024
vs. 20222022-20232023 vs. 2024 Reventtes-2022Revenues S 1,566. 6 $ 1, 484. 3 § 1,242, 3 6 % $H-086—7F19 95144 Direct
costsl, 146. 9 1, 089. 8 907. 4 (8+H4=5) % (20 ¥%H-) % General and administrative expenses52-- expenses45 . 8 52 . 6 64. 8



13 % 204—4-19 9568 Loss on impairment of assets3—- assets — 3 . | 72-5-nm160--- 100 % Operating-nmOperating
tneere-income374 . 0 Hoss)>-338. 8 270. 0 10 Y% 4—6)-25 % ﬁm-l-ﬂ-tefes{——— Interest expense, net of interest income (10, 0) ( 11.
9) (8. 9) 16 % t4H-9-34) %79-% Other non- operating income ( expense ) 50. 5 (72. 5) (15. 3) 170 ¢H-6)nm83-% fneome
nmIncome doss)-from continuing operations before income taxes and equity in net income of afftlates254—- affiliates414 . 5
254 .5 245.9 63 % (375)3 % nmineome--- Income tax expense ( 119.0) ( 137. 6) (185. 4) (45— 14 % ~—6)26 % 2%
Equity in net income of affiliates, net of tax0. 2 0.2 0. 3 — % (33) % amineeme—- Income Joss)-from continuing
eperationsH7-operations295 . 7 117 . 0 60. 7 153 % 283193 % +24+-%(Foess)ineome-Income (loss) from discontinued
operations, net of tax-tax0 .7 (9. 8) 8. 3 107 486 9-nm98)-" NetnmNet ineomet07income296. 4 107 . 3 69. 0 176 % 2638
56 %663 Net loss freeme)-atiributable to noncontrolling interests0. 1 0. 3 0. 6 67 % H-3>-50 %-1065)-% Net income
attributable to Laureate Eduumon Inc. % 296 5 $ 07.6 % 69. 6 176 % -$—1-92—4—55 %—664)—% nm- peuentage Chanues not
meaningful e 3 see A i 3 eetifg
€eﬁse-l-td&ted-Restl-l-ts¢( omparison of C onsolldated Results for the Year Ended DecembeI 31, %92—3—2024 to the Year Ended
December 31, 2022-2023 Revenues increased by $ 242-82 . -3 million to $ 1, 566. 6 million for 2024 from $ 1, 484. 3 million
for 2023 -ffeﬂ‘l—$—l—242— Thls -3—ﬂa-rl-l-1@ﬁ—fer%922—T—he—mcrease was dttllbutable to —H—)—fhe—effeet—e-ﬁa—rret—eh&frge—rfl—fefetgﬂ

aga—rnst—t-he—U—SD—eeﬁqa&fed-te%@%Z—(%ﬁ—hwheI average tOtdl 01gdmc enrollment at our mstltutlons w huh mcreased revenues by
$ #9-73 . 3-6 million compared to 2622-2023 . In addition, : the effect of changes in tuition rates and enrollments in
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programs at varying price points (“ product mix ) , pricing and timing increased revenues by $ 34. 8 million compared to
2023. These increases in revenues were partially offset by the effect of a net change in foreign currency exchange rates,
which decreased revenues by $ 26. 3 million, mainly driven by the weakening of the Mexican peso against the USD
compared to 2023. Other Corporate and Eliminations changes accounted for an increase in revenues of $ 0. 2 million.
Direct costs and general and administrative expenses combined increased by $ 50. 3 million to $ 1, 192. 7 million for 2024
from $ 1, 142. 4 million for 2023. This increase in direct costs was driven by the effect of operational changes, which
increased direct costs by $ 76. 9 million compared to 2023, mostly attributable to the effect of higher enrollments at our
institutions. This increase was partially offset by the effect of a net change in foreign currency exchange rates which
decreased costs by $ 21. 4 million. Additionally, other Corporate expenses decreased by $ S. 2 million. Operating income
increased by $ 35. 2 million to $ 374. 0 million for 2024 from $ 338. 8 million for 2023. This increase was a result of
higher operating income at our Mexico segment, combined with lower operating costs at Corporate. This increase was
partially offset by lower operating income at our Peru segment, due in part to higher bad debt expense compared to
2023. Interest expense, net of interest income decreased by $ 1. 9 million to $ 10. 0 million for 2024 from $ 11. 9 million
for 2023. The decrease in interest expense was primarily attributable to lower average debt balances compared to 2023.
Other non- operating income (expense) changed by $ 123. 0 million to income of $ 50. 5 million for 2024 from expense of
$ (72. 5) million for 2023. This change in other non- operating income was attributable to a gain on foreign currency
exchange for 2024 compared to a loss for 2023 for a change of $ 126. 4 million, mainly related to intercompany loan
arrangements. Additionally, other income was higher by $ 1. 5 million compared to 2023. These increases in non-
operating income were partially offset by a loss on disposal of subsidiaries for 2024 compared to a gain for 2023 for a
change of § 4. 9 million, primarily attributable to the release of accumulated foreign currency translation balances upon
the liquidation of certain subsidiaries. Income tax expense decreased by $ 18. 6 million to $ 119. 0 million for 2024 from $
137. 6 million for 2023. This decrease was primarily attributable to a discrete tax benefit of approximately $ 37. 9 million
that was recorded during 2024 related to an entity restructuring, partially offset by a tax benefit recorded in 2023 of
approximately $ 11. 5 million for the release of valuation allowances in Mexico. Income (loss) from discontinued
operations, net of tax changed by $ 10. 5 million to income of $ 0. 7 million for 2024 compared to a loss of $ (9. 8) million
for 2023. This change was primarily attributable to the year- over- year effect of a reserve recorded in 2023 related to an
indemnification claim received, as well as changes in estimates during 2023 regarding the realizability of certain
receivables from previous divestitures. Comparison of Consolidated Results for the Year Ended December 31, 2023 to
the Year Ended December 31, 2022 Revenues increased by $ 242. 0 million to $ 1, 484. 3 million for 2023 from $ 1, 242. 3
million for 2022. The increase was attributable to: (1) the effect of a net change in foreign currency exchange rates,
which increased revenues by $ 108. 9 million, mainly driven by the strengthening of the Mexican peso against the USD
compared to 2022; (2) higher average total organic enrollment at our institutions, which increased revenues by $ 79. 3
million compared to 2022; and (3) the effect of changes in product mix , pricing and timing, which increased revenues by §
57. 9 million compared to 2022. These increases in revenues were partially offset by other Corporate and Eliminations changes,
which accounted for a decrease in revenues of § 4. 1 million. Direct costs and general and administrative expenses combined
increased by $ 170. 2 million to $ 1, 142. 4 million for 2023 from $ 972. 2 million for 2022. The effect of operational changes,
mostly attributable to the effect of higher enrollments at our institutions as well as return- to- campus expenses, increased direct
costs by $ 94. 0 million compared to 2022. Additionally, the effect of a net change in foreign currency exchange rates increased
costs by $ 86. 3 million. These increases in direct costs were partially offset by a decrease in costs of $ 10. 1 million in 2023
related to other Corporate expenses. Operating income Hessy-increased by $ 68. 8 million to $ 338. 8 million for 2023 from $
270. 0 million for 2022. This increase in operating income was a result of higher operating income at our Mexico and Peru
segments, combined with lower operating costs at Corporate, as compared to 2022. Interest expense, net of interest income
increased by $ 3. 0 million to $ 11. 9 million for 2023 from $ 8. 9 million for 2022. The increase in interest expense was
primarily attributable to higher average debt balances compared to 2022. Other non- operating expense increased by $ 57. 2
million to $ 72. 5 million for 2023 from § 15. 3 million for 2022. This increase was attributable to a higher loss on foreign
currency exchange of § 58. 3 million compared to 2022, mainly related to intercompany loan arrangements. Additionally, other




income was lower by $ 1. 1 million compared to 2022. These increases in non- operating expense were partially offset by a
higher gain on disposal of subsidiaries of $ 2. 2 million, primarily attributable to the release of accumulated foreign currency
translation gains upon the liquidation of certain subsidiaries. Income tax expense decreased by $ 47. 8 million to $ 137. 6 million
for 2023 from $ 185. 4 million for 2022. This decrease was primarily attributable to a discrete tax expense recorded in 2022 of
approximately $ 32. 5 million for an income tax reserve related to the application of the high- tax exception to global intangible
low- taxed income, with the remaining difference mostly related to a benefit recorded in 2023 of approximately $ 11. 5 million
for the release of valuation allowances in Mexico. (Loss) income from discontinued operations, net of tax changed by $ 18. 1
million to a loss of § (9. 8) million for 2023 compared to income of $ 8. 3 million for 2022. This change was primarily
attributable to a reserve recorded in 2023 related to an indemnification claim received, as well as changes in estimates during
2023 regarding the realizability of certain receivables from previous divestitures, combined with the year- over- year impact of a
gain recogmzed during 2022 upon Completlon of the transfer of certdm leases reldted to our fmmer operations in Chile. See

(income) loss fineome)-from dlscontmued operations, net of tax, equity in net (1ncome) loss of affiliates, net of tdx and-income
tax expense (benefit) , adjusted-for{gain) loss on disposal of subsidiaries, net, foreign currency exchange (gain) loss, net, other
(income) expense freome)-, net, interest expense, interest income, tess-on-dertvatives-and loss on debt extinguishment, plus
depreciation and amortization, share- based compensation expense, loss on impairment of assets and expenses related to our
Excellence- in- Process (EiP) initiative. Adjusted EBITDA is used in addition to and in conjunction with results presented in
accordance with GAAP and should not be relied upon to the exclusion of GAAP financial measures. Adjusted EBITDA is a key
measure used by our management and Board of Directors to understand and evaluate our core operating performance and trends,
to prepare and approve our annual budget and to develop short- and long- term operational plans. In particular, the exclusion of
certain expenses in calculating Adjusted EBITDA can provide a useful measure for period- to- period comparisons of our core
business. Additionally, Adjusted EBITDA is a key financial measure used by the compensation committee of our Board of



Directors and our Chief Executive Officer in connection with the payment of incentive compensation to our executive officers
and other members of our management team. Accordingly, we believe that Adjusted EBITDA provides useful information to
investors and others in understanding and evaluating our operating results in the same manner as our management and Board of
Directors. The following table presents Adjusted EBITDA and reconciles Net income to Adjusted EBITDA for the years ended
December 31, 2024, 2023 s-and 2022 and-2024- % Change Better / (Worse) (in millions) 2023202226242623
2024202320222024 vs. 26222022-20232023 vs. 2624Net-2022Net income $296.4 $ 107. 3 $ 69. 0 176 % $203--8-56 %66
% Plus: feoss-( tneeme-Income ) loss from discontinued operations, net of tax9-- tax (0. 7) 9 . 8 (8. 3) ( 107 486—Hnm98-) %
neeme-nmIncome oss)-from continuing eperationsH7operations295 . 7 117 . 0 60. 7 153 % 283193 %42+% Plus:
Equity in net income of affiliates, net of tax (0. 2) (0. 2) (0. 3) — % (33) % nmlneome--- Income tax expenset37-expensell9 .
0137 .6 185. 444514 % ~6-26 % 2H%-Income Hoss)-from continuing operations before income taxes and equity in net
income of affthates254--- affiliates414 . 5254 . 5 245. 9 63 % (375)-3 % nmPhas—- Plus : {GaimHess-Loss (gain) on disposal
of subsidiaries, ret-netl . 3 (3. 0) (1. 4) 8-6-(136) % 157 % nmFeretgn—- Foreign currency exchange (gain) loss {gatn)-,
net?5—- net (50.7) 75 . 7 17. 4 167 % nmOther ( +3-income) expense, net (1. 2) 0. 3 (0 . 8) nm nmrmOtherexpense-(ineome);
1etd—30-8)+7(138) %H47% Intele%te*peﬂse% expense18 121.016.414 % 46—3—(28) %—65—% Interest income ( 8 1)
(9. 1)(7.6) (1144) % 20 % § : § A-ele

9%-Operating ineeme-income374 . 0 66339—338 8 270 010 % (4—6)—25 %ﬁ-mP—l-us- Plus Deplecmtlon andamef&z&&eﬁ@
amortization68 .2 69 . 6 59. | +64-2 % (18) % 42%EBIHDA408-EBITDA442 .2 408 . 4 329. 1 8 % 96-6-24 % nmPlas—-
Plus : Share- based compensation expense (a) 7. 8 7. 1 8. 8 &9-(10) % 19 %+ Loss on impairment of assets (b) — 3. 1 0. 1
F251mt06--- 100 % EfR-nmEiP implementation expenses (¢) — — 0. 8 #5—44+66-nm100 %-99-% Adjusted EBITDA § 450. 1
$418.6$338.9 8 % $2534-24 %34% (a) Repreient% non- cash, share- based compensation expense pursuant to the
provisions of ASC 718, « Stock Compen%atlon ”(b) Repreient% non- Caqh chargeq related to 1mpa1rment§ of long- lived assets.

5 >(c) EiP implementation expenses afe—were related to our enterprlse wide initiative to
optimize and standardize Lauleate s processes, creating vertical integration of procurement, information technology, finance,
accounting and human resources. It included the establishment of regional shared services organizations (SSOs), as well as
improvements to the Company' s system of internal controls over financial reporting. The EiP initiative also included other
back- and mid- office areas, as well as certain student- facing activities, expenses associated with streamlining the
organizational structure, an enterprise- wide program aimed at revenue growth, and certain non- recurring costs incurred in
connection with previous dispositions. The EiP initiative was completed as of December 31, 2021, except for certain EiP
expenses during 2022 related to the run out of programs that began in prior periods . Comparison of Depreciation and
Amortization for the Years Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 Depreciation and amortization decreased by $ 1. 4
million to $ 68. 2 million for 2024 from $ 69. 6 million for 2023, which was primarily driven by the effects of changes in
foreign currency exchange rates compared to 2023 . Comparison of Depreciation and Amortization for the Years Ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022 Depreciation and amortization increased by $ 10. 5 million to $ 69. 6 million for 2023 from $ 59.
1 million for 2022. The effects of foreign currency exchange rates increased depreciation and amortization expense by $ 5. 3
million. The remaining increase in depreciation and amortlzatlon expenqe of $5.2 m11110n was prlmarlly attrlbuted to a higher
depreciable asset base in Mexico and Peru - Syssi § pree A-atd-An a
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We have two reportable segments: Mex1co and Peru as dlqcuiqed in OverV1eW For purposes of the followmg comparison of
results discussion, “ segment direct costs ” represent direct costs incurred by the segment as they are included in Adjusted
EBITDA, such that depreciation and amortization expense, loss on impairment of assets, share- based compensation expense
and ear-EiP implementation expenses have been excluded. Organic enrollment is based on average total enrollment for the
period. For a further description of our segments, see Overview. The following tables, derived from our consolidated financial
statements included elsewhere in this Form 10- K, present selected financial information of our reportable segments: (in
millions) % ChangeBetter / (Worse) For the year ended December 31, 2023262220242623-2024202320222024 vs. 20222022
20232023 vs. 2624+Reventes-2022Revenues : Mexico $ 841.2 $ 782. 6 $ 613. 9 7 % $546-4-27 % +4-%Peru76+-Peru72s. 2
701 .7 624. 2 3 % 537112 % +6-%-Corporate-Corporate0 . 2 — 4. | nm 92100 y%+55-) % Consolidated Total Revenues
$1,566.68$1,484.3 8 1,242.3 6 % $3-686-719 %14 Adjusted EBITDA: Mexico $206.5$ 177.0$ 123. 417 % $95-
843 % 29-%Peru286-Peru283 . 4 286 . 9 266. 7 245-F(1) Y% 8 % 9-%Corporate ( 39. 8) (45.2) (51. 2 H88—+) 12 % 4212 %
Consolidated Total Adjusted EBITDA $ 450.1$ 418. 6 $338. 9 8 % $253+4-24 % 34-%nm- percentage change not
meaningful Financial Overview Comparison of Mexico Results for the Year Ended December 31, 2623-2024 to the Year Ended
December 31, 26222023 (in millions) RevenuesDirect CostsAdjusted EBITDADecember 31, 2022-2023 § 613-782 . 9-6 § 496
605 . 5-6 $ 423-177 . 40 Organic enrollment (1) 52-59 . 2-8 Product mix, pricing and timing (1) 24-22 . 9-3 Organic constant
eurreney77-currency82 . | 44-48. 3 33. 8 Foreign exchange (23 . 5 ) 32-6Foreign-exehangeH—6-HH-06-20-6-Other( 19. 2) —(
0430~ 43) December 31, 2023-2024 § 782-841 . 62 $ 665634 . 6-7 $ +77206 . 6-5 (1) Organic enrollment and Product mix,
pricing and timing are not separable for the calculation of direct costs and therefore are combined and defined as Organic
constant currency for the calculation of Adjusted EBITDA. Revenues increased by $ 58. 6 million, a 7 % increase from
2023. » Organic enrollment increased during 2024 by 8 %, increasing revenues by $ 59. 8 million. * Revenues from our



Mexico segment represented 5S4 % of our consolidated total revenues for 2024 compared to 53 % for 2023. Adjusted
EBITDA increased by $ 29. 5 million, a 17 % increase from 2023, mainly driven by higher revenues. Comparison of
Mexico Results for the Year Ended December 31, 2023 to the Year Ended December 31, 2022 (in millions)
RevenuesDirect CostsAdjusted EBITDADecember 31, 2022 $ 613. 9 $ 490. 5 $ 123. 4 Organic enrollment (1) 52. 2
Product mix, pricing and timing (1) 24. 9 Organic constant currency77. 1 44. 5 32. 6 Foreign exchange91. 6 71. 0 20. 6
Other (2) — (0. 4) 0. 4 December 31,2023 $ 782.6 $ 605. 6 $ 177. 0 (2) Other is composed of acquisition- related contingent
liabilities for taxes other- than- income tax, net of changes in recorded indemnification assets. Revenues increased by $ 168. 7
million, a 27 % increase from 2022. » Organic enrollment increased during 2023 by 10 %, increasing revenues by $ 52. 2
million. ¢« Revenues from our Mexico segment represented 53 % of our consolidated total revenues for 2023 compared to 50 %
for 2022. Adjusted EBITDA increased by $ 53. 6 million, a 43 % increase from 2022, mainly driven by higher revenues,
partially offset by higher costs associated with return- to- campus expenses. Comparison of Mextee-Peru Results for the Year
Ended December 31, 28222024 to the Year Ended December 31, 2824-2023 (in millions) RevenuesDirect CostsAdjusted
EBITDADecember 31, 26242023 § 546-701 . 4-7 $ 414 444-6-$95- 8 $ 286. 9 Organic enrollment (1) 4413 . 8 Product mix,
pricing and timing (1) 25-12 . 4-5 Organic constant eurreney67— currency26 . 3 28. 1 (1. 8) Foreign exchange (2 54- 8 ) (42
4Foreign-exechange6—3422-1 Other{2—13- 1) (43—1 . 7) December 31, 2022-2024 $ 613-725 . 9-2 § 496-441 . 5-8 § 123
283 . 4 Revenues increased by $ 7323 . 5 million, a +4-3 % increase from %92—1—2023 ¢ Organic enrollment increased during
20222024 by 9-2 %, increasing revenues by $ 4413 . 8 million. * Revenues from our Mextes-Peru segment represented 50-46
% of our consolidated total revenues for 2622-2024 and-compared to 47 % for 26242023 . Adjusted EBITDA inereased
decreased by $ 2—7’—3 6—5 InllllOl’l a 2—9—1 % tnefease-decrease from %92—1—2023 prlmarlly due —‘—’Fhe—rnefease—rnﬁdjﬁsfed

eenfmgeﬁetes—hlgher marketlng and bad debt expenses Comparlson of Peru Results for the Year Ended December 31, 2023
to the Year Ended December 31, 2022 (in millions) RevenuesDirect CostsAdjusted EBITDADecember 31, 2022 § 624.2 §$ 357.
5 $ 266. 7 Organic enrollment (1) 27. 1 Product mix, pricing and timing (1) 33. 1 Organic constant currency60. 247.312.9
Foreign exchangel7. 3 10. 0 7. 3 December 31,2023 $ 701. 7 $ 414. 8 $ 286. 9 Revenues increased by $ 77. 5 million, a 12 %
increase from 2022. « Organic enrollment increased during 2023 by 6 %, increasing revenues by $ 27. 1 million. * Revenues
from our Peru segment represented 47 % of our consolidated total revenues for 2023 compared to 50 % for 2022. Adjusted
EBITDA increased by $ 20. 2 million, an 8 % increase from 2022, malnly drlven by hlgher revenues, pamally offset by hlgher
costs associated with return- to- campus expenses omparis

9—nﬁ-1-l-l-teﬁ—a—9%—rﬂefease—ffeﬁ1%92—l—C01porate revenues prlmanly represent mlscellaneous other revenues, net of the
elimination of intersegment revenues. In 2022, corporate revenues also included transition services agreements related to
previous divestitures. Operating results for Corporate for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 and-2624-were
as follows: % ChangeBetter / (Worse) (in millions) 2623202220242623-2024202320222024 vs. 20222622-20232023 vs.

2024 Reventtes2022Revenues $ 0.2 $ — $ 4. | nm $9-2-(100) % 55 %Expenses45-Expenses40 . 045 . 2 55. 3 12 % 973
18 9%643-9% Adjusted EBITDA $ (39.8)$ (45.2)$ (51. 23$5+88—+) 12 %4212 % Comparison of Corporate Results for the
Year Ended December 31, 2024 to the Year Ended December 31, 2023 Adjusted EBITDA increased by $ S. 4 million, a
12 % increase from 2023, mainly driven by a decrease in labor costs and other professional fees. Comparison of Corporate
Results for the Year Ended December 31, 2023 to the Year Ended December 31, 2022 Adjusted EBITDA increased by $ 6. 0
million, a 12 % increase from 2022, malnly driven by a decrease in labor expeﬁses—costs and other professlonal fees —as—wel-l—as

operations and available cash will be sufﬁment to meet our current oper: atlng requirements and manage our hqu1d1ty needs for at
least the next 12 months from the date of issuance of this report. Our primary source of cash is revenue from tuition charged to
students in connection with our various education program offerings. Essentially all of our revenues are generated from private
pay sources as there are no material government- sponsored loan programs in Mexico or Peru. We anticipate generating
sufficient cash flow from operations in the countries in which we operate to satisfy the working capital and financing needs of
our organic growth plans for each country. If our educational institutions within one country were unable to maintain sufficient
liquidity, we would consider using internal cash resources or reasonable short- term working capital facilities to accommodate
any short- to medium- term shortfalls. As of December 31, 2623-2024 , our seeondary-souree-of hquidity-was-—cash and cash
equivalents efwere $ $9-91 . 4 million. Our cash accounts are maintained with high- quality financial institutions. The
Company also maintains a revolving credit facility (the " Senior Secured Credit Facility " ) with a syndicate of financial
institutions as a source of liquidity. The Senior Secured Credit Facility, pursuant to the Third Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement, dated as of October 7, 2019 (the “ Credit Agreement ”, as amended by the First Amendment, dated as of July 20,
2020, the Second Amendment, dated as of December 23, 2022, and, as further amended by the Third Amendment, dated as of
September 18, 2023, the “ Amended Credit Agreement "), prevides-provided for borrowings of $§ 145. 0 million of revolving
credit loans maturing-, which matured on October 7, 2024 (the *“ Series 2024 Tranche ”) and $ 155. 0 million of revolving
credit loans maturing in September 2028 (the" Series 2028 Tranche") for a $ 300. 0 million aggregate revolving credit facility
(the “ Revolving Credit Facility ") . Given the maturity date of the Series 2024 Tranche, as of December 31, 2024, the



borrowing capacity of the Revolving Credit Facility was $ 155. 0 million . As a subfacility under the Revolving Credit
Facility, the Amended Credit Agreement provides for letter of credit commitments in the aggregate amount of $ 10. 0 million.
From time to time, we draw down on the Revolving Credit Facility, and, in accordance with the terms of the credit agreement,
any proceeds drawn on the Revolving Credit Facility may be used for general corporate purposes. As of December 31, 2023
2024 , the Company had no outstanding balance borrowed under $59-6-millien-efthc Revolving Credit Facility $366-90
mithenefavatlableeapaeity- [n addition to the Revolving Credit Facility, our subsidiaries had approximately $ 68-80 . 8-3
million of available borrowing capacity under lines of credit and short- term borrowing arrangements as of December 31, 2623
2024 . If certain conditions are satisfied, the Amended Credit Agreement also provides for incremental revolving and term loan
facilities, at the request of the Company and subject to lender approval ., not to exceed (i) the greater of (a) $ 172. 5 million
and (b) 50 % of the Company' s Consolidated EBITDA, plus (ii) additional amounts so long as both immediately before and
after giving effect to such incremental facilities the Company’ s Consolidated Senior Secured Debt to Consolidated EBITDA
ratio, as defined in the Amended Credit Agreement, on a pro forma basis, does not exceed 2. 25x, plus, (iii) the aggregate
amounts of any voluntary repayments of term loans, if any, and aggregate amount of voluntary repayments of revolving credit
facilities that are accompanied by a corresponding termination or reduction of revolving credit commitments. Liquidity
Restrictions Our liquidity is affected by restricted cash balances, which totaled $ 76 . 5 million and $ 8-7 . 6-5 million as of
December 31, 2024 and 2023 and-2022-, respectively. Restricted cash consists of cash equivalents held as assets for a
supplemental employment retention agreement for a former executive. Indefinite Reinvestment of Foreign Earnings We earn a
significant portion of our income from subsidiaries located in countries outside the United States. As of December 31, 2023
2024 , $82-80 . 71 million of our total $ 89-91 . 4 million of cash and cash equivalents were held by foreign subsidiaries. As of
December 31, 20222023 , $ 7782 . 3-7 million of our total $ 85-89 . 2-4 million of cash and cash equivalents were held by
foreign subsidiaries. As part of our business strategies, we have determined that the undistributed historical earnings of our
foreign operations for which we have not already recorded taxes will be deemed indefinitely reinvested outside of the United
States. Our plans to indefinitely reinvest certain earnings are supported by projected working capital and long- term capital
requirements in each foreign subsidiary location in which the earnings are generated. We have analyzed our domestic operation'
s cash repatriation strategies, projected cash flows, projected working capital and liquidity, and the expected availability within
the debt or equity markets to provide funds for our domestic needs. Based on our analysis, we believe we have the ability to
indefinitely reinvest our historical foreign earnings that would be subject to tax. If our expectations change based on future
developments such that some or all of the undistributed earnings of our foreign subsidiaries may be remitted to the United States
in the foreseeable future, we will be required to recognize deferred tax expense and liabilities and pay additional taxes on any
amounts that we are unable to repatriate in a tax- free manner. Liquidity Requirements Our short- term liquidity requirements
include: funding for debt service (including finance leases); operating lease obligations; payments of deferred compensation;
working capital; operating expenses; capital expenditures; stock repurchases; anindemnifieattonelatmand business
development activities. Long- term liquidity requirements include: payments on long- term debt (including finance leases);
operating lease obligations; payments of deferred compensation; stock repurchases; and payments of other third- party
obligations. As of December 31, 2023-2024 , our debt obligations consisted of lines of credit and short- term borrowings—
borrowing underthe-arrangements of subsidiaries and notes payable, which totaled $ 53. 8 million. In addition, our
ﬁnance lease obhgatmns and sale- leaseback ﬁnanclngs were $ 48 4 million. Senior Secured Credit Facility and-other-debt

e g G es—As of December 31, 2024,
there was no balance outstandlng under our Senlor Secured Credlt Fac1hty As of December 31, 2023 and-2622-, there was
a $ 59 —0-mithenand-$1466-. 0 million balance outstanding under our Senior Secured Credit Facility ;respeetively-. Other Debt
Other debt includes lines of credit and short- term borrowing arrangements of subsidiaries and notes payable, the significant
components of which are described below. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and2022-, the aggregate outstanding balances
on our lines of credit were $ 30. 0 million and $ 10. 9 million and-$33-—8-mttien-, respectively. One InBeeember2847-ene-0f
our subsidiaries in Mexico holds an unsecured term loan which was scheduled to mature in June 2024. During the second
quarter of 2024, we cntered into an-agreement-with-a-bankfer-a loan modification ef VXN, which extended 766—0-milton
{epproximately-$-89--0-mithen-at-the ﬁme—maturlty of the loan y-to June 2029 . The loan matures-tnJune2024-and-carries a
variable interest rate, plus an applicable margin, which is established based on the ratio of debt to EBITDA, as defined in the
agreement (43-11 . 66-74 % as of December 31, 2623-2024 ). The-Under the loan modification agreement, the current
quarterly payments on the loan total MXN 76-$ 4 . 5-3 million ($ 4-0 . 5-2 million at December 31, 2623-2024 ) and increase
over the remaining term of the loan to MXN $ 23. 4 million ($ 1. 2 million at December 31, 2024 ), with a balloon payment
of MXN 425-170 . 0 million ($ 25-8 . 8-4 million at December 31, 2023-2024 ) due at maturity. As of December 31, 2024 and
2023 and2022-, the outstanding balance of this loan was $ 20. 8 mllllon and $ 29. 5 million and-$4+-4-mitlten, respectively.
Covenants The Yaderthe-Amended Credit Agreement provides that , we-are-subjeet-solely with respect to a-the revolving
cred1t fac1llty, the Company shall not perm1t its Conqohdated Senror Secured Debt to Consolidated EBITDA finanetat

y volving everage-ratio eevenant), as defined in the Amended

Credrt Agreement to exceed 3 as uﬁ-less-eeftmﬂ—eendrt-teﬂs—&re—saﬁsﬁedﬂ%s—of the last day of each quarter commencing with
the quarter ending December 31, 262352019 and thereafter. The Amended Credit Agreement also provides that if less
than 25 % of these—- the revolving credit facility is utilized as of that date, then such financial covenant shall not apply.
As of December 31 2024 thls eeﬁd-rﬁeﬁs—~ cond1t1on were-was 9at1%ﬁed and therefore we were not %ubj ect to the leverage
ratio —Fhe ; day W
34264 9-and-thereafter-. ln addrtron 1ndebtedne§% at some of our locatrons contain ﬁnancral maintenance covenants. We were in
compliance with these covenants as of December 31, 2823-2024 . Leases We conduct a significant portion of our operations
from leased facilities, including many of our higher education facilities and other office locations. As discussed in Note 9,




Leases, in our consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Form 10- K, we have significant operating lease
liabilities recorded related to our leased facilities, which will require future cash payments. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023
and2022-, the present value of operating lease liabilities was $ 327. 1 million and $ 417. 6 mithenand-$4+5-9-million,
respectively. Based on the operating leases outstanding at December 31, 2623-2024 , § 95-86 . 6-5 million of minimum lease
payments will be required during 2824-2025 . In addition, we had finance lease obligations and sale- leaseback financings of $
48. 4 million and $ 57. 6 million and-$482-millienas of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and2022- respectively. Capital
Expenditures Capital expenditures primarily consist of purchases of property and equipment. Our capital expenditure program is
a component of our liquidity and capital management strategy. This program includes discretionary spending, which we can
adjust in response to economic and other changes in our business environment, to grow our network through the following: (1)
capacity expansion at institutions to support enrollment growth; (2) new campuses for institutions in our existing markets; and
(3) information technology to increase efficiency and controls. Our non- discretionary spending includes the maintenance of
existing facilities. We typically fund our capital expenditures through cash flow from operations and external financing. In the
event that we are unable to obtain the necessary funding for capital expenditures, our long- term growth strategy could be
significantly affected. We believe that our internal sources of cash and our ability to obtain additional third- party financing,
subject to market conditions, will be sufficient to fund our investing activities. Our total capital expenditures fer—eﬂfeeﬁt—mﬂ-mg
and-diseontinted-operations-, excluding receipts from the sale of subsidiaries and property and equipment, were $ 71. 9 million,
$ 56. 5 million yand $ 53. 1 million aad-$-56—3-milen-during 2024, 2023 -and 2022 and-2621- respectively . The 27 %
increase in capital expenditures for 2024 compared to 2023 was primarily due to the purchase of a parcel of land and a
new campus construction project that began in 2024, combined with higher spending in Mexico for campus consolidation
related to the implementation of a real estate optimization plan . The 6 % increase in capital expenditures for 2023
comp"lred to 2022 was prlmanly due to mvestment in equ1pment for health smence promams in Peru as well as campus

6 b h h o - Stock Repurchase Plog'lm On Febraary15
September 13, 2024 I:&ttfe&te—s—the Company announced that its Board of Directors had approved a new stock repurchase
pr001am to acqmre up to b 100 mllhon of the Company s common stock steeHh%Geﬂ‘rpaﬂy—mteﬁés—te—ﬁﬂaﬁee—the—fepﬁfeh&ses
B e  onilahlo cnmantie ot o Faeilitv The
Company S -pfepesed-repurchases may be m"lde from tlme to tlme on the open m"lrket at prev alhng arket prices,in privately
negotiated transactions,in block trades and / or through other legally permissible means,depending on market conditions and in
accordance with applicable rules and regulations promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,as amended (the “
Exchange Act ”’).Repurchases may be effected pursuant to a trading plan adopted in accordance with Rule 10b5- 1 of the
Exchange Act.The Company’ s beard-Board of Directors will review the share repurchase program periodically and may
authorize adjustment of its terms and size or suspend or discontinue the program .As of December 31,2024,the approximate
dollar value of shares yet to be purchased under this stock repurchase program was $ 98.0 million . The Company intends
to finance the repurchases with free cash flow, excess cash and liquidity on- hand, including available capacity under its
Revolving Credit Facility . The Company’ s proposed repurchases...... size or suspend or discontinue the program . Cash Flows
In the consolidated statements of cash flows, the changes in operating assets and liabilities are presented excluding the effects of
exchange rate changes and reclassifications, as these effects do not represent operating cash flows. Accordingly, the amounts in
the consolidated statements of cash flows do not agree with the changes of the operating assets and liabilities as presented in the
consolidated balance sheets. The effects of exchange rate changes on cash are presented separately in the consolidated
statements of cash flows. The following table summarizes our cash flows from operating, investing, and financing activities for
each of the past three fiscal years: (in millions) 20232622202+Cash—--- 202420232022Cash provided by (used in): Operating

activities $ 232.7 $250. 8 $ 178. 2 $56-"-Investing activities ( 57.5) (51. 9) 30. 3 258442-Financing activities ( 166. 9) (
201.9) (461. 6 H2-683—2-) Effects of exchange rate changes on eashé— cash (7.5) 6 . 6 1. 2 (44—H-Change in cash included in

current assets held for sate-sale0 . 3 (0. 5) — 288—Net change in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash $ 1. 0 $ 3. 1 $
(251. 8) Comparison of Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2024 to the Year Ended December 31, 2023 Cash
provided by operating activities decreased by $ {521+-18. 1 million to $ 232 . 7 million for 2024, compared to $ 250. 8
million for 2023. This decrease in operating cash inflows was attributable to an increase in cash paid for taxes of $ 23. 5
million, from $ 171. 3 million in 2023 to $ 194. 8 million in 2024, which was primarily driven by taxes paid during 2024 as
a result of the distribution of certain intercompany loans. This decrease in operating cash inflows was partially offset by
lower cash paid for interest of $ 3. 7 million, from $ 20. 3 million in 2023 to $ 16. 6 million in 2024, attributable to lower
average debt balances in 2024 compared to 2023. In addition, higher operating income combined with the net effect of
changes in operating assets and liabilities increased operating cash flows by $ 1. 7 million compared to 2023. Cash used
in investing activities increased by $ 5. 6 million to $ (57. S ) million for 2024 from $ (51. 9) million for 2023. This increase
in investing cash outflows was primarily attributable to higher capital expenditures of $ 15. 4 million compared to 2023,
mainly driven by the purchase of land and construction costs for a new campus in 2024. In addition, the year- over- year
change in cash flows related to run- out activity from previously sold discontinued operations decreased investing cash
flows by $ 7. 9 million to a cash outflow of $ (3. 6) million for 2024 from a cash inflow of $ 4. 3 million for 2023, which
was primarily driven by a payment in 2024 to settle an indemnification claim in connection with the 2021 sale of the
Walden Group, combined with the year- over- year effect of the collection of an earnout receivable in 2023 related to the
2021 sale of our Brazilian operations. These increases in investing cash outflows were partially offset by higher cash
proceeds from the sale of property and equipment of $ 17. 7 million, which was primarily related to the sale of certain
real estate in the United States and Mexico during 2024. Cash used in financing activities decreased by $ 35. 0 million to



$ (166. 9) million for 2024 from $ (201. 9) million for 2023. This decrease in financing cash outflows was primarily
attributable to lower payments of special dividends and distributions of $ 110. 8 million, from $ 112. 5 million in 2023 to
$ 1. 7 million in 2024. Additionally, net payments of long- term debt during 2024 as compared to 2023 were lower by $
29. 3 million. These decreases in financing cash outflows were partially offset by payments for common stock
repurchases of $ 102. 1 million during 2024. Other items accounted for the remaining difference of $ 3. 0 million.
Comparison of Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2023 to the Year Ended December 31, 2022 Cash provided by
operating activities increased by $ 72. 6 million to $ 250. 8 million for 2023, compared to $ 178. 2 million for 2022. This
increase in operating cash flows was attributable to higher operating income, combined with the net effect of changes in
operating assets and liabilities, which increased operating cash by $ 93. 6 million compared to 2022. This increase in cash
inflows was offset in part by an increase in cash paid for taxes of $ 17. 5 million, from $ 153. 8 million in 2022 to $ 171. 3
million in 2023, which was a result of higher tax prepayments during the 2023 period in Mexico and Peru, partially offset by tax
refunds in the United States. Additionally, cash paid for interest increased by $ 3. 5 million, from $ 16. 8 million in 2022 to $ 20.
3 million in 2023, attributable to higher average debt balances in 2023. Cash from investing activities decreased by $ 82. 2
million to a cash outflow of $ (51. 9) million for 2023 from a cash inflow of $ 30. 3 million fer-in 2022. This decrease in
investing cash flows was attributable to lower cash receipts from the sales of Diseentinted-discontinued Operations-operations
and property and equipment of $ 78. 9 million, from $ 83. 4 million, net, during 2022 (primarily related to the receipt of the
escrow receivable in connection with the 2021 sale of Walden University and the collection of certain receivables from the 2021
sale of our Brazilian operations) to $ 4. 5 million, net, in 2023 (primarily related to the receipt of an earnout receivable from the
sale of our Brazilian operations). Additionally, cash used for capital expenditures increased by $ 3. 4 million compared to 2022,
mainly driven by investment in equipment for health science programs in Peru as well as campus expansion and digital
innovation in Mexico. Other items accounted for the remaining difference of $ 0. 1 million. Cash used in financing activities
decreased by $ 259. 7 million to $ (201. 9) million for 2023 from $ (461. 6) million for 2022. This decrease in financing cash
outflows was attributable to the year- over- year effect of § 282. 2 million of payments made during 2022 for common stock
repurchases. In addition, payments of special dividends and distributions were lower by $ 140. 7 million, from $ 253. 2 million
in 2022 to $ 112. 5 million in 2023. These decreases in financing cash outflows were partially offset by: (1) higher net payments
of long- term debt during 2023 as compared to 2022, for a change of $ 152. 2 million; (2) lower proceeds from the exercise of
common stock options of $§ 10. 9 million; and (3) payment of debt issuance costs of $ 1. 3 million during 2023 in connection
with the amendment of our Senior Secured Credit Facility. Other items accounted for the remaining difference of § 1. 2 million.

statements in conformlty with GAAP requires our management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. Our significant accounting policies are discussed in Note 2, Significant Accounting Policies,
in our consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Form 10- K. Our critical accounting policies require the most
significant judgments and estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. As a result, these accounting
policies and estimates could materially affect our financial statements and are critical to the understanding of our results of
operations and financial condition. Management has discussed the selection of these critical accounting policies and estimates
with the audit-Audit and Risk eemmittee-Committee of the Board of Directors. Goodwill and Indefinite- lived Intangible



Assets We perform annual impairment tests of indefinite- lived intangible assets, including goodwill and tradenames, as of
October 1st each year. We also evaluate these assets on an interim basis if events or changes in circumstances between annual
tests indicate that the assets may be impaired. We have not made material changes to the methodology used to assess
impairment loss on indefinite- lived tradenames during the past three fiscal years. If the estimates and related assumptions used
in assessing the recoverability of our goodwill and indefinite- lived tradenames decline, we may be required to record
impairment charges for those assets. We base our fair value estimates on assumptions that we believe to be reasonable but that
are unpredictable and inherently uncertain. Actual results may differ from those estimates. In addition, we make certain
judgments and assumptions in allocating shared assets and liabilities to determine the carrying values for each of our reporting
units. On January 1, 2020, the Company adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2017- 04, Intangibles- Goodwill and
Other (Topic 350): Simplifying the Accounting for Goodwill Impairment. This ASU requires entities to calculate goodwill
impairment as the amount by which a reporting unit’ s carrying value exceeds its fair value, not to exceed the carrying amount
of goodwill. Under the updated guidance, the Company continues to have the option of first performing a qualitative goodwill
impairment assessment (i. €., step zero) in order to determine if a quantitative impairment test is necessary. A reporting unit is
defined as a component of an operating segment for which discrete financial information is available and regularly reviewed by
management of the segment. Based on the qualitative assessment, if we determine that it is more likely than not that the fair
value of the reporting unit is greater than its carrying amount, the quantitative impairment test is not required. If we do not
perform the qualitative assessment for a reporting unit or determine that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, a quantitative fair value- based test is performed. We estimate the fair value of
each reporting unit, and, if the carrying amount of the reporting unit is less than the reporting unit’ s estimated fair value, then
there is no goodwill impairment. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its estimated fair value, then goodwill is
impaired and the difference between the reporting unit' s carrying amount and its fair value is recognized as a loss on
impairment of assets in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. We completed our annual impairment testing, and no
impairments of goodwill were identified. Our valuation approach to estimate the fair value of a reporting unit has historically
utilized a weighted combination of a discounted cash flow analysis and a market multiples analysis. The discounted cash flow
analysis relies on historical data and internal estimates, which are developed as a part of our long- range plan process, and
includes an estimate of terminal value based on these expected cash flows using the generally accepted Gordon Dividend
Growth formula, which derives a valuation using an assumed perpetual annuity based on the reporting unit’ s residual cash
flows. The discount rate is based on the generally accepted Weighted Average Cost of Capital methodology, and is derived
using a cost of equity based on the generally accepted Capital Asset Pricing Model and a cost of debt based on the typical rate
paid by market participants. The market multiples analysis utilizes multiples of business enterprise value to revenues, operating
income and earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization of comparable publicly traded companies and
multiples based on fair value transactions where public information is available. Significant assumptions used in estimating the
fair value of each reporting unit include: (1) the revenue and profitability growth rates and (2) the discount rate. If we perform a
quantitative impairment test, we also evaluate the sensitivity of a change in assumptions related to goodwill impairment,
assessing whether a 10 % reduction in our estimates of revenue or a | % increase in our estimated discount rates Would result in
impairment of goodwill —We eithe rits-With-me d ; ;
+he—goedwﬂl—tmpatfmeﬁt—test—as—eﬂ§eeeﬁ&ber—34—29%3— We completed our initial public offering (IPO) on February 6 2017 at
an initial public offering price that was below the expected range, and since then our stock price at times has traded below the
initial public offering price. While our market capitalization is currently in excess of the carrying value of our stockholders’
equity, a significant decline in our stock price for an extended period of time could be considered an impairment indicator that
would cause us to perform an interim impairment test that could result in additional impairments of goodwill or other intangible
assets. Indefinite- lived intangible assets include acquired indefinite- lived tradenames. Indefinite- lived tradenames are
evaluated annually as of October 1st each year for impairment as well as on an interim basis if events or changes in
circumstances between annual tests indicate that the asset may be impaired. The Company has the option of first performing a
qualitative impairment test to determine if a quantitative impairment test is necessary. Based on the qualitative assessment, if we
determine that it is more likely than not that the fair value of the indefinite- lived intangible is greater than its carrying amount,
the quantitative impairment test is not required. If required, the quantitative impairment test for indefinite- lived tradenames
generally requires a new determination of the fair value of the intangible asset using the relief- from- royalty method. This
method estimates the amount of royalty expense that we would expect to incur if the assets were licensed from a third party. We
use publicly available information in determining certain assumptions to assist us in estimating fair value using market
participant assumptions. If the fair value of the intangible asset is less than its carrying value, the intangible asset is adjusted to
its new estimated fair value, and an impairment loss is recognized. Significant assumptions used in estimating the fair value of
indefinite- lived tradenames include: (1) the revenue growth rates; (2) the discount rates; and (3) the estimated royalty rates.
Long- Lived Assets We evaluate our long- lived assets, including property and equipment, to determine whether events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the remaining estimated useful lives of such assets may warrant revision or that their
carrying values may not be fully recoverable. Indicators of impairment include, but are not limited to: * a significant
deterioration of operating results; * a change in regulatory environment; * a change in business plans; or * an adverse change in
anticipated cash flows. If an impairment indicator is present, we evaluate recoverability by a comparison of the carrying amount
of the assets to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the assets. If the
assets are determined to be impaired, the impairment recognized is the excess of the carrying amount over the fair value of the
assets. Fair value is generally determined by the discounted cash flow method. The discount rate used in any estimate of
discounted cash flows is the rate commensurate with a similar investment of similar risk. We use judgment in determining
whether a triggering event has occurred and in estimating future cash flows and fair value. Changes in our judgments could




; W i her-detatls-on-tmpatrments: We record the amount of
income taxes payable or refundable for the current year, as well as deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax
consequences of events that we have recognized in our consolidated financial statements or tax returns. We exercise judgment in
assessing future profitability and the likely future tax consequences of these events. Deferred Taxes Estimates of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are based on current tax laws, rates and interpretations, and, in certain cases, business plans and other
expectations about future outcomes. We develop estimates of future profitability based upon historical data and experience,
industry projections, forecasts of general economic conditions, and our own expectations. Our accounting for deferred tax
consequences represents management’ s best estimate of future events that can be appropriately reflected in our accounting
estimates. Changes in existing tax laws and rates, their related interpretations, as well as the uncertainty generated by the current
economic environment, may impact the amounts of deferred tax liabilities or the valuations of deferred tax assets. Tax
Contingencies We are subject to regular review and audit by both domestic and foreign tax authorities. We apply a more- likely-
than- not threshold for tax positions, under which we must conclude that a tax position is more likely than not to be sustained in
order for us to continue to recognize the benefit. This assumes that the position will be examined by the appropriate taxing
authority and that full knowledge of all relevant information is available. In determining the provision for income taxes,
judgment is used, reflecting estimates and assumptions, in applying the more- likely- than- not threshold. A change in the
assessment of the outcome of a tax review or audit could materially adversely affect our consolidated financial statements. See
Note 43-12 , Income Taxes, in our consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Form 10- K for details of our
deferred taxes and tax contingencies. We earn substantially all of our income from subsidiaries located in countries outside the
United States. Deferred tax liabilities have not been recognized for undistributed historical foreign earnings that would be
subject to tax because management believes that the historical retained earnings will be indefinitely reinvested outside the
United States under the Company' s planned tax- neutral methods. Our assertion that earnings from our foreign operations will
be indefinitely reinvested is supported by projected working capital and long- term capital plans in each foreign subsidiary
location in which the earnings are generated. Additionally, we believe that we have the ability to indefinitely reinvest foreign
earnings based on our domestic operation' s cash repatriation strategies, projected cash flows, projected working capital and
liquidity, and the expected availability of capital within the debt or equity markets. If our expectations change based on future
developments, such that some or all of the undistributed earnings of our foreign subsidiaries may be remitted to the United
States in the foreseeable future, we will be required to recognize deferred tax expense and liabilities on any amounts that we are
unable to repatriate in a tax- free manner. Revenue Recognition Our revenues primarily consist of tuition and educational
service revenues. We also generate other revenues from student fees and other education- related activities. These other
revenues are less material to our overall financial results and have a tendency to trend with tuition revenues. Revenues are
recognized when control of the promised goods or services is transferred to our customers, in an amount that reflects the
consideration we expect to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services. These revenues are recognized net of
scholarships and other discounts, refunds and waivers. For further description, see also Note 3, Revenue, in our consolidated
financial statements included elsewhere in this Form 10- K. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Receivables are deemed to be
uncollectible when they have been outstanding for two years, or earlier when collection efforts have ceased, at which time they
are written off. Prior to that, we record an allowance for doubtful accounts to reduce our receivables to their net realizable value.
Our allowance estimation methodology is based on the age of the receivables, the status of past- due amounts, historical
collection trends, current economic conditions and student enrollment status. In the event that current collection trends differ
from historical trends, an adjustment is made to the allowance account and bad debt expense. Share- Based Compensation We
have granted restricted stock, restricted stock units and performance awards for which the vesting is based on our annual
performance metrics. For interim periods, we use our year- to- date actual results, financial forecasts, and other available
information to estimate the probability of the award vesting based on the performance metrics. The related compensation
expense recognized is affected by our estimates of the vesting probability of these performance awards. See Note 11, Share-
based Compensation and Equity, in our consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Form 10- K for further
discussion of these arrangements. Refer to Note 2, Significant Accounting Policies, in our consolidated financial statements
included elsewhere in this Form 10- K for recently issued accounting standards. Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures About Market Risk We are exposed to market risk primarily from fluctuations in interest rates and foreign currency
exchange rates. We may seek to control a portion of these risks through a risk- management program that includes the use of
derivatives to reduce earnings and cash flow volatility associated with changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange
rates. As a policy, we do not engage in speculative or leveraged transactions, nor do we hold or issue derivatives for trading
purposes. Interest Rate Risk We are subject to risk from fluctuations in interest rates, primarily relating to our Senior Secured
Credit Facility and certain local debt, which bear interest at variable rates. Based on our outstanding variable- rate debt as of
December 31, 2623-2024 , an increase of 100 basis points in our weighted- average interest rate would result in an increase in
interest expense of $ 0. 9-2 million on an annual basis. We use the USD as our reporting currency. We derived substantially all
of our revenues outside of the United States for the year ended December 31, 2023-2024 . Our business is transacted through a
network of international and domestic subsidiaries, generally in the local currency, considered the functional currency for that
subsidiary. Our foreign currency exchange rate risk is related to the following items: * Adjustments relating to the translation of
our assets and liabilities from the subsidiaries' functional currencies to USD. These adjustments are recorded in accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) on our consolidated balance sheets. * Gains and losses resulting from foreign currency
exchange rate changes related to intercompany loans that are not deemed to have the characteristics of a long- term investment.
These gains and losses are recorded in foreign currency exchange gain (loss) on our consolidated statements of operations. ©
Gains and losses on foreign currency transactions. These gains and losses are recorded in foreign currency exchange gain (loss)




on our consolidated statements of operations. For the year ended December 31, 20623-2024 , a hypothetical 10 % adverse change
in average annual foreign currency exchange rates would have decreased Revenues, Operating income and Adjusted EBITDA
by approximately $ 48-156 . 6 million and-, $ 47-43 . 7-6 million and $ 50. 4 million, respectively. We monitor the impact of
foreign currency movements related to differences between our subsidiaries' local currencies and the USD. Item 8. Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data Report of Management on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Management is
responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for the Company. We conducted
an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2023-2024 , based on the
framework in Internal Control- Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO) in 2013. Based on our evaluation, we have concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of December 31, 2623-2024 . The effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2623-2024 , has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (PCAOB No. 238), an independent registered public accounting
firm, as stated in their report which appears herein. Date: February 22-20 , 2624-2025 / s / EILIF SERCK- HANSSENEIlif
Serck- HanssenPresident and Chief Executive Officer /s / RICHARD M. BUSKIRK Richard M. BuskirkSenior Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of Laureate Education, Inc. Opinions on the Financial Statements and Internal Control over Financial Reporting
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Laureate Education, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the <"
Company 2" ) as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and2622-, and the related consolidated statements of operations, of
comprehensive income, of stockholders’ equity and of cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2623-2024 , including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “~'" consolidated financial statements " ). We also have
audited the Company' s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2623-2024 , based on criteria established in
Internal Control- Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and-2622-, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2623-2024 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2623-2024 , based on criteria established in
Internal Control- Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the COSO. Basis for Opinions The Company' s management is
responsible for these consolidated financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and
for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Report of
Management on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on the Company’ s
consolidated financial statements and on the Company' s internal control over financial reporting based on our audits. We are a
public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are
required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U. S. federal securities laws and the applicable
rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. We conducted our audits in accordance with
the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud, and whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the consolidated
financial statements included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our audits
also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also
included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinions. Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting A company’ s
internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’ s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’ s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. Critical Audit Matters The critical audit matter communicated
below is a matter arising from the current period audit of the consolidated financial statements that was communicated or
required to be communicated to the audit committee and that (i) relates to accounts or disclosures that are material to the
consolidated financial statements and (ii) involved our especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgments. The
communication of critical audit matters does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, taken as a
whole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matter below, providing a separate opinion on the critical audit



matter or on the accounts or disclosures to which it relates. Revenue recognition As described in Notes 2 and 3 to the
consolidated financial statements, the Company’ s revenue was $ 1, 484-566 . 3-6 million for the year ended December 31, 2623
2024 . The Company’ s revenues primarily consist of tuition and educational services revenues. Other revenues, such as
revenues from student fees and other education- related activities, are less material to the overall financial results and have a
tendency to trend with tuition revenues. Revenues are recognized when control of the promised goods or services is transferred
to the Company’ s customers, in an amount that reflects the consideration that management expects to be entitled to in exchange
for those goods or services. These revenues are recognized net of scholarships and other discounts, refunds and waivers. The
principal consideration for our determination that performing procedures relating to revenue recognition is a critical audit matter
is a high degree of auditor effort in performing procedures related to the Company’ s revenue recognition. Addressing the matter
involved performing procedures and evaluating audit evidence in connection with forming our overall opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. These procedures included testing the effectiveness of controls relating to the revenue
recognition process. These procedures also included, among others, (i) testing the completeness, accuracy, and occurrence of
revenue recognized for samples of revenue transactions by obtaining and inspecting source documents, such as student contracts
and registration, transcripts, the universities’ academic calendar and academic catalogue, and subsequent cash receipts, where
applicable; (ii) testing samples of outstanding student balances as of December 31, 2623-2024 by obtaining and inspecting
subsequent cash receipts and for balances not paid, obtaining and inspecting source documents, such as student contracts and
registration and transcripts, where applicable; and (iii) testing deferred revenue, on a sample basis, by obtaining and inspecting
source documents, such as student contracts and registration and the academic calendar, where applicable. / s/
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP Baltimore, Maryland February 22-20 , 2624-2025 We have served as the Company’ s auditor
since 2007, which includes periods before the Company became subject to SEC reporting requirements. LAUREATE
EDUCATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES IN THOUSANDS, except per share amounts For the years ended December 31,
202320222024 Reventes—--- 202420232022Revenues $ 1, 566, 642 $ 1, 484, 288 $ 1, 242, 271 $34-0686:F0+Costs and
expenses: Direct costs1, 146, 883 1, 089, 781 907, 365 8+4;496-General and administrative expenses52-— expenses45s , 776 52 ,
612 64, 750 284376 oss on impairment of assets3— assets — 3 , 073 144 72,488 Operating nreeme-income373 , 983 doss)y
338,822 270, 012 t4-64H-Interest ineemed-income8 , 058 9 . 085 7, 567 4;-3F8-Interest expense ( 18, 102) (20, 986) (16, 418)
46;:275)-Other income (expense) tneome-, net-netl , 222 (325) 770 €5-695)-Foreign currency exchange gain (loss) , net50, 658
(75, 702) (17, 444) (Loss) gain —net—(—75—7-929—61—7—444)—1—3—7-9—1—€-am—€}es‘39—0n disposals of subsidiaries, net3—- net (1, 304) 3 ,

567 1, 364 £662)-Loss on debt extinguishment (31) — — (—7:,'—949)—I:es&eﬁ—éefwafwes—net—(—24é-l—79—lncome ﬂes‘s)—from
continuing operations before income taxes and equity in net income of affthates254-- affiliates414 , 484 254 | 461 245, 851

3750 Income tax expense ( 118,979) (137, 603) (185, 391 HH45;-593-) Equity in net income of afﬁhate% net 0ffax—l—7—l—
tax237 171 258 —Income doss)-from continuing eperationstH7operations295 , 742 117 , 029 60, 718 283;-086)-ess)
treome-Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax benefit (expense) of $ 0, $ 0 and $ 508 and-$234-, 326);
respeetively-respectively654 (9, 762) 8, 260 486;865-Net ineomet07Fincome296, 396 107 , 267 68, 978 263;785-Net loss
freemey-atiributable to noncontrolling interests323-interests78 323 595 (H5339)-Net income attributable to Laureate
Education, Inc. $ 296,474 $ 107, 590 $ 69, 573 $492,446-Basic carnings per share: Income @ess)-from continuing operations $
1.93$0. 75 $ 0. 37 $-56)essHineene-Income (loss) from discontinued operations — (0. 06) 0. 05 2-5F-Basic carnings
per share $1.93 $ 0. 69 $ 0. 42 $4+-06+Diluted earnings per share: Income dess)}-from continuing operations $ 1.92 $ 0. 74 $ 0.
36 $---56)FessrineomeIncome (loss) from discontinued operations — (0. 06) 0. 05 2-5FDiluted earnings per share $ 1. 92
$0. 68 $ 0. 41 $34--64+-The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. Consolidated
Statements of Comprehensive Income For the years ended December 3 1, 202320222024Net-202420232022Net income $ 296,
396 $ 107, 267 $ 68, 978 $203;785-Other comprehensive income (loss): Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax of
$ 0 for all yearst76--- years (189, 647) 170 , 201 77, 233 424;-972-Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of tax of $ 270, $
206 ;and $ 140 and-$-0-, respeetively82--- respectively (416) 82 560 202)-Total other comprehensive (loss) ireemetF0---
income (190, 063) 170 , 283 77, 793 42457F7#0-Comprehensive ineeme277incomel06, 333 277 , 550 146, 771 625;:-555-Net
comprehensive loss feeme)-attributable to noncontrolling interests326-interests75 320 582 (H532AH-Comprehensive income
attributable to Laureate Education, Inc. $ 106, 408 $ 277, 870 $ 147, 353 $-6+4-228-Consolidated Balance Sheets December 31,
2023Peeember-2024December 3 1, 2022AssetsCurrent-2023AssetsCurrent asscts: Cash and cash equivalents $ 91, 350 $ 89,
392 $-85+67FRestricted eashF-cash6 , 504 7 , 505 8;-6+FReceivables: Accounts and notes reeetvable}73-receivable189 , 124
173 , 571 433;3465-Other receivables3, 190 3, 509 95486-Allowance for doubtful accounts ( 100, 527) ( 84, 967) (64882
Receivables, net92-net91 , 787 92 , 113 86;789-Income tax reeetvablelS-receivable7 , 086 15 , 224 32,264-Prepaid expenses
and other current assetst9-assets30 , 020 19 , 284 +9;445-Current assets held for sale889——-sale564 889 Total current
assets224-assets227 , 311 224 | 407 226;499-Property and equipment: faned29-Land127 , 413 129 , 229 427454
Buildings377- Buildings347 , 522 377 , 954 348;-934+-Furniture, equipment and sefeware556-software504 , 648 556 , 134 494;
864-L_caschold imprevementsi37improvements125 , 690 137 , 171 H#-820-Construction in- progress22-progress27 , 997 22
, 673 H5-8H-Accumulated depreciation and amortization ( 619, 018) ( 660, 935) 5#6;:373)-Property and equipment, net562
net514 252 562 , 226 523467 Operating lease right- of- use assets, ret374+net292, 387 371 , 611 389;565-Goodwill66+
Goodwill563 , 404 661 , 482 583;493-Tradenames, reth69-net147, 911 169 , 183 -15—1—645—Deferred costs, net4, 732 4, 981 55
3H0-Deferred income taxesH-taxes60, 823 71 , 426 5H-944+-Other assets44-assets40 , 830 44 | 896 46;-677Long- term assets
held for salet5-salel0 , 410 15 , 404 —Total assets $ 1, 862,060 $ 2, 125, 616 -$—1—9—7Q%—3—7—C0n9011dated Balance Sheets
(continued) IN THOUSANDS except per share amountsDecember 31, %92—3—]3eeeﬂaber—2024December 31, 2022 tabilities
2023Liabilities and stockholders' equityCurrent liabilities: Accounts payable $ 35,340 $ 43, 239 -$—42—842—Accruede*peﬂsesé9
expenses60 , 972 69 , 464 56;-563-Accrued compensation and benefits96-benefits91 , 311 96 , 652 85;245-Deferred revenue
and student depesttsé9-deposits64 , 340 69 , 351 5H264-Current portion of operating teases57leases48 , 170 57 . 514 38,994



Current portion of long- term debt and finance teases52-leases41 , 260 52 , 828 56;484-Income taxes payable46-payable2 , 371
40 , 204 38-738-Other current liabilities22, 941 22, 714 -1—74.;-8—7’—Current liabilities held for salel, 190 1, 248 —Total current
Habilittes453—- liabilities367 , 895 453 |, 214 38387 Long- term operating leases, less current peﬁteﬂ%é@-portlon278 957 360
, 120 376;-898-Long- term debt and finance leases, less current pertiont2-portions9, 027 112 . 241 +75;929-Deferred
eeﬁapeﬂsa-t—ieﬂ&compensations ,2699 511 +6;379-Income taxes payablet40-payable136 , 473 140 , 492 +3+30+Deferred
income taxesS6-taxes12, 433 56 , 490 89;765-Other long- term habilities34-liabilities31 , 984 34 | 151 36,823- ong- term
liabilities held for salet0-sale8, 479 10 , 259 —Total habilittesHliabilities903 , 517 1 , 176, 478 +,3496;482-Redeemable
noncontrolling interests and equity1, 398 1, 398 Stockholders' equity: Preferred stock, par value $ 0. 001 per share — 50, 000
shares authorized and no shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2623-2024 and December 31, 26222023 — —
Common stock, par value $ 0. 004 per share — 700, 000 shares authorized, 150, 794 shares issued and outstanding as of
December 31, 2024 and 157, 586 shares 1ssued and outstandmg as of Decembel 31, 2023604 630 2023-and-230;779-shares

9%6,—2—7—2—) Total Laureate Educatlon, lnc. stockholders eqtrrﬁ‘9§9-equlty959 2 549 950 , 069 —7—7’-6,%%6—N0ncontrolhng 1nterests
(2, 404) (2, 329 3H1-869-) Total stockholders' equity947-equity9S7 , 145 947 , 740 F74;35FTotal liabilities and stockholders'
equity $ 1, 862, 060 $ 2,125,616 -$—l—97—2—2—3—7’—C0n§011dated Statements of Stockholders' Equ1ty lN THOUSANDSLaureate

0 t fre- Stocl(holdelsC01n1n011
StockAddltlonal pdld in capltalRetamed earmngsAccumulated e&mrngs—faeeumﬂ}a-ted-deﬁeﬁ)—l*eetﬂﬁu%&ted-othel
comprehensive lossTreasury dessHneemeTreasury-stock at costNon- controlling interestsTotal stockholders'
equitySharesAmountBalance at December 31, 2021180, 611 $ 915 $ 2, 388, 783 $ 15, 523 § (520, 204) $ (744, 174) $ (1,285) $
1, 139, 558 Non- cash stock compensation — — 8, 776 — — — — 8, 776 Exercise of stock options and vesting of restricted
stock and restricted stock units, net of shares withheld to satisfy tax withholdingl, 948 8 11,214 — — — — 11, 222 Purchase
of treasury stock at cost (25, 546) — — — — (282, 098) — (282, 098) Special cash distribution, special cash dividend, and
equitable adjustments to stock- based compensation awards — — (204, 336) (45, 852) — — — (250, 188) Change in
noncontrolling interests — — 2 — — — (2) — Reclassification of redeemable equity to non- redeemable equity — — 316 —
— ——316 Net income — — — 69, 573 — — (595) 68, 978 Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax of $ 0 — —
——77,220 — 13 77, 233 Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of tax of § 140 — — — — 560 — — 560 Balance at
December 31, 2022157, 013 $ 923 $ 2, 204, 755 $ 39, 244 § (442, 424) $ (1, 026, 272) $ (1, 869) $ 774, 357 Non- cash stock
compensation — — 7, 114 — — —— 7, 114 Exercise of stock options and vesting of restricted stock and restricted stock units,
net of shares withheld to satisfy tax withholding573 2 (270) — — — — (268) Retirement of treasury stock (295) (1, 025, 977)
— —1, 026, 272 — — Special cash dividend and equitable adjustments to stock- based compensation awards — — (5, 917)
, 9) Change in noncontrolling interests — — 16 — — — (140) (124) Net income — — — 107, 590
— —1(323) 107, 267 Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax of $ 0 — ———170, 198 — 3 170, 201 Minimum
pension liability adjustment, net of tax of $ 206 — — — — 82 — — 82 Balance at December 31, 2023157, 586 $ 630 $ 1, 179,
721 $ 41,862 8 (272, 144) § — $ (2, 329) $ 947, 740 Non- cash stock compensation — — 7, 843 — — — — 7, 843 Exercise
of stock options and vesting of restricted stock and restricted stock units, net of shares withheld to satisfy tax
withholding484 1 (1, 776) — — — — (1, 775) Stock repurchase and retirement (7, 276) (27) (56, 328) (46, 692) — — —
(103, 047) Special cash dividend and equitable adjustments to stock- based compensation awards — —51 — ——— 51
Net income — — — 296, 474 — — (78) 296, 396 Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax of § 0 — — — —
(189, 650) — 3 (189, 647) Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of tax of $ 270 — — — — (416) — — (416) Balance
at December 31, 2024150, 794 $ 604 $ 1, 129, 511 $ 291, 644 $ (462, 210) $ — $ (2, 404) $ 957, 145 LAUREATE
EDUCATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows IN THOUSANDSFor the years ended
December 31, 26232622202+Cash—--- 202420232022Cash flows from operating activitiesNet income $ 296,396 $ 107, 267 $
68, 978 $203;785-Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation and
amortization expense69-expense68 , 241 69 , 618 59, 132 +H05+78-Amortization of operating lease right- of- use assets33
assets36 , 969 33 , 235 29, 394 44-078-1 oss on impairment of assets3— assets — 3 , 073 144 33756035 gain-Gain ) loss on
sales and disposal of subsidiaries, property and equipment and leases, net9— net (5, 103) 9, 603 (11, 146 3(669;-529-) Non- cash




interest expensel, 541 1, 018 1, 591 6;76+Non- cash share- based compensation expense7, 843 7, 114 8, 776 +8;472-Bad debt
expensed3-expenseSS, 753 43 , 733 21, 972 34;376-Deferred income taxes ( 38, 524) (55, 856) (530) $95;-563-Unrealized
foreign currency exchange (galn) loss (g&rn—53 109 ) 75, 488 13,907 (—7—933)—N0n Cash loss from non- income tax
contingencies — — 743 5 6 Loss on debt
e*t-rnguishmeﬂt—extlngulshmenﬁl — ——7—7—Other net999—Payments—fer—lease—sett-}emeﬁts—( 46-2 $64-910 ) 283 6, 086
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: Receivables ( 57, 975) (51, 738) (27, 524 335;986-) Prepaid expenses and other
assets2—- assets (15, 188) 2, 621 4, 800 G#433)-Accounts payable and accrued expenses-expensesd , 748 (4, 260) (10, 464 ¥
45:329-) Income tax receivable / payable, fret23—- net (30, 612) 23 , 298 31, 330 405326)-Deferred revenue and other
liabilities ( 35,368) (13, 717) (18, 959 H98;277) Net cash provided by fused-m)-operating aetivities250-activities232 , 733
250, 780 178, 230 (456;-682Cash flows from investing activitiesPurchase of property and equipment ( 71, 886) ( 56, 437) (52,
756 H56;444-) Expenditures for deferred costs ( 17) (20) (312 H5;843-) Receipts from sales of property and equipment17,
964 274 468 Net (payments) receipts related to sales of dlscontmued operatlons (3 610) 4 ﬂet—ef—eash—se}d— 265 pfepefty—aﬁd

equipmentd;539-834+4-2,150,-826-

hedge———50-, 946 34H-Net cash (used in) pr0V1ded by 1nvest1ng actlvmes ( 57 549) ( 51, 918) 30, 346 2—944—1-92—Cash
flows from financing activitiesProceeds from issuance of long- term debt, net of original issue diseetntt53-discount1Ss , 146
153, 772 496, 253 46;493-Payments on long- term debt ( 215, 560) (243, 438) (433, 705 3942;-630-) Payments to purchase
noncontrolling interests — (123) Payments of special dividends, special cash distributions, and dividend equivalent rights
(1,714) (112,478) (253, 188 H5374:-855-) Proceeds from exercise of stock eptiens2-options230 2 , 308 13, 216 34+
Payments to repurchase common stock (102, 067) — (282, 151 3+386;-565-) Withholding of shares to satisfy tax withholding for
vested stock awards and exercised stock options ( 2, 894) (623) (1, 994 H2769-) Payment of debt issuance costs ( 79) ( 1, 306)
— 327986)-Net cash used in financing activities ( 166, 938) (201, 888) (461, 569 H2-683;7235-) Effects of exchange rate
changes on Cash and cash equivalents and Restricted eash6- cash (7, 546) 6 , 641 1, 202 (447724)-Change in cash included in
current assets held for sale-sale257 (502) — 288;426-Net change in Cash and cash equivalents and Restricted eash3-cash957 3 ,
113 (251, 791 3524-723-) Cash and cash equivalents and Restricted cash at beginning of peried93-period96 , 897 93 , 784 345,
575 867;298-Cash and cash equivalents and Restricted cash at end of period $ 97, 854 $ 96, 897 $ 93, 784 $345,575Laurcate
Education, Inc. and Subsidiaries Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Dollars and shares in thousands) Note 1.
Description of Business Laureate Education, Inc. and subsidiaries (hereinafter Laureate, we, us, our, or the Company) provide
higher education programs and services to students through hieensed-universities-and-a portfolio of degree- granting higher
education institutions ¢instituttensy-in Mexico and Peru . Laureate' s programs are provided through institutions that are
campus- based and through electronically distributed educational programs (online). We are domiciled in Delaware as a public
benefit corporation, a demonstration of our long- term commitment to our mission to benefit our students and society. The
Company completed its initial public offerlng (IPO) on February 6,2017, and its shares are 11sted on the Nasdaq Global Select
Market under the symbol “ LAUR 7 A A v ver e Of

eeﬁt—rnutng—eper&t—teﬂs—Note 2 Slgnlﬁcant Accountlng Pohcles The preparatlon of the Consohdated Flnan01al Statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) requires our management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the related
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Principles of Consolidation Our
Consolidated Financial Statements include all accounts of Laureate and our majority- owned subsidiaries. Intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Noncontrolling Interests A noncontrolling interest is the
portion of a subsidiary that is not attributable to us either directly or indirectly. A noncontrolling interest can also be referred to
as a minority interest. We recognize noncontrolling interest holders’ share of equity and net income or loss separately in
Noncontrolling interests in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and Net loss {ineemeyj-attributable to noncontrolling interests in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations. Foreign Currency Translation and Transaction Gains and Losses The United States
Dollar (USD) is the reporting currency of Laureate. Our subsidiaries’ financial statements are maintained in their functional
currencies. The functional currency of each of our foreign subsidiaries is the currency of the economic environment in which the
subsidiary primarily does business. Our foreign subsidiaries’ financial statements are translated into USD using the exchange
rates applicable to the dates of the financial statements. Assets and liabilities are translated into USD using the period- end spot
foreign exchange rates. Income and expenses are translated at the weighted- average exchange rates in effect during the period.
Equity accounts are translated at historical exchange rates. The effects of these translation adjustments are reported as a
component of Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) included in the Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’
Equity. In the past, Laureate has had certain intercompany loans that were deemed to have the characteristics of a long- term
investment. That is, the settlement of the intercompany loan was not planned or anticipated in the foreseeable future.
Transaction gains and losses related to these types of loans were recorded as a component of Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) included in the Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity. Transaction gains and losses related to all other
intercompany loans are included in Foreign currency exchange gain (loss), net in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
For any transaction that is in a currency different from the entity’ s functional currency, Laureate records a gain or loss based on
the difference between the exchange rate at the transaction date and the exchange rate at the transaction settlement date (or rate
at period end, if unsettled) as Foreign currency exchange gain (loss), net in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Cash and
Cash Equivalents Laureate considers all highly liquid investments that are purchased with an original maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents. Restricted Cash Restricted cash includes cash equivalents held as assets for a supplemental



employment retention agreement for a former executive. In addition, Laureate may at times have restricted cash in escrow or
otherwise have cash that is not available for use in current operations. Financial Instruments Laureate’ s financial instruments
consist of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, accounts and notes receivable, other receivables, accounts payable, debt,
and operating and finance lease obligations. The fair value of these financial instruments approximates their carrying amounts
reported in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, as discussed in Note 8, Debt. Our cash accounts are maintained with high- quality
financial institutions. Our accounts receivable are not concentrated with any one significant customer. Accounts and Notes
Receivable We recognize student receivables when an academic session begins, although students generally enroll in courses
prior to the start of the academic session. Receivables are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that we will collect
substantially all of the consideration to which we are entitled in exchange for the goods and services that will be transferred to
the student. Occasionally, certain of our institutions have sold certain student receivables to local financial institutions without
recourse. These transactions were deemed sales of receivables and the receivables were derecognized from our Consolidated
Balance Sheets. Receivables are deemed to be uncollectible when they have been outstanding for two years, or earlier when
collection efforts have ceased, at which time they are written off. Prior to that, Laureate records an allowance for doubtful
accounts to reduce our receivables to their net realizable value. Our allowance estimation methodology is based on the age of
the receivables, the status of past- due amounts, historical collection trends, current economic conditions and student enrollment
status. In the event that current collection trends differ from historical trends, an adjustment is made to the allowance account
and bad debt expense. The reconciliations of the beginning and ending balances of the Allowance for doubtful accounts were as
follows: For the years ended December 31, 202320222024 Balanee—--- 202420232022Balance at beginning of period $ 84, 967
$61, 882§ 62, 226 $F6;-694-Additions: charges to bad debt expense43-expenseS5 , 753 43 , 733 21, 972 245362-Deductions (
a1) (40,193 ) (20, 648) (22, 316 H35;-776-) Balance at end of period $ 100, 527 $ 84, 967 $ 61, 882 $-62,226-( a1 )
Deductions include accounts receivable written off against the allowance (net of recoveries) and foreign currency translation.
Property and Equipment, and Leased Assets Property and equipment includes land, buildings, furniture, equipment, software,
library books, leasehold improvements, and construction in- progress. We record property and equipment at cost less
accumulated depreciation and amortization. Software that is developed for internal use is classified within the line item titled
Furniture, equipment and software in our Consolidated Balance Sheets. Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred.
Assets under construction are recorded in Construction in- progress until they are available for use. Interest is capitalized as a
component of the cost of projects during the construction period. We conduct a significant portion of our operations at leased
facilities, including many of Laureate’ s higher education facilities and other office locations. Laureate analyzes each lease
agreement to determine whether it should be classified as a finance lease or an operating lease. For operating leases, right- of-
use (ROU) assets and lease liabilities are recognized at the commencement date of the lease based on the estimated present
value of lease payments over the lease term. For finance leases, we initially record the assets and lease liabilities at the present
value of the future minimum lease payments. As most of the Company’ s leases do not provide an implicit rate, we use our
incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at the commencement date in determining the present value of
lease payments. The significant assumption used in estimating the present value of the lease payments is the incremental
borrowing rate. Depreciation is recorded on a straight- line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold
improvements, including structural improvements, are amortized using the straight- line method over the lesser of the estimated
useful life of the asset or the lease term, including reasonably assured renewals or purchase options that are considered likely to
be exercised. Laureate includes the amortization of assets recorded under finance leases within depreciation expense. Assets
under finance leases are typically amortized over the related lease term using the straight- line method. We recognize operating
lease rent expense on a straight- line basis over the lease term. Depreciation and amortization periods are as follows:
Buildings10- 50 yearsFurniture, equipment and software2- 10 yearsLeasehold improvements2- 25 years Direct and Deferred
Costs Direct costs reported on the Consolidated Statements of Operations represent the cost of operations, including selling and
administrative expenses, which are directly attributable to specific business units. Deferred costs on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets consist primarily of direct costs associated with costs to obtain a contract. As discussed in Note 3, Revenue, Laureate
defers certain commissions and bonuses earned by third- party agents and our employees that are considered incremental and
recoverable costs of obtaining a contract with a customer. These costs are amortized over the period of benefit which ranges
from two to four years. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and-2622-, the unamortized balances of contract costs were $ 4, 482
and $ 4, 527 and-$-3;-855-, respectively. Debt Issuance Costs Debt issuance costs were paid as a result of certain debt
transactions and are presented as a deduction from debt. These debt issuance costs are amortized over the term of the associated
debt instruments. The amortization expense is recognized as a component of Interest expense in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and-2022-, the unamortized balances of deferred-finaneing-debt issuance costs
were $ 1,858 and $ 2, 372 and-$2,-060-, respectively. Goodwill, Other Intangible Assets and Long- lived Assets Goodwill
primarily represents the amounts paid by Wengen Alberta, Limited Partnership (Wengen) in excess of the fair value of the net
assets acquired in the August 2007 leveraged buyout transaction (LBO), plus the excess purchase price over fair value of net
assets for businesses acquired after the LBO transaction. Goodwill is evaluated annually as of October 1st each year for
impairment at the reporting unit level, in accordance with ASC 350, “ Intangibles- Goodwill and Other. ” We also evaluate
goodwill for impairment on an interim basis if events or changes in circumstances between annual tests indicate that the asset
may be impaired. Goodwill is impaired when the carrying amount of a reporting unit’ s goodwill exceeds its implied fair value.
A reporting unit is defined as a component of an operating segment for which discrete financial information is available and
regularly reviewed by management of the segment. Under the updated guidance the Company continues to have the option of
first performing a qualitative goodwill 1mpa1rment assessment (1 e., step zero) in order to deterrmne 1f a quantltatlve 1mpa1rment
test is necessary Based on the quahtatlve ASSEs v A y

ired: If we do not perforrn the



qualitative assessment for a reporting unit or determine that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less
than its carrying amount, a quantitative fair value- based test is performed. We estimate the fair value of each reporting unit,
and, if the carrying amount of the reporting unit is less than the reporting unit’ s estimated fair value, then there is no goodwill
impairment. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its estimated fair value, then goodwill is impaired and the
difference between the reporting unit' s carrying amount and its fair value is recognized as a loss on impairment of assets in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations. We completed our annual impairment testing, and no impairments of goodwill were
identified. Our valuation approach to estimate the fair value of a reporting unit has historically utilized a weighted combination
of a discounted cash flow analysis and a market multiples analysis. The discounted cash flow analysis relies on historical data
and internal estimates, which are developed as a part of our long- range plan process, and includes an estimate of terminal value
based on these expected cash flows using the generally accepted Gordon Dividend Growth formula, which derives a valuation
using an assumed perpetual annuity based on the reporting unit’ s residual cash flows. The discount rate is based on the
generally accepted Weighted Average Cost of Capital methodology, and is derived using a cost of equity based on the generally
accepted Capital Asset Pricing Model and a cost of debt based on the typical rate paid by market participants. The market
multiples analysis utilizes multiples of business enterprise value to revenues, operating income and earnings before interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization of comparable publicly traded companies and multiples based on fair value transactions
where public information is available. Significant assumptions used in estimating the fair value of each reporting unit include:
(1) the revenue and profitability growth rates and (2) the discount rate. Other intangible assets on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets include acquired indefinite- lived tradenames, which are valued using the relief- from- royalty method. This method
estimates the amount of royalty expense that we would expect to incur if the assets were licensed from a third party. We use
publicly available information in determining certain assumptions to assist us in estimating fair value using market participant
assumptions. Any costs incurred to internally develop new tradenames are expensed as incurred. Accreditations are not
considered a separate unit of account and their values are embedded in the cash flows generated by the institution, which are
used to value its tradename. The Company does not believe accreditations have significant value on their own due to the fact
that they are nelther excluswe nor scarce, and the direct costs assoc1ated W1th 0bta1n1ng accredltatlons are not materlal —Gt-hef

Was—fuﬂ-y“&mef&zed-as-eHBeeeﬁ&beH-l—ZG%l— Indeﬁnlte- lived tradenames are evaluated annually as of October Ist each year

for impairment as well as on an interim basis if events or changes in circumstances between annual tests indicate that the asset
may be impaired. The Company has the option of first performing a qualitative impairment test to determine if a quantitative
impairment test is necessary. Based on the qualitative assessment, if we determine that it is more likely than not that the fair
value of the indefinite- lived intangible is greater than its carrying amount, the quantitative impairment test is not required. If
required, the quantitative impairment test for indefinite- lived tradenames generally requires a new determination of the fair
value of the intangible asset using the relief- from- royalty method. If the fair value of the intangible asset is less than its
carrying value, the intangible asset is adjusted to its new estimated fair value, and an impairment loss is recognized. Significant
assumptions used in estimating the fair value of indefinite- lived tradenames include: (1) the revenue growth rates; (2) the
discount rates; and (3) the estimated royalty rates. Long- lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset or group of assets may not be fully recoverable. These events or
changes in circumstances may include, but are not limited to, a significant deterioration of operating results, a change in
regulatory environment, changes in business plans, or adverse changes in anticipated future cash flows. If an impairment
indicator is present, we evaluate recoverability by a comparison of the carrying amount of the assets to future undiscounted net
cash flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the assets. If the assets are determined to be impaired, the
impairment recognized is the excess of the carrying amount over the fair value of the assets. Fair value is generally determined
by the discounted cash flow method. The discount rate used in any estimate of discounted cash flows is the rate commensurate
with a similar investment of similar risk. Derivative Instruments In the normal course of business, our operations have exposure
to fluctuations in foreign currency values and interest rate changes. Accordingly, Laureate may seek to mitigate a portion of
these risks through a risk- management program that includes the use of derivative financial instruments (derivatives). In the
past, Laureate has selectively entered into foreign exchange forward contracts to reduce the earnings impact related to
receivables and payables that are denominated in foreign currencies. In addition, in certain cases Laureate has used interest rate
swaps to mitigate certain risks associated with floating- rate debt arrangements. We do not engage in speculative or leveraged
transactions, nor do we hold or issue derivatives for trading purposes. Laureate reports any derivatives on our Consolidated
Balance Sheets at fair value, including any identified embedded derivatives. Realized and unrealized gains and / or losses
resulting from derivatives are recognized in our Consolidated Statements of Operations, unless designated and effective as a
hedge. For derivatives that are both designated and effective as cash flow hedges, gains or losses associated with the change in
fair value of the derivatives are recognized on our Consolidated Balance Sheets as a component of Accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) and amortized over the term of the related hedged items. For derivatives that are both designated
and effective as net investment hedges, gains or losses associated with the change in fair value of the derivatives are recognized
on our Consolidated Balance Sheets as a component of Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). Revenue Recognition
Our revenues primarily consist of tuition and educational service revenues. We also generate other revenues from student fees
and other education- related activities. These other revenues are less material to our overall financial results and have a tendency
to trend with tuition revenues. Revenues are recognized when control of the promised goods or services is transferred to our
customers, in an amount that reflects the consideration we expect to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services. These
revenues are recognized net of scholarships and other discounts, refunds and waivers. For further description, see Note 3,
Revenue. Advertising Laureate expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses were $ 88, 483, $ 75, 926 -and $
61, 871 and-$53;-629-for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 ;and 2022 and-2624- respectively, and are recorded in



Direct costs in our Consolidated Statements of Operations. Share- based compensation expense is based on the grant- date fair
value estimated in accordance with the provisions of ASC 718, “ Compensation — Stock Compensation. ” Laureate recognizes
share- based compensation expense, less estimated forfeitures, on a straight- line basis over the requisite service period for time-
based awards and on a graded- vesting basis for performance- based awards. Laureate estimates forfeitures based on historical
activity, expected employee turnover, and other qualitative factors which are adjusted for changes in estimates and award
vesting. All expenses for an award will be recognized by the time it becomes fully vested. We use-used the Black- Scholes-
Merton option pricing model to calculate the fair value of stock options granted in prior years . This option valuation model
requires the use of subjective assumptions, including the estimated fair value of the underlying common stock, the expected
stock price Volatlhty, and the expected term of the option. The estimated fair value of the underlymg common stock is based on
the closing price of our common stock on the grant date. Qur Beea we-ha ; y y
eur-volatility estimates for all previously granted stock options were based on an average of: (1) a peer group of companies and
(2) Laureate' s historical volatility given that we have only been publicly traded since February 2017 . We estimate the
expected term of awards to be the weighted average mid- point between the vesting date and the end of the contractual term. We
used this method to estimate the expected term because we did not have sufficient historical exercise data. There were no stock
options granted in 2024, 2023 --and 2022 and2624-. During the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022 ;and2024-,
Laureate has granted restricted stock , restricted stock units, and performance awards for which the vesting is based on annual
performance metrics of the Company. For interim periods, we use our year- to- date actual results, financial forecasts, and other
available information to estimate the probability of the award vesting based on the performance metrics. The related
compensation expense recognized is affected by our estimates of the vesting probability of these performance awards. Income
Taxes Laureate records the amount of taxes payable or refundable for the current year. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are recorded with respect to temporary differences in the accounting treatment of items for GAAP financial reporting purposes
and for income tax purposes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rates is recognized in earnings in the period in which the new rate is enacted. Where, based on the weight of all
available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion of recorded deferred tax assets will not be realized, a valuation
allowance is established for the amount that, in management' s judgment, is sufficient to reduce the deferred tax asset to an
amount that is more likely than not to be realized. A tax position must meet a minimum probability threshold before a financial
statement benefit is recognized. The minimum threshold is defined as a tax position that is more likely than not to be sustained
upon examination by the applicable taxing authority, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on
the technical merits of the position and having full knowledge of all relevant information. This involves the use of significant
estimates and assumptions by management with respect to the potential outcome of positions taken on tax returns that may be
reviewed by tax authorities. For additional information regarding income taxes and deferred tax assets and liabilities, see Note
43-12 , Income Taxes. Laureate accrues for contingent obligations when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the
amount or range of amounts is reasonably estimable. As new facts become known to management, the assumptions related to a
contingency are reviewed and adjustments are made, as necessary. Any legal costs incurred related to contingencies are
expensed as incurred. Recently Isswed-Adopted Accounting Standards Net-YetAdepted-Accounting Standards Update (ASU)
ASU No. 2023- 07 (ASU 2023- 07), Segment Reporting (Topic 280); Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures In
November 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 2023- 07 in order to improve reportable
segment disclosure requirements, primarily through enhanced disclosures about significant segment expense categories and
amounts for each reportable segment. The new guidance is effective for the Company' s 2024 year- end financial statements and
should be adopted retrospectively unless impracticable. The guidance does not affect recognition or measurement in the
Company' s Consolidated Financial Statements. See Note 6, Business and Geographic Segment Information for our updated
disclosure. Recently Issued Accounting Standards Not Yet Adopted ASU No. 2024- 03 (ASU 2024- 03), Income Statement
— Reporting Comprehensive, Income — Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220- 40); Disaggregation of
Income Statement Expenses In November 2024, the FASB issued ASU 2024- 03, in order to enhance disclosures about a
public business entity’ s expenses and provide more detailed information about the types of expenses included in certain
expense captions in the consolidated financial statements. These enhanced disclosures are intended to help investors
more effectively assess the entity’ s performance, understand its cost structure, and make more accurate forecasts of
future cash flows. The guidance will be effective for the Company' s 2027 year- end financial statements. The guidance
does not affect recognition or measurement in the Company' s Consolidated Financial Statements. ASU No. 2023- 09
(ASU 2023- 09), Income Taxes (Topic 740); Improvements to Income Tax Disclosure In December 2023, the FASB issued
ASU 2023- 09, with the objective of improving the transparency of income tax disclosures by requiring: (1) consistent
categories and greater disaggregation of information in the rate reconciliation and (2) income taxes paid disaggregated by
jurisdiction. The new requirements will be effective for the Company' s 2025 year- end financial statements and will be applied
on a prospective basis with the option to apply the standard retrospectively. The guidance does not affect recognition or
measurement in the Company' s Consolidated Financial Statements. Note 3. Revenue Our revenues primarily consist of tuition
and educational service revenues. We also generate other revenues from student fees and other education- related activities.
These other revenues are less material to our overall financial results and have a tendency to trend with tuition revenues.
Revenues are recognized when control of the promised goods or services is transferred to our customers, in an amount that
reflects the consideration we expect to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services. These revenues are recognized net
of scholarships and other discounts, refunds and waivers. Laureate' s institutions have various billing and academic cycles. We
determine revenue recognition through the five- step model prescribed by ASC Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers, as follows: ¢ Identification of the contract, or contracts, with a customer; ¢ Identification of the performance




obligations in the contract; * Determination of the transaction price; * Allocation of the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract; and ° Recognmon of revenue when, or as, we satlsfy a performance obligation. We assess
collectablhty ona portfoho basis prror to recordrng revenue. Gene he-next-acadenie-sess
; RYp ameunts—If a student Wlthdraws from an institution, Laureate' s obligation to
issue a refund depends on the refund pohcy at that institution and the timing of the student' s withdrawal. Generally, our refund
obligations are reduced over the course of the academic term. We record refunds as a reduction of deferred revenue as
applicable. The following table shows the components of Revenues by reportable segment and as a percentage of total net
revenue for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 -and 2022 and2024—: MexicoPeruCorporate (1) Fetal2023Fuaition
Total2024Tuition and educational services $ 1, 121, 019 $ 726,444 $ — $ 1, 847, 463 118 % Other137, 085 70, 689 207
207, 981 13 % Gross revenuel, 258, 104 797, 133 207 2, 055, 444 131 % Less: Discounts / waivers / scholarships (416, 868)
(71, 934) — (488, 802) (31) % Total $ 841,236 $ 725,199 $ 207 $ 1, 566, 642 100 % 2023 Tuition and cducational services $
1,020,420 $ 687,642 $ —$ 1, 708, 062 115 % Other133, 913 68, 901 (22) 202, 792 14 % Gross revenuel, 154, 333 756, 543
(22) 1,910, 854 129 % Less: Discounts / waivers / scholarships (371, 722) (54, 844) — (426, 566) (29) % Total $ 782, 611 $
701,699 $ (22) $ 1, 484, 288 100 % 2022Tuition and educational services $ 778, 066 $ 613,379 $ — $ 1,391,445 112 %
Other112, 294 58, 087 4, 091 174, 472 14 % Gross revenue890, 360 671, 466 4, 091 1, 565, 917 126 % Less: Discounts /
waivers / scholarshrps (276 418) (47 228) (323 646) (26) % Total $ 613 942 § 624 238 $4,0918$1, 242 271 -1-99—%

(%—7-9—9+4)—€§)—%%%a1—$§4941%9—$§37—956—$4)%}6—$+986—79+100 % (1) lncludes the elrmlnatlon of 1nter— segrnent

revenues. Performance Obligations A performance obligation is a promise in a contract to transfer a distinct good or service to
the customer and is the unit of accounting in Topic 606. A contract’ s transaction price is allocated to each performance
obligation identified in the arrangement based on the relative standalone selling price of each distinct good or service in the
contract and recognized as revenue when, or as, the performance obligation is satisfied. The primary method used to estimate
standalone selling price is the adjusted market assessment approach, under which we evaluate the market and estimate the price
that a customer would be willing to pay for the goods and services we provide. Our performance obligations are primarily
satisfied over time during the course of an academic semester or academic year. Laureate' s transaction price is determined based
on gross price, net of scholarships and other discounts, refunds and waivers. The majority of our revenue is derived from tuition
and educational services agreements with students, and thus, is recognized over time on a weekly straight- line basis over each
academic session. We view the knowledge gained by the student as the benefit which the student receives during the academic
sessions. We use the output method to recognize tuition and educational services revenue as this method faithfully depicts our
performance toward complete satisfaction of the performance obligation. Dormitory / residency revenues, which are included in
the Other line item in the table above, are recognized over time throughout the occupancy period using the output method based
on the proportional period of time elapsed which faithfully depicts our performance toward complete satisfaction of the
performance obligation. We have elected the optional exemption to not disclose amounts where the performance obligation is
part of a contract that has an original expected duration of one year or less. We expect to recognize substantially all revenue on
these remaining performance obligations over the next 12 months. Contract Balances The timing of billings, cash collections
and revenue recognition results in accounts receivable (contract assets) and deferred revenue and student deposits (contract
liabilities) on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. We have various billing and academic cycles and recognize student receivables
when an academic session begins, although students generally enroll in courses prior to the start of the academic session.
Receivables are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that we will collect substantially all of the consideration to
which we are entitled in exchange for the goods and services that will be transferred to the student. We receive advance
payments or deposits from our students before revenue is recognized, which are recorded as contract liabilities in deferred
revenue and student deposits. Payment terms vary by university with some universities requiring payment in advance of the
academic session and other universities allowing students to pay in installments over the term of the academic session. All of our
contract assets are considered accounts receivable and are included within the Accounts and notes receivable balance in the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. Total accounts receivable from our contracts with students were $ 189, 124 and $
173, 571 and-$433;3405-as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and2022- respectively. All contract asset amounts are classified as
current. Contract liabilities in the amount of $ 64, 340 and $ 69, 351 and-$-5+264-were included within the Deferred revenue
and student deposits balance in the current liabilities section of the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December
31, 2024 and 2023 and-2022-, respectively. Substantially all of the contract liability balance at the beginning of the year was
recognized into revenue during the year ended December 31, 2623-2024 . Costs to Obtain a Contract Certain commissions and
bonuses earned by third- party agents and our employees are considered incremental and recoverable costs of obtaining a
contract with a customer. These costs are deferred and then amortized over the period of benefit which ranges from two to four
years. We determined the expected period of benefit, by university, as the expected student enrollment period. As of December
31,2024 and 2023 and-2622- the assct balances were approximately $ 10, 800 and $ 11, 400 and-$-8;-806-, respectively, and
the accumulated amortization balances were approximately $ 6, 988-300 and $ 4-6 , 900, respectively, both of which are
included in Deferred costs, net, in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. The associated operating costs of
approximately $ 2, 700 and $ 2, 200 ard-$4-706-, respectively, were recorded in Direct costs in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 and-2622-. We also pay certain
commissions and bonuses where the period of benefit is one year or less. Practical Expedients We recognize the incremental
costs of obtaining a contract with a student as an expense when incurred in instances where the amortization period of the asset
that we would have recognized is one year or less. We have made an accounting policy election to exclude from the
measurement of the transaction price all taxes assessed by governmental authorities that are both imposed on and concurrent



with specific revenue- producing transactions and collected by the entity from our customers (e. g., sales, use, value added and

excise taxes) Note 4, Btseeﬂ-t—mtted-@pefa-t—teﬁs—aﬂd-Assets Held for Sale As-diseussed-inNete—+tDeseription-of Business;-the

{-he—seeeﬂd-qﬁafte%e-fi()% two of the C ompdny S subsldlalles that operate K- 12 edULdthHdl ploomm in Mexico met the
criteria for classification as held for sale under ASC 360- 10- 45- 9, “ Long- Lived Assets Classified as Held for Sale. ” The sale
of the K- 12 campuses is intended to allow the Mexico segment to focus on its core business. The planned sale of this disposal
group does not represent a strategic shift and therefore does not qualify for presentation as a discontinued operation in the
Consolidated Financial Statements. In addition, during 2023 and 2024 , twe-several parcels of land and buildings at campuses
in Mexico and a parcel of land in the United States met the criteria for classification as held for sale under ASC 360- 10- 45-
9 jas-did-a-pareel-oftand-in-the United-States-. The assets and liabilities are recorded at the lower of their carrying values or their
estimated fair values less costs to sell . As discussed below, the sales of certain real estate in the United States and Mexico
were completed during 2024 . The carrying amounts of the major classes of assets and liabilities that were classified as held for
sale are presented in the following table: December 31, 2023Deeember-2024December 3 |, 2022Assets-2023Assets Held for
SaleCash and cash equivalents $ 246 $ 502 $—Receivables, ret376—mnet319 376 Property and equipment, seté-net2 , 897 6 ,
Operating lease right- of- use assets, netd-net7 , 512 9, 094 Other assets — 11 Other-assetsH—Total assets held for
sale $ 10,974 $ 16, 293 $—TL.iabilities Held for SaleDeferred revenue and student deposits $ 756 $ 731 $—Operating leases,
including current perttenS-portion7 , 606 9 , 214 —ILong- term debt, mdudmg current pettion859——portion704 859 Other
Habilittes763-liabilities603 —703 Total liabilities held for sale $9,669 $ 11, 507 $—The long- term debt balance represents a

finance lease for property. Property Sales During the second quarter of Ne’feé—Btspes*&eﬂs—Heﬂéufas—Bﬁes&mfe—eﬁ—Mafeh

820212024 , the Company completed the divestiture-sale of its-operations-in-Hondurasto-FundaeténNasser;-a not—parcel of
land in the United States that was classified as held for —prefitfoundationrsale as of December 31, 2023. The Company

received proceeds of approximately $ 3, 100 from the sale and recognized a loss of approximately $ 24, which is included
in Henduras-Direct costs in the Consolidated Statement of Operations for 2024. During the third quarter of 2024, the
Company completed the sale of real estate in Mexico that was classified as held for sale as of December 31, 2023 . In

connection with the-this tr ansactlon the C ompdny -t-faﬂsfeﬁed-eeﬂ-tfe-l-e-ﬁF—&ﬂdaeﬁrpfesa—also termmated two lease agreements
in Mexico . resulting in a wh dad stea-Cen at1a g

U-ﬂrvefs&&HeJPeeﬂe}egtee—GGEUqlEG)#Phe—pfeeeedﬁeeeﬁed—net loss of eash—se-}d—apprommately $4, e}esmg—500 that is
included in Direct costs and-a-working-eapital-adjustment-in the Consolidated Statement of Operations for 2024. During the
fourth quarter of 2024, the Company completed the sales of additional real estate in Mexico that was eempleted-during-the
seeond-guarter-classified as held for sale as of December 31, 2624-2023 ;-were-. The Company received proceeds of
approximately $ 24-14 | 400 and 666-—-As-a-result-ofthe-sale;the-Company-recognized a gain pre—taxdoss-of approximately $ +
9 , 766400 , which is included in Direct costs {ﬁeeﬁae—ﬁess)—ffeﬂa—diseeﬁ&ﬂﬂed-epefaﬁeﬂs—ﬂet—eﬂa*m the C onsolldated
Statement of ()pemtlons for t-he—ye&lkeﬂded-Beeefnber—Zv—l—}G%l—2024 ; he ;




-Beeeﬂaber—}l—%@%l—wcllden Dlvestlture On Auoust 12,2021, the C ompany closed the transaction pursmnt to the Membershlp
Interest Purchase Agreement (the Walden Purchase A;Dreement), dated September 11, 2020, with Adtalem Global Education
Inc., a Delaware corporation (the Walden Purchaser). Pursuant to the Walden Purchase Agreement, the Company sold to the
Walden Purchaser all of the issued and outstanding equity interest in Walden e- Learning, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company and a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company (Walden), and its subsidiary, Walden University, LLC, a Florida
limited liability company and an indirect Wholly owned subs1d1ary of the C ompany (to;cether with Walden, the Wdlden Group) =

epefaﬁeﬁs—fer—t-he—ye&r—efrded—]}eeeﬂa-beHHQQ—l— UndeI the Wdlden Purch"lse A(neement the Comp"my agreed to 1ndemn1fy

the Walden Purchaser under certain circumstances. In January 2024, the Walden Purchaser made a claim under these

indemnification provisions and the Company expeets-to-pay-determined that approximately $ 5, 500 was payable to the

Walden Purchaser. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2023, the Company kasrecorded a liability for this amount through loss on

sale of dlscontmued operatlons as it -repfeseﬂts-represented an adjustment to the sale price of the Walden Group. This llablllty
= A d

599—t-h&t—\ms fully settled durlng pay&b-}e—eﬂe—ye&r—freﬂa—the date—fourth quarter of d-west-rtrure—l-n—September%@Q—l—2024 —t-he
Company-eoHeeted-thisreeetvable-. Note 6. Business and Geographic Segment Information Laureate’ s educational services are

offered through two reportable segments: Mexico and Peru. Laureate determines its segments based on information utilized by
the chief operating decision maker to allocate resources and assess performance. Laureate' s Chief Executive Officer is the
chief operating decision maker. Our segments generate revenues by providing an education that emphasizes profession-
oriented fields of study with undergraduate and graduate degrees in a wide range of disciplines. Our educational
offerings utilize campus- based, online and hybrid (a combination of online and in- classroom) courses and programs to
deliver their curriculum. The Mexico and Peru markets are characterized by what we believe is a significant imbalance
between supply and demand. The demand for higher education is large and growing and is fueled by several
demographic and economic factors, including a growing middle class, global growth in services and technology- related
industries and recognition of the significant personal and economic benefits gained by graduates of higher education
institutions. The target demographics are primarily 18- to 24- year- olds in the countries in which we compete. We
compete with other private higher education institutions on the basis of price, educational quality, reputation and
location. We believe that we compare favorably with competitors because of our focus on quality, professional- oriented
curriculum and the competitive advantages provided by our in- country networlenetworks . There are a number of private and
public institutions in both of the countries in which we operate, and it is difficult to predict how the markets will evolve and
how many competitors there will be in the future. We expect competition to increase as the Mexican and Peruvian markets
mature. Essentially all of our revenues were generated from private pay sources as there are no material government- sponsored
loan programs in Mexico or Peru. Specifics related to both of our reportable segments are discussed below. In Mexico, the
private sector plays a meaningful role in higher education, bridging supply and demand imbalances created by a lack of capacity
at public universities. Laureate owns two nationally licensed institutions and is present throughout the country with a footprint
of over 30 campuses. Students in our Mexican institutions typically finance their own education. In Peru, private universities are
mcre'lsmgly prov 1d1n<r the CdpdClty to meet s_rowmo demand in the hlgher eduedtlon market. Ldu1eate owns three ll]Stltuthl]S in

-m-fefm&t—teﬁ—fer—a-l-l—peﬂeds—pfeseﬂted—lnter segment transactions are aecounted for ina smnlm manner as third- party

transactions and are eliminated in consolidation. The Corporate amounts presented in the following tables include corporate
charges that were not allocated to our reportable segments and adjustments to eliminate inter- segment items. We-evalaate
segmentperformanee-based-on-The chief operating decision maker uses Adjusted EBITDA ;whieh-to evaluate performance
and to allocate resources for each segment in the annual budget and monthly forecasting process. Adjusted EBITDA is &
efined as Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes and equity in net
income of affiliates, adding back the following items: ( Loss ) gain on dertvatives-disposals of subsidiaries, net, Foreign
currency exchange galn (loss), net, Other income (expense) net, Loss on debt extinguishment ;-Gain-doss)-on-dispesals-of
, Interest expense, Interest income,
Deprecmtlon and amortlzatlon expense, Loss on 1mpc11rment of assets, Shdle bdsed compensdtlon expense and expenses related
to our Excellence- in- Process (EiP) initiative. Our EiP initiative was completed as of December 31, 2021, except for certain EiP




expenses during 2022 related to the run out of programs that began in prior periods. EiP was an enterprise- wide initiative to
optimize and standardize Laureate’ s processes, creating vertical integration of procurement, information technology, finance,
accounting and human resources. It included the establishment of regional shared services organizations (SSOs), as well as
improvements to the Company' s system of internal controls over financial reporting. The EiP initiative also included other
back- and mid- office areas, as well as certain student- facing activities, expenses associated with streamlining the
organizational structure, an enterprise- wide program aimed at revenue growth, and certain non- recurring costs incurred in
connection with previous dispositions. The chief decision maker considers budget- to- actual variances for Adjusted
EBITDA when making decisions about allocating resources to the segments. Adjusted EBITDA is also a key measure used
by our management and Board of Directors to understand and evaluate our core operating performance and trends, to prepare
and approve our annual budget and to develop short- and long- term operational plans. In particular, the exclusion of certain
expenses in calculating Adjusted EBITDA can provide a useful measure for period- to- period comparisons of our core business.
Additionally, Adjusted EBITDA is a key financial measure used by the eempensatten-Compensation eemmittee-Committee of
our Board of Directors and our Chief Executive Officer in connection with the payment of incentive compensation to our
executive officers and other members of our management team. Accordingly, we believe that Adjusted EBITDA provides useful
information to investors and others in understanding and evaluating our operating results in the same manner as our
management and Board of Directors. We use total assets as the measure of assets for reportable segments. The following tables
provide financial information for our reportable segments, including a reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to Income {essy
from continuing operations before income taxes and equity in net income of affiliates, as reported in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations, for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 and-2624
MexteoPeruCorporateTotal2023Revenues-MexicoPeruCorporateTotal2024Revenues $ 841, 236 $ 725, 199 $ 207 $ 1, 566,
642 Depreciation and amortization expense40, 617 26, 677 947 68, 241 Total assets1, 143, 053 567, 310 151, 697 1, 862,

060 Expenditures for long- lived assets40, 410 31, 493 — 71, 903 2023Revenues $ 782, 611 $ 701, 699 § (22) § 1, 484, 288
Depreciation and amortization expense39, 421 27, 951 2, 246 69, 618 Loss on impairment of assets1, 620 — 1, 453 3, 073 Total
assets1, 396, 605 559, 428 169, 583 2, 125, 616 Expenditures for long- lived assets37, 411 18, 980 66 56, 457 2022Revenues $
613,942 § 624,238 $4,091 $ 1, 242, 271 Depreciation and amortization expense31, 369 23, 953 3, 810 59, 132 Loss on
impairment of assets144 — — 144 Te%&kassefs&—E—Z—@—é%@é—}é—HH%lé—466—l—9%€’—Expend1ture% for long hved as%ets%
045 16 777 246 53 068 g

-1-9—9%9—2—895—45—945—F or the years ended December 31, %92—3%92—2%92—11%13&3%61»——— 202420232022Adjusted EBITDA ot
reportable segments: Mexico $ 206,496 $ 176, 954 § 123, 368 $95-832Peru286-Peru283 , 375 286 , 850 266, 660 245,677
Total Adjusted EBITDA of reportable segments463-segments489 , 871 463 . 304 390, 028 344H-489-Reconciling items:
Corporate (39, 804) (45, 177) (51, 151 388;+082-) Depreciation and amortization expense ( 68, 241) (69, 618) (59, 132 334645
234-) Loss on impairment of assets — (3, 073) (144 3HF2,488-) Share- based compensation expense (7, 843) (7, 114) (8, 776
85-895-) EiP expenses — — (813) £#5;4268)-Operating ineeme-income373 , 983 oss)-338, 822 270, 012 ¢4-64H-Interest
tneemed-income8 , 058 9 , 085 7, 567 4;-3F8-Interest expense ( 18, 102) (20, 986) (16, 418) 46;295)-Other income (expense)
tneeme-, fetnetl , 222 (325) 770 H5695)-Foreign currency exchange gain (loss) , net50, 658 (75, 702) (17, 444) (Loss) gain 5
ﬂet—(—75—7-929—61—7—4449—1—3—7-9—1—6am—668‘39—0n disposals of subsidiaries, net3—- net (1,304) 3. 567 1, 364 £662)-Loss on debt
extinguishment (31) — — #5946y Foss-on-dertvatives;net————24;-5+H-Income (—less)—hom continuing operations before
income taxes and equity in net income of affiliates $ 414, 484 $ 254, 461 § 245, 851 $437The following table presents
significant segment expenses of our reportable segments: For the years ended December 31 ., 567
202420232022MexicoRevenues $ 841, 236 $ 782, 611 $ 613, 942 Less: Labor costs303, 468 291, 037 241, 153 Lease and
other facilities costs114, 840 117, 376 95, 621 Advertising costsS1, 064 44, 444 34, 175 Other costs (1 ) 165, 368 152, 800
119, 625 Adjusted EBITDA $ 206, 496 $ 176, 954 $ 123, 368 PeruRevenues §$ 725, 199 § 701, 699 § 624, 238 Less: Labor
costs255, 388 249, 972 217, 687 Lease and other facilities costs30, 158 29, 801 26, 168 Advertising costs37, 248 30, 884 27,
456 Other costs (1) 119, 030 104, 192 86, 267 Adjusted EBITDA § 283, 375 $ 286, 850 $ 266, 660 (1) Other costs for each
reportable segment include: professional services expense, technology expense, bad debt and other direct costs.
Geographic Information No individual customer accounted for more than 10 % of Laureate’ s consolidated revenues. Revenues
from customers by geographic area, primarily generated by students enrolled at institutions in those areas, were as follows: For
the years ended December 31, 20232022202 HExternal----- 202420232022External Revenues (42 ) Mexico $ 841,236 $ 782,
046 $ 613, 623 Peru725 $539-, 549Pera?04-175 701 , 443 624, 167 537056-United States799-States231 799 4, 481 10,696
Consolidated total $ 1, 566, 642 $ 1, 484, 288 $ 1, 242, 271 $4-086;764-( 12 ) Excludes intercompany revenues and therefore
does not agree to the table above Long- lived assets are composed of Property and equipment, net. Laureate’ s long- lived assets
by geographic area were as follows: December 31, 20232022Feng-20242023Long - lived assetsMexico $ 213, 381 $ 260, 053 $
225-346-Peru300, 307 300, 655 289,482-United Statest-States564 1, 518 8,-579-Consolidated total $ 514,252 § 562, 226 &
523-467Note 7. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets The change in the net carrying amount of Goodwill from December 31,
%92—1—2022 throuOh December 31 %92—3—2024 was compmed ot the rollowmg 1tem§ MexrcoPeruTotalBalance at December 31,

512 990 $ 70 503 $ 583 493 Currency tran%latlon adjuetments75 441 2, 548 77 989 Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 588,431
$ 73,051 $ 661, 482 Currency translation adjustments (97, 365) (713) (98, 078) Balance at December 31, 2024 $ 491, 066 $
72,338 $ 563, 404 Tradenames and Other Intangible Assets Amertizationexpense-for-The following table summarizes our
identifiable intangible assets ineluded-only-the-finite-as of December 31, 2024: Gross Carrying AmountAccumulated
AmortlzatlonNet Carrymg AmountWelghted Average Amortlzatlon Perlod (Yrs) TradenamesFinite - lived tradename 5

. e s e-was—5 0-30 , 652 $ (30 8-and-$23-, 969—feie652)$—




— Indefinite- lived tradenames147, 911 — 147, 911 — Total tradenames178, 563 (30, 652) 147, 911 the-Other intangible
assetsStudent rosters19 years-ended-Deeember31-, 2623-838 (19 , 2022-and-2021+-838) — — Otherl , respeetively—666 (1,
666) — — Total $ 200, 067 $ (52, 156) $ 147, 911 The following table summarizes our identifiable intangible assets as of
December 31, 2023: Gross Carrying AmountAccumulated AmortizationNet Carrying AmountWeighted Average Amortization
Period (Yrs) TradenamesFinite- lived tradename $ 30, 652 $ (30, 652) $ — — Indefinite- lived tradenames169, 183 — 169, 183
— Total tradenames199, 835 (30, 652) 169, 183 Other 1ntang1ble assefs—S-Fudeﬁt—assets Student ro%ter§23 OOl (23 001) ——
Otherl, 938(1 938 d rgtble

9%heﬂ—7%9—61—7%9)—Teta1—$%94—472—$—(§2—82%—$4§4—64§—1mpan ment Test% The followmg table summarizes the Loss
on impairment of assets: For the years ended December 31, 26232622262 Hmpairments—--- 202420232022Impairments of

Goodwill $ — $ — $ — Impairments of Tradenames — — — 54437 Impairments of long- lived assets3— assets — 3 , 073
144 24;054+-Total § — $ 3, 073 $ 144 $72,488-We perform annual impairment tests of our non- amortizable intangible assets,
Wthh consist of goodwﬂl and indefinite- lived tradenameq in the fourth qualter of each year —The-impairment-eharges
seussed-bele ere-reeord ee-the-assets-earryngy s-to-fa . For the purposes of our annual impairment
teitlng of the Company s goodwill, fair value measurements are determmed primarily using the income approach, based largely
on inputs that are not observable to active markets, which would be deemed “ Level 3 ” fair value measurements. Level 3 inputs
are defined as unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity. These inputs include our expectations about
future revenue growth and profitability, marginal income tax rates by jurisdiction, and the discount rate. Where a market
approach is used, the inputs also include publicly available data about our competitors' financial ratios and transactions. For
purposes of our annual impairment testing of the Company’ s indefinite- lived tradenames, fair value measurements are
determined using the income approach, based largely on inputs that are not observable to active markets, which would be
deemed ““ Level 3 ” fair value measurements as defined above. These inputs include our expectations about future revenue
growth, marginal income tax rates by jurisdiction, the discount rate and the estimated royalty rate. We use publicly available
information and proprietary third- party arm’ s length agreements that Laureate has entered into with various licensors in
determmmg certain as%umptlonq to a%l@t us in estlmatlng fair value uqlng market paltlclpant a%sumptlon@ 262++tesson

-3-1—292—29—$ 59 —999—$—1-99— OOO Othel debt Llnes 0fefed-rt—1-9—cred1t29 989 10, 864 -1-3—748—N0te% payable and other &eb’e49
debt23, 761 40 , 009 725209-Total senior and other debt+09-debt53, 750 109 , 873 485;98%Finance lease obligations and sale-
leaseback finaneingsS7-financings48 , 395 57 , 568 48;486-Total long- term debt and finance leasest67leases102 , 145 167 .
441 2344931 ess: total unamortized deferred financing eests2-costsl , 858 2 , 372 2-866-Less: current portion of long- term
debt and finance Jeases52-leases41 , 260 52 . 828 56;484-[ ong- term debt and finance leases, less current portion $ 59, 027 $
112, 241 $3475;929-As of December 31, 2023-2024 , aggregate annual maturities of the senior and other debt, excluding finance
lease obligations and sale- leaseback financings, were as follows: Years Ended December 31, Senior and Other Pebt2024
Debt2025 $ 46-34 , 001 68626254-787-2026-20261 —, 681 2627-20273 —202859-, 666-887 20284, 622 20299, 559
Thereafter — Total senior and other debt $ +89-53 , 873-750 On September 18, 2023, the Company entered into as-a third
amendment of its Senior Secured Credit Facility (as defined below) (the ““ Third Amendment ™) to the Third Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of October 7, 2019 (the “ Credit Agreement ”; as amended by the First Amendment, dated
as of July 20, 2020, the Second Amendment, dated as of December 23, 2022 and, as further amended by the Third Amendment,
the “ Amended Credit Agreement ). Among other things, the Company incurred a new tranche of revolving credit loans
maturing September 18, 2028 (the *“ Series 2028 Tranche ). The credit available to be borrowed under the Amended Credit
Agreement, whether as revolving loans or term loans, if any, are referred to herein collectively as the *“ Senior Secured Credit
Facility. ” The Amended Credit Agreement, among other things, prevides-provided for $ 145, 000 of revolving credit loans
mataring-, which matured on October 7, 2024 (the * Series 2024 Tranche ”) and $ 155, 000 of revolving credit loans under the
Series 2028 Tranche for a $ 300, 000 aggregate revolving credit facility (the “ Revolving Credit Facility ") . Given the maturity
date of the Series 2024 Tranche, as of December 31, 2024, the borrowing capacity of the Revolving Credit Facility is $
155, 000 . As a subfacility under the Revolving Credit Facility, the Amended Credit Agreement provides for letter of credit
commitments in the aggregate amount of $ 10, 000. The Amended Credit Agreement also provides, subject to the satisfaction of
certain conditions, for incremental revolving and term loan facilities, at the request of the Company and subject to lender



approval , not to exceed (i) the greater of (a) $ 172, 500 and (b) 50 % of the Company’ s Consolidated EBITDA, plus (i1)
additional amounts so long as both immediately before and after giving effect to such incremental facilities the Company’ s
Consolidated Senior Secured Debt to Consolidated EBITDA Ratio, as defined in the Amended Credit agreement-Agreement ,
on a pro forma basis, does not exceed 2. 25 to 1. 00, plus (iii) the aggregate amounts of any voluntary repayments of term loans,
if any, and aggregate amount of voluntary repayments of revolving credit facilities that are accompanied by a corresponding
termination or reduction of revolving credit commitments. The maturity date for the Amended Credit Agreement is September
18, 2028. The Revolving Credit Facility bears interest at a per annum interest rate, at the option of the Company, at either the
EURIBOR rate, the Term SOFR rate or the ABR rate plus an applicable margin of 2. 50 % per annum, 2. 25 % per annum, 2. 00
% per annum or 1. 75 % per annum for EURIBOR loans or Term SOFR loans, and 1. 50 % per annum, 1. 25 % per annum, 1.
00 % per annum or 0. 75 % per annum for ABR loans, in each case, based on the Company’ s Consolidated Total Debt to
Consolidated EBITDA ratio as defined in the Amended Credit agreement-Agreement . As of December 31, 2623-2024 and
December 31, 20222023 , the Senior Secured Credit Facility had a total outstanding balance of $ 0 and $ 59 -066-and-$106-,
000, respectively. Guarantors of the Senior Secured Credit Facility Laureate Education, Inc. is the borrower under our Senior
Secured Credit Facility. All of Laureate’ s required United States legal entities, excluding certain subsidiaries that the Company
considers dormant based on the lack of activity, are guarantors of the Senior Secured Credit Facility, and all of the guarantors’
assets, both real and intangible, are pledged as collateral. Additionally, not more than 65 % of the shares held directly by
Laureate Education, Inc. or any guarantors in non- domestic subsidiaries are pledged as collateral. Estimated Fair Value of Debt
As of December 31, 2823-2024 and December 31, 2622-2023 , the estimated fair value of our debt approximated its carrying
value. Certain Covenants As of December 31, 2623-2024 , our Amended Credit Agreement contained certain negative covenants
including, among others: (1) limitations on additional indebtedness; (2) limitations on dividends; (3) limitations on asset sales,
including the sale of ownership interests in subsidiaries and sale- leaseback transactions; and (4) limitations on liens, guarantees,
loans or investments. The Amended Credit Agreement also provides, solely with respect to the revolving credit facility, that the
Company shall not permit its Consolidated Senior Secured Debt to Consolidated EBITDA ratio, as defined in the Amended
Credit Agreement, to exceed 3 —88xas of the last day of each quarter commencing with the quarter ending December 31, 2019

and thereafter The Amended Credlt agfeernent—Agreement also provrdes that 1f (-ﬁ—t-he—eeﬂapany—s—eeﬂsehd&ted—Tetal—Bebt—te

than 25 % of the revolvrng Credrt facrhty is utilized as of that date, then %uch ﬁnancral covenant %hall not apply A§ of Deeember
31,2623-2024 , these-this eendittons— condition were-was satisfied and, therefore, we were not %ubject to the leverage ratio. In
addition, indebtedness at some of our locations Contarn ﬁnancral maintenance covenants. We were in comphance with these

covenants as ofDeeember 31, %92—3—2024 —Debt? et oss-orrDeb e h-the

%t-h—t-he—fep&td—debt—ba-}a-nees— Amortrzatron of debt issuance costs and accretion of debt drqeount% that are recorded in Intereqt
expense in the Consolidated Statements of Operations totaled approximately $ 584, $ 1, 241 ;-and $ 1, 561 and-$4;628-for the
years ended Deeember 31, 2024 2023 —and 2022 a-nd—292—1— respectively —Geﬁa-rﬁ—uﬁa-meft—tzed—debt—tswﬂﬁe&eesfs—wefe

Ai of December 31, 2024 and 2023 aﬂd—292—2— our unamortlzed debt issuance costs were $ 1 858 and $ 2 372 a-nd—$£—969—
respectively. Lines of Credit Individual Laureate subsidiaries have the ability to borrow pursuant to unsecured lines of credit and
similar short- term borrowing arrangements (collectively, lines of credit). The lines of credit are available for working capital
purposes and enable us to borrow and repay until those lines mature. At December 31, 2024 and 2023 and-2622-, the aggregate
outstanding balances on our lines of credit were $ 29, 989 and $ 10, 864 and-$43:778-, respectively. At December 31, 2623
2024 , we had approximately $ 68;-806- 80, 300 additional available borrowing capacity under our outstanding lines of credit.
Interest rates on our lines of credit ranged from 5. 10 % to 5. 65 % and 7. 63 % to 7. 70 %rand-8—40-%t6-9—34-% at December
31,2024 and 2023 and-2022-, respectively. Our weighted- average short- term borrowing rate was 5. 46 % and 7. 67 %rand-8-
619 at December 31, 2024 and 2023 and-2622-, respectively. Notes Payable Notes payable include mortgages payable that are
secured by certain fixed assets , and an unsecured term loan . The notes payable have varying maturity dates and repayment
terms through 2025-2029 . Interest rates on notes payable ranged from 5. 09 % to43-11 . 8-74 % and 5. 09 % to 42-13 . 26-00
% at December 31, 2024 and 2023 and2622-, respectively. An unsecured term loan is held by one of our In-Deeember 2047

Hnwersrd&d—del—‘vlaﬁe—de—Meﬂee—éUXLM—Meﬂee-Mexncan ¥subsidiaries and was scheduled to mature in June 2024. During
the second quarter of 2024, we entered into an-agreement-with-a-bankfor-a loan modification efM>XIN--, which extended

499—999—(&ppfexnﬁ&tely—$—89,—999—a-t—the tm&e—maturlty of the loan to June )—I-n—29-1-9—2029 —t-hrs—le&n—was—reass&g-ned—te

> ) S B

m&t&fes—m%&ﬂe%%—aﬁd—carrre% a Varrable 1ntere§t rate ba%ed on the 28 day Mexrcan lnterbanklng Offer Rate (TIIE), plus an
applicable margin, which is established based on the ratio of debt to EBITDA, as defined in the agreement ( 11. 74 % and 13.
00 % and42-26-%as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and-2622-, respectively). Fhe-eurrent-Under the loan modification
agreement, quarterly principal payments-repayments on-thetoantotal-resumed in December 2024, beginning at M XN 76;
500-($-4, 564-250 ($ 210 at December 31, 2023-2024 ) and increasing to MXN 23, 375 ($ 1, 155 at December 31, 2024 ), with
a balloon payment of MXN 425-170 , 000 ($ 25-8 , 824-404 at December 31, 2023-2024 ) due at maturity. As of December 31,
2023-2024 and December 31, 2622-2023 |, the outstanding balance of this loan was $ 20, 799 and $ 29, 528 and-$4+5416-,
reqpectrvely Fhe-In prior years, the Company obtained financing to fund the construction of two srew-campuses at one of our

institutions in Pem—U-nwefsrdad—Pefuana—de—Greﬁerasﬁp&readas—fHPe)— As of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and-2622-, one

loan remains outstanding, which matures in November 2025 and carries an interest rate of 5. 09 %. Principal payments, plus



accrued and unpaid interest, are made semi- annually in April and October. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and2622-, the
outqtandmg balance 0fth1§ loan was $ 28 962 and $ 5, 835 aﬂd—$—8—246—fespeefﬁfe}y—eﬁ—9eeefﬁber—22—29{—7—a—lsaﬁfe&te

histoan-had-a-balane an re%pectlvely Note 9. Leaieq
Laureate conduct% a significant portlon of'its opelatlon% at leased facilities, 1nelud1ng many of Laureate' s higher education
facilities and other office locations. Laureate analyzes each lease agreement to determine whether it should be classified as a
finance lease or an operating lease. Finance Leases Our finance lease agreements are for property and equipment. The lease
assets are included within buildings as well as furniture, equipment and software and the related lease liability is included within
debt and finance leases on the consolidated balance sheets. Operating Leases Our operating lease agreements are primarily for
real estate space and are included within operating lease ROU assets and operating lease liabilities on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. The terms of our operating leases vary and generally contain renewal options. Certain of these operating leases provide
for increasing rent over the term of the lease. Laureate also leases certain equipment under noncancellable operating leases,
which are typically for terms of 60 months or less. ROU assets represent our right to use an underlying asset for the lease term
and lease liabilities represent our obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. As discussed in Note 2, Significant
Accounting Policies, ROU assets and lease liabilities are recognized at the commencement date of the lease based on the
estimated present value of lease payments over the lease term. Our variable lease payments consist of non- lease services related
to the lease. Variable lease payments are excluded from the ROU assets and lease liabilities and are recognized in the period in
which the obligation for those payments is incurred. As most of our leases do not provide an implicit rate, we use our
incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at the commencement date in determining the present value of
lease payments. Many of our lessee agreements include options to extend the lease, which we do not include in our minimum
lease terms unless they are reasonably certain to be exercised. On occasion, Laureate has entered into sublease agreements for
certain leased office space; however, the sublease income from these agreements is immaterial. Supplemental balance sheet
information related to leases as of December 31,2024 and 2023 and-2622-was as follows: LeasesClasstfieation20232022Assets
LeasesClassification20242023Assets : OperatmgOperatmg lease right- of- use assets, net $ 292,387 $ 371, 611 $389,565
FinanceBuildings, Furniture, equipment and software, set47net36, 513 47 , 604 43-049-Total leased assets $ 328,900 $ 419,
215 $430,614-Liabilities: CurrentOperatingCurrent portion of operating leases $ 48,170 $ 57, 514 $38;994-FinanceCurrent
portion of long- term debt and finance leasesé-leases7 , 258 6 , 742 6;473-Non- currentOperatinglong- term operating leases,
less current pertion360-portion278, 957 360 , 120 376;,898-FinanceLong- term debt and finance leases, less current pertion50
portiond1 , 137 50 , 826 42,-043-Total lease liabilities § 375,522 $ 475, 202 $464;-678-Lcase Term and Discount
-R&te%@%%@%%%@%—l—\vetgh’éed»——— Rate202420232022Weighted average remaining lease termsOperating leasesS. 2 years8. 6
years9—4-years9. 4 yearsFinance leases13. 2 years13. 7 years14. 6 yearst4—9-yearsWeighted average discount rateOperating
leases9. 00 % 9. 50 % 9. 40 % 8-96-%-Finance leases10 .10 % 10 . 70 % 9. 90 %9-66-% The components of lease cost for the
years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 and2024+-were as follows: Lease

-—- CostClassﬂicat10n2024202320220peratmg lease costDirect costs $ 64,934 $ 62, 904 $ 58, 701 $F0;256-Finance lease
costAmortization of leased assetsDirect costs10, 918 10, 130 6, 821 6;732-Interest on leased assetsInterest expenseS, 461 5, 670
3, 990 4;-692-Short- term lease costsDirect costs1, 407 1,242 1, 055 F3-Variable lease costsDirect eestsi3-costs15 , 241 13,
1659, 806 57-5%5-Sublease incomeRevenues ( 1, 173) (934) (425 387 Total lease cost $ 96, 788 $ 92, 177 § 79, 948 $-86;
544+-As of December 31, 2023-2024 , maturities of lease liabilities were as follows: Maturity of Lease LiabilityOperating
LeasesFinance LeasesYear 1 $95-86 , 007505 $ 11,526-512 Year 294-278 , 26710-089 8 , 612-391 Year 386-366 ., H67779 6
, F0-827 Year 473-447 , 491+-6-483 4 , +64-390 Yecar 551540 , 889-5-572 4 , 365-455 Thereafter229-- Thereafter162 , 94593
972 70 , 963-764 Total lease payments $ 636-482 , H5-400 $ 4+35-106 , 226-339 Less: interest and inflation (243-155 , 684273 )
(7757 , 652944 ) Present value of lease liabilities $ 447327 , 634-127 § 57-48 , 568-395 Supplemental cash flow information
related to leases for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 and-2624-was as follows: Other
Information202320222624+Cash---- Information202420232022Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease
liabilitiesOperating cash flows used for operating leases $ 62, 682 $ 63, 959 § 56, 540 $75;+64-Operating cash flows used for
finance leases $ 5,461 $ 5, 670 $ 3, 990 $4;,307Financing cash flows used for finance leases $ 8,527 $ 6, 905 $ 5, 136 $4;
8—7‘4—Lea§ed assets obtalned for new finance lease hablhtleq $17, 001 $ 13, 034 $ 5,226 $—1—99—7—Lea%ed assets obtalned for new

Laureate is @ubJect to legal actions arising in the ordlnary course of its bu%lne@i In managemem s opinion, we have adequate
legal defenses, insurance coverage and / or accrued liabilities with respect to the eventuality of such actions. We do not believe
that any settlement would have a material impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements. Income Tax Contingencies As of
December 31, 2024 and 2023 and2022-, Laureate has recorded cumulative liabilities for income tax contingencies of $ 136,



473 and $ 140, 492 and-$1436;323- respectively. Non- Income Tax Loss Contingencies Laureate has accrued liabilities for
certain civil actions against our institutions, a portion of which existed prior to our acquisition of these entities. Laureate intends
to vigorously defend against these matters. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023 ard2022- approximately $ 13,500 and $ 19,
800 and-$145400-, respectively, of loss contingencies were included in Other long- term liabilities and Other current liabilities
on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. We have also identified certain loss contingencies that we have assessed as being
reasonably possible of loss, but not probable of loss, and could have an adverse effect on the Company’ s results of operations if
the outcomes are unfavorable. In the aggregate, we estimate that the reasonably possible loss for these unrecorded contingencies
could be up to approxrmately $ 2—3—17 599—800 1f the outcomes were unfavorable Guarantees and Comnutlnents {-n—eenﬂeet-teﬁ

- —aHobhes W Frepatd-During the first quarter of 2021 one of our Peruvian
institutions issued a bank gu uarantee in order to appeal a tax assessment recerved related to tax audits of 2014 and 2015. Asef
0 L 4 4

vely—In addition, during the fourth
quarter of 2023 the same eﬂe-eﬂﬁetuePefuﬁaﬁ—rnsﬁtuﬁeﬂﬁ mstltutlon 1ssued a bank guarantee inthe-ameountof $-5;323-in
order to appeal a tax assessment received related to the tax audit of 2009. During the third quarter of 2024, the Peruvian
institution paid the tax assessment related to the 2009 tax audit, and therefore the related bank guarantee was released.
As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the total amount of the guarantees was approximately $ 7, 300 and $ 12, 700,
respectively. Note 11. Share- based Compensation and Equity The Company recorded Share-share - based compensation
expense was-as-follows:For-for restricted stock unit awards of $ 7, 843, $ 7, 114 and $ 8, 776 for the years ended December
31, 2024 20232022202 CentintingoperationsStock-options-. 2023 net-of estimatedforfeitures $—$— 5468 Restrieted stoek

respectlvely -1—1-4—$—8—7—7-6—$—1-9—1—7€—2013 Long Term lncentlve Plan On June 13 2013, the Board approved the Laureate
Education, Inc. 2013 Long- Term Incentive Plan (2013 Plan). The 2013 Plan became effectlve in June 2013, following approval
by the stockholders of Laureate. Under the 2013 Plan, the Company may grant stock options, stock appreciation rights,
unrestricted common stock or restricted stock, unrestricted stock units or restricted stock units, and other stock- based awards, to
eligible individuals on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the 2013 Plan. As of the effective date in June 2013,
the total number of shares of common stock issuable under the 2013 Plan were 7, 521. In September 2015, the Board and
Shareholders approved an amendment to increase the total number of shares of common stock issuable under the 2013 Plan by
1, 219, and in December 2016, the Board and Shareholders approved an amendment to increase the total number of shares of
common stock issuable under the 2013 Plan by 3, 884. Shares that are forfeited, terminated, canceled, allowed to expire
unexercised, withheld to satisfy tax withholding, or repurchased are available for re- issuance. Any awards that have not vested
upon termination of employment for any reason are forfeited. Holders of restricted stock shall have all of the rights of a
stockholder of common stock including, without limitation, the right to vote and the right to receive dividends. However,
dividends declared payable on performance- based restricted stock shall be subjected to forfeiture at least until achievement of
the applicable performance target related to such shares of restricted stock. Any accrued but unpaid dividends on unvested
restricted stock shall be forfeited upon termination of employment. Holders of stock units do not have any rights of a
stockholder of common stock and are not entitled to receive dividends. All awards outstanding under the 2013 Plan terminate
upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of Laureate. Stock options, stock appreciation rights and restricted stock units
granted under the 2013 Plan have provisions for accelerated vesting if there is a change in control of Laureate. As defined in the
2013 Plan, a change in control means the first of the following to occur: (i) a change in ownership of Laureate or Wengen or (ii)
a change in the ownership of assets of Laureate. A change in ownership of Laureate or Wengen shall occur on the date that more
than 50 % of the total voting power of the capital stock of Laureate is sold or more than 50 % of the partnership interests of
Wengen is sold in a single or a series of related transactions. A change in the ownership of assets of Laureate would occur if 80
% or more of the total gross fair market value of all of the assets of Laureate are sold during a 12- month period. The gross fair
market value of Laureate is determined without regard to any liabilities associated with such assets. Upon consummation of the
change in control and an employee’ s *“ qualifying termination ” (as defined in the employee' s award agreement): (a) those time-
based stock options and stock appreciation rights that would have vested and become exercisable on or prior to the third
anniversary of the effective time of change in control would become fully vested and immediately exercisable; (b) those
performance- based stock options and stock appreciation rights that would have vested and become exercisable had Laureate
achieved the performance targets in the three fiscal years ending coincident with or immediately subsequent to the effective
time of such change in control, excluding the portion of awards that would have vested only pursuant to any catch- up
provisions, would become fully vested and immediately exercisable; (c) those time- based restricted stock awards that would
have become vested and free of forfeiture risk and lapse restriction on or prior to the third anniversary of the effective time of
such change in control would become fully vested and immediately exercisable; (d) those performance- based restricted stock
awards that would have vested and become free of forfeiture risk and lapse restrictions had Laureate achieved the target
performance in the three fiscal years ending coincident with or immediately subsequent to the effective time of such change in
control would become fully vested and immediately exercisable; (e) those time- based restricted stock units that would have
become vested or earned on or prior to the third anniversary of the effective time of such change in control would become vested
and earned and be settled in cash or shares of common stock as promptly as practicable; and (f) those performance- based
restricted stock units, performance shares and performance units that would have become vested or earned had Laureate
achieved the target performance in the three fiscal years ending coincident with or immediately subsequent to the effective time
of such change in control would become vested and earned and be settled in cash or shares of common stock as promptly as



practicable. After giving effect to the foregoing change in control acceleration, any remaining unvested time- based and
performance- based stock options, stock appreciation rights, reqtrrcted stock, re%trrcted stock unrts performance shares and
performance share units shall be forferted for no con%rderatron As-diserssedinrNete se ; siness;onJanta

Plan Stock optron awards under the 2013 Plan generally have a contractual term of 10 years and are-were granted with an
exercise price equal to or greater than the fair market value of Laureate’ s stock at the date of grant. These options typically vest
over a period of five or three years. There were no stock options granted in 2024, 2023 s-and 2022 and262+-. The Performanee
performance Options-options previously granted under the 2013 Plan are-were eligible for vesting based on achieving annual
predetermined Equity-equity Valge-value performance targets or Adjusted EBITDA targets, as defined in the plan, and the
continued service of the employee. Compensation expense is recognized over the period during which an employee is required
to provide service in exchange for the award, which is usually the vesting period. For Fime-time Options-options , expense is
recognized ratably over the five- year or three- year vesting period. For Perfermanee-performance Options-options , expense is
recognized under a graded expense attribution method, to the extent that it is probable that the stated annual earnings target will
be achieved and options will vest for any year. We assess the probability of each option tranche vesting throughout the life of
each grant. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, all outstanding stock option awards that were granted under the 2013 Plan were
fully vested. Amendment to 2013 Long- Term Incentive Plan On June 19, 2017, the Board approved, subject to stockholder
approval, an amendment and restatement of the 2013 Plan. Among other things, the amendment (i) increases the number of
shares of common stock that may be issued pursuant to awards under the 2013 Plan to 14, 714; (ii) adds performance metrics,
the ability to grant cash awards, and annual limits on grants, intended to qualify awards as performance- based awards that are
not subject to certain limits on tax deductibility of compensation payable to certain executives; and (iii) extends the term of the
2013 Plan to June 18, 2027, the day before the 10th anniversary of the date of adoption of the amendment. On June 19, 2017,
the holder of the majority of the voting power of the Company' s outstanding stock at the time approved by written consent the
amended and restated 2013 Plan and it became effective. Stock Option Activity The following tables summarize the stock
option activity and the assumptions used to record the related share- based compensation expense for the years ended December
31,2024, 2023 sand 2022 and-2024- 202326222024+O0ptionsWeighted----- 2024202320220ptionsWeighted Average Exercise
PriceAggregate Intrinsic ValueOptionsWeighted Average Exercise PriceAggregate Intrinsic ValueOptionsWeighted Average
Exercise PriceAggregate Intrinsic ValueOutstanding at January 1363 $ 5. 74 $ 2, 890 1559559 $ 7. 00 $ 1, 461 2, 163 $ 9. 89
$ 6, 098 3;428-$4+-85$+59-Granted — — — — — — Exercised (44) 6. 58 432 (194) 8. 00 1, 044 (1, 510) 9. 43 4, 080
583)12-25883-Forfeited or expired — (2) 8. 34 (94) 23. 17 £68226—34-Outstanding at December 31319 5. 62 4, 037 31363~
-363 5.742,890 559 7.00 1, 461 2,+639-89-6;-698-Exercisable at December 31319 5. 62 4, 037 34363—- 363 5. 74 2, 890
5597.00 1, 461 2,—1—63—9.—89—6,—998—Vested and expected to ¥est363-vest319 5. 62 4,037 363 5. 74 2, 890 559 7. 00 1, 461 2
+63-9-89-6;-698-Options OutstandingOptions ExercisableAssumption Range #(1) Exercise PricesNumberof
SharesWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerms (Years) Numberof SharesWeightedAverageRemainingContractual Terms
(Years) Risk- Freelnterest RateExpectedTermsin YearsExpectedVolatilityYear Ended December 31, 2024 $ 4. 17- $ 8. 09319 3.
26319 3. 261. 45 %- 2. 68 % 4. 31- 6. 4136. 40 %- 57. 25 % Year Ended December 31,2023 $ 4. 17-$ 8. 09363 3. 98363 3.
981.45 %-3.05 % 3. 74- 7. 1236. 40 %- 58. 84 % Year Ended December 31,2022 $ 4. 87- $ 8. 79559 3. 64559 3. 64-1—~ 641.

%——3—95%%4—6—91—38—2—9%-57—25—%—&8—79—%—}9—3917655—1 )%47655—1%-3—1745%-—2—34%—3—29-—7—1—2—35—29—%-

6 8 The expected dividend yield is
zero for all optrons in all years. A% noted above no %tock optronq were granted in 2024 2023 sor 2022 e+2624-. As of
December 31, 2623-2024 , Laureate had no unrecognized share- based compensation costs related to stock options outstanding.
Non- Vested Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units The following table summarizes the non- vested restricted stock and
restricted stock units activity for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 ard-2024
202320222024 -SharesWeighted—--- 202420232022SharesWeighted Average Grant Date Fair ValueSharesWeighted Average
Grant Date Fair ValueSharesWeighted Average Grant Date Fair ValueNon- vested at January 1806 $ 11. 43 1660-- 660 $ 12. 92
691 § 14. 82 Granted960 13 -000-$15- 81--Granted?12-97 712 10. 99 685 12. 15 884398 Vested ( 568) 12.42 (519) 12.
72 (698) 14. 05 822450+ orfeited (79) 11. 49 (47) 11. 51 (18) 12. 37 365)1+5-32-Non- vested at December 311, 119 13.
10 34866—- 806 11. 43 660 12. 92 64+4—82-Restricted stock units granted under the 2013 Plan during the years ended
December 31, 2024, 2023 --and 2022 and2024—consisted of time- based restricted stock units (RSUs) and performance- based
restricted stock units (PSUs) with vesting periods over three years. PSUs are eligible to vest annually upon the Board' s
determination that the annual performance target% are met. The Ve%tmg percentage for PSUs is based on Laureate s attamment
of a performance target or targets s e P h h argetis
a-ppfe’v‘ed—by—t-he-eeﬁa-pensaﬁeﬁ-eeﬁamr&ee- The farr Value of the non- Ve%ted reqtrrcted %tock awardq in the table above is
measured using the fair value of Laureate’ s common stock on the date of grant or the most recent modification date, whichever
is later. As of December 31, 2623-2024 , unrecognized share- based compensation expense related to non- vested restricted stock
and restricted stock unit awards was $ 4-9 , 963-628 . Of the total unrecognized cost, $ 3-7 , 565-733 relates to time- based RSUs
and $ 1, 398-895 relates to PSUs. This unrecognized expense for time- based restricted stock and restricted stock units will be




recognrzed over a Werghted average expense perlod of +2. 3—2 years Other Stockholders Equrty Transactlons -E-ffeeﬁve

elass-of eommonstoek-outstanding—On November 17 2022, the Company entered into an underwrltmg agreement by and
among the Company, KKR 2006 Fund (Overseas), Limited Partnership (KKR Overseas) and KKR Partners II (International), L.

P. (together with KKR Overseas, the Selling Stockholders or KKR), and Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC, as representative of the
several underwriters named therein, relating to an underwritten offering (the Secondary Offering) of 32, 842 shares of the
Company’ s common stock, par value $ 0. 004 per share. On November 22, 2022, the Secondary Offering was completed at a
price of $ 9. 40875 per share. The Selling Stockholders received all of the net proceeds from this offering and no shares of
common stock were sold by the Company. On May 24, 2023, the Company’ s Board of Directors approved the retirement of all
outstanding shares of treasury stock, which totaled 73, 766 shares. The Company recorded the purchases of treasury stock at
cost as a separate component within stockholders’ equity in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Upon retirement of the treasury
stock, the Company aHeeates-allocated the excess of the purchase price over par value to additional paid- in capital, subject to
certain limitations. Following this retirement of treasury stock on May 24, 2023, all shares repurchased under the
Company' s stock repurchase programs are immediately retired. Upon retirement of repurchased stock, the excess of the
purchase price plus excise tax over par value is allocated to additional paid- in capital, subject to certain limitations. Any
remainder is allocated to retained earnings to the extent that positive retained earnings exist. Stock Repurchases
Repurchases Pursuant to an-Authorized Repurchase Program Announced in November 2020 On November 5, 2020, Laureate’
s Board of Directors announced a fiew-stock repurchase program to acquire up to $ 300, 000 of the Company’ s common stock.
On April 30, 2021, the Company’ s Board of Directors approved an increase of the authorization by $ 200, 000; on December
14, 2021, the Company s Board of Directors approved an increase of the authorization by $ 100, 000, and on March 14, 2022,
the Company s Board of Directors approved an increase of the authorization by $ 50, 000, for a total authorization {ineluding
the-above-authorizedreptrehases)-of up to § 650, 000 of the Company s common stock. The Company’ s repurchases could be
made from time to time on the open market at prevailing market prices, in privately negotiated transactions, in block trades and /
or through other legally permissible means, depending on market conditions and in accordance with applicable rules and
regulations promulgated under the Exchange Act. Repurchases could be effected pursuant to a trading plan adopted in
accordance with Rule 10b5- 1 of the Exchange Act. During the third quarter of 2022, the Company' s repurchases reached the
total authorized limit of $ 650, 000 the-total-autherizeddimitof$ 100-345 | 860-575 Note 20 . RepurchasesPursuantto
Atuthorized-Subsequent Events New Stock Repurchase Program ﬂmem&eed—m—Septembeﬁ@%—O September+3-February
15,2024, Laureate’ s the-Company-announeed-thatits-Board of Directors had-approved a new stock repurchase program to
acquire up to $ 100,000 of the Company’ s common stock.The Company intends to finance the repurchases with free cash
flow,excess cash and liquidity on- hand,including available capacity under its Revolving Credit Facility. The Company’ s
proposed repurchases may be made from time to time on the open market at prevailing market prices,in privately negotiated
transactions,in block trades and / or through other legally permissible means,depending on market conditions and in accordance
with applicable rules and regulations promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,as amended (the “ Exchange
Act ) .Repurchases may be effected pursuant to a trading plan adopted in accordance with Rule 10b5- 1 of the Exchange

Act. The Company’ s Beard-board ef Bireetors-will review the share repurchase program periodically and may authorize
adjustment of its terms and size or suspend or discontinue the program. Buring-. Repurchases Made In Connection with
Secondary Offering In connection with the Secondary Offering completed on November 22, 2022, the Company’ s Board of
Directors approved the Company' s repurchase of 7, 971 shares out of the 32, 842 shares of common stock sold in the Secondary
Offering, at a per share price of $ 9. 40875, for a total of approximately $ 75, 000. Dividends and Distributions 2023 Special
Dividend On October 30, 2023, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the payment of a special cash dividend (the
2023 Special Dividend) equal to $ 0. 70 per each share of the Company’ s common stock, par value $ 0. 004 per share, to each
holder of record on November 15, 2023. The 2023 Special Dividend was paid on November 30, 2023, for an aggregate amount
of $ 110, 160. In connection with the 2023 Special Dividend, the Board of Directors approved certain required adjustments
under the Company’ s equity award compensation plans. Upon payment of the 2023 Special Dividend, the exercise price of the
Company’ s options was reduced by $ 0. 70 per share, and holders of restricted and performance stock units received an amount
in cash equal to $ 0. 70 per unvested stock unit held payable when such unit vests. If all outstanding stock units vest, the
aggregate amount to be paid in respect of the units will be approximately $ 756. 2022 Special Cash Distribution On September
14, 2022, the Company announced that its Board of Directors approved, pursuant to the previously announced adoption of a
Partial Liquidation Plan related to the distribution of net proceeds from the Company’ s sale of Walden e- Learning LLC (the
Walden Sale), the payment of a special cash distribution (the October 2022 Distribution) equal to $ 0. 83 per each share of the
Company’ s common stock, par value $ 0. 004 per share, to each holder of record on September 28, 2022. The proceeds that
were distributed were attributable to the release during the third quarter of 2022 of $ 71, 700 of escrowed funds from the Walden
Sale, plus remaining net proceeds that had yet to be distributed. This is anticipated to be the final distribution pursuant to the
Partial Liquidation Plan. On October 12, 2022, the Company paid approximately $ 136, 600 related to the October 2022
Distribution. In connection with the October 2022 Distribution, the Board of Directors approved certain required adjustments
under the Company’ s equity award compensation plans. The exercise prices of the Company’ s stock options were reduced by
$ 0. 83 per share, and holders of restricted and performance stock units will receive an amount in cash equal to $ 0. 83 per
unvested stock unit, payable when such unit vests. 2022 Special Cash Dividend On October 24, 2022, the Board of Directors of
the Company approved a special cash dividend (the 2022 Special Cash Dividend) equal to $ 0. 68 per each share of the
Company’ s common stock, par value $ 0. 004 per share, to each holder of record on November 4, 2022. On November 17,
2022, the Company paid approximately $ 112, 000 related to the 2022 Special Cash Dividend. In connection with the 2022



Special Cash Dividend, the Board approved certain required adjustments under the Company’ s equity award compensation
plans. The exercise price of the Company’ s options was reduced by $ 0. 68 per share, and holders of restricted and performance
stod( units will 1ecel\ € an amount in cash equal to $ 0. 68 per unv ested stock unit held payable when such unit v ests 262+

Ha ad Hy-ava attonplans—Div 1dend deable As of Deaember 31,2024 and 2()2? aﬂd
%92—2— the ( ompany had recorded a dl\ 1dend payab eof § 576 and $ 2, 345 and-$-3;930-, respectively, related to the expected
dividend payments remaining for the equitable adjustments that were dpproved for the equity award compen%ation plans.
During the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, the Company paid approximately $ 1, 717, $ 2, 318 and $ 4, 600,
respectiv elv of div 1dends related to eqm\ alent 11Lhts for shdle bdsed aw ards that vested. Note 12 —Befwat-rve—l-ﬁsffumeﬂ’fs—l-ﬁ




defw&t-we—ag-feefﬂeﬂt-s—Nefe—B— lncome dees Slomnednt components of the lncome tax (expense) benent on earnings nom
continuing operations were as follows: For the years ended December 31, 26232022202+Current—--- 202420232022Current :
United States $ (16,653) $ (5, 488) $ (33, 097) $48;-523)-Foreign ( 150, 850) ( 187, 971) (152, 931 348,437 State — —
(273) —Total current ( 157, 503) ( 193, 459) (186, 301 H3496;960-) Deferred: United States — — 4, 663 87-310-Foretgnss
Foreign38 , 524 55 . 856 (3, 794 )—61-9—34—7—) State — — 41 €5;:576)-Total deferred55-deferred38 , 524 55 , 856 910 54387
Total income tax expense $ (118,979) $ (137, 603) $ (185, 391 3$-H45:573-) For the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 5
and 2022 and-202+-, foreign income feoss);-from continuing operations before income taxes was $ 478, 331, $ 310, 589, and $
319, 515 ;and-$-86,864-, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 and2624- domestic loss from
continuing operations before income taxes was $ ( 63, 847), $ (56, 128), and $ (73, 665 ¥and-$+248;37+-), respectively.
Significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities arisingfrontreontinaingoperattons-were as follows: December 31,
20232022Peferred—--- 20242023Deferred tax assets: Net operating loss and tax credits carryforwards $ 50,317 $ 213, 222 -$
256;-047Operating teasesH9—- leases92 , 084 119 , 529 432-648-DepreetationS6-Depreciation46 , 236 56 , 936 59—444
Interest36-Interest42 , 448 36 , 067 %6—7—1—1—Defe1red eompensationt2-compensationl1 , 275 12 , 202 43;-767Deferred
reventet7revenuel6 , 978 17 , 851 9;-942-Nondeductible reservest7reserves13 , 879 17 , 634 —7—342—A110dece for doubtful
aeeeuntsS-accounts10 , 399 8 | 661 6;78+-Unrealized toss8— loss — 8 , 362 —Total deferred tax assets499-assets283, 616 490
, 464 593—6-82—Deferred tax liabilities: Operating teasest07leases82, 421 107 , 879 423;430-Investment in subsidiartesd4
subsndlarleSZ 358 44 | 154 F-655-Amortization of intangible assets52-- assets45 141 52 , 073 45;-635-Deterred gain on
Wa-}deﬂ449———— Walden 452-—— 440 Unrealized gain-gain2 , 469 — 3:242-Total deferred tax }abilities204--- liabilities132 , 389
204 , 546 249;-784-Net deferred tax assets285-assets151 , 227 285 | 918 253;-898-Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets (
102, 837) (270, 982 H294H722-) Net deferred tax assets (iabiities)$ 48,390 $ 14, 936 $3%-824)-L aureate does not provide
deferred taxes on the portion of its unremitted earnings attributable to international companies that have been considered to be
reinvested indefinitely. As of December 31, 2023-2024 , undistributed earnings from foreign subsidiaries totaled $ 442-431 ,
000. If the Company were to remove its assertion and distribute the remaining unremitted earnings, we would record
approximately $ 18, 586-700 in additional deferred tax liabilities. The amount of additional deferred tax liabilities recognized
could increase if our expectations change based on future developments. Fhe-As of December 31, 2024, on tax- effected basis,
the Company has reeorded-a-deferred-tax-assetof$ 4-12 , 696-for-5S-469 of U. S. federal net operating loss carryforwards , $
2-3 , 695-for-548 of US state net operating loss carryforwards that do not expire ;-and $ 26-20 , 557fer-973 of US state net
operating loss carryforwards that will expire by 2040. Fhe-In addition, on a tax- effected basis, the Company has a-deferred
tax-assetof-b 64 , 274fer-652 of foreign net operating loss carryforwards that expire from 2024-2025 to 2633-2034 and $ 4334
, 342-for-812 of foreign net operating loss carryforwards that do not expire —Fhe-Company-alse-has— as well as § 1673 , 615
863 of tax credit carryforwards that do not expire and § 568-42 , 473-448 of interest carryforwards that do not expire. Most of
Fhedeereasetnrthe deferred tax liability for Investment in subudlanes is-was related-released in to-aetions-taken-by-the

Company-during-the-fourth-quarter o£ 2623-2024 to-distribute-eertatn-intereompanytoans-as it was no longer required
following the completion of an entity restructuring that received regulatory approval. This resulted in thereelassifteatton

ofa net portionrofthat-deferred tax benefit hability-to-eurrentineome-taxespayable-as-of approximately $ 37, 900 during the
year ended December 31, 2623-2024 . The Company assesses the realizability of deferred tax assets by examining all available
evidence, both positive and negative. Accounting guidance restricts the amount of reliance the Company can place on projected
taxable income to support the recovery of the deferred tax assets when a company is in a three- year cumulative loss position. A
valuation allowance is recorded when the company is not able to identify a source of income to support realization of the
deferred tax asset on a more- likely- than- not basis. The reconciliations of the beginning and ending balances of the valuation
allowance on deferred tax assets were as follows: For the years ended December 31, 202320222024 Balanee-—----
202420232022Balance at beginning of period $ 270,982 $ 291, 722 $ 283, 945 $326,-858Additions-( deduetions-Deductions )
additions from tax expense from continuing operations (%9—166 746-396) (22, 815 ) 7, 972 95 H5-Charges to other
aeeotntsAdditions————Deduetions—accountsCurrency translation adjustments (1, 749) 2, 075 (195 46;:-028-)



Balance at end of period $ 102, 837 $ 270, 982 $ 291, 722 $283;-945-The reconciliations of the reported Income tax (expense)
benefit to the amount that would result by applying the United States federal statutory tax rate of 21 % to income from
continuing operations before income taxes were as follows: For the years ended December 31, 202420232022Tax
202320222021 Fax{-cxpense Hbenefit-at the United States statutory rate $ ( 87, 042) $ (53, 437) $ (51, 628) $28-8FFInternal
restructuring transaetion-transactions (138, 516) (30, 551) Permanent differeneest— differences (9, 690) 1, 004 (38, 228

HE2+HF) Tax effect of foreign income taxed at higher rate ( 44, 361) (33, 790) (40, 579) +6;665)-Change in valuation
aHovwanee-allowancel67 , 152 (5, 273) (11, 241) +4-642-Effect of tax contingencies (6, 394) (6, 352) (37, 151 ¥425573-)
Wlthholdmg taxes ( 8, 474) ( 9 204) (16 275) (48%7—8)—Tax efed-rts—credltss 346 — 9,211

+9—458—G-}ebal—mﬁmg1-b-}e—}ew
State income tax benefit fexpense)-,
net of federal tax effeet —— 669 36;782)y-Other — — (169 )—(4—7-6—) Total income tax expense $ (118,979) $ (137, 603) $
(185, 391) $-345573) Fheinternat-Internal restructuring ransaetion-transactions in the 2823—rate reconciliation represents
includes the write off of approximately $ 176, 400 and $ 30, 600 of deferred tax assets as a result of the-reerganizationofa
subsidiary reorganizations that occurred during the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively . These
deferred tax assets carried a full valuation allowance and the corresponding reduetierrreductions in the valuation allowance 1§
are included in the change in valuation allowance line item for 2024 and 2023 in the table above . In 2024, the internal
restructuring transactions line item also includes the release of a deferred tax liability that was no longer required
following the completion of an entity restructuring that received regulatory approval. This resulted in a net deferred tax
benefit of approximately $ 37, 900 during the year ended December 31, 2024 . Included within permanent differences in the
2023 rate reconciliation was approximately $ 5, 400 of tax benefit for a change in estimate related to unrealized foreign currency
exchange that is fully offset by a corresponding change in the valuation allowance, as well as approximately $ 3, 800 of tax
benefit related to the inflationary adjustment for monetary assets, partially offset by approximately $ 6, 700 of non- deductible
expenses. Included within permanent differences in the 2022 rate reconciliation was approximately $ 7, 700 of tax expense from
stock option shortfalls, $ 13, 700 of non- deductible scholarship expenses, and $ 4, 200 of taxable income related to
intercompany dividends, as well as $ 11, 200 of expense for a change in estimate related to unrealized foreign currency
exchange that is fully offset by a correqpondlng increase in the valuation allowance. The reconciliations of the beginning and
ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits were as follows: For the years ended December 3 1, 202320222624 Beginning—---
202420232022Beginning of the period $ 255,716 $ 284, 929 § 257, 587 $385;283-Additions for tax positions related to prior
yearsl, 600 1, 337 38, 029 80;885-Decreases for tax positions related to prior years ( 17, 324) (30, 550) (8, 856 H227051+)
Additions for tax positions related to current year — — 498 245-993-Decreases for unrecognized tax benefits as a result of a
lapse in the statute of limitations (1, 838) — (2, 329) 3;-523)-End of the period $ 238, 154 § 255, 716 $ 284, 929 $257.587
Laureate records interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a component of Income tax expense. During the
years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 --and 2022 and2021-, Faureatereeognizednet interest and penalties related to income
taxes ef(decreased) / increased by $ (739), $ 10, 155, and $ 6, 828 ;and-$+6;479)-, respectively. Laureate had $ 31, 695 and
$ 32,434 a-nd—$%—1—3§§-0f accrued interest and penaltle@ at December 31,2024 and 2023 aﬂd—292—2— re%pectlvely Puring-the

unrecognized tax beneﬁtq if recognlzed W111 affeet the effeetlve income tax rate It is reasonably possible that Laureate’ s
unrecognlzed tax beneﬁtq may decrease within the next 12 months by up to approximately $ 5-59 , 568-600 as a result of the

O : resolution of outstanding tax matters in various
jurisdictions. Laureate and various ﬂubqldlarles file income tax returns in the United States federal jurisdiction, and in various
states and foreign jurisdictions. With few exceptions, Laureate is no longer subject to United States federal, state and local, or
foreign income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2014. United States federal and state statutes are generally
open back to 2828-2021 ; however, the Internal Revenue Service (the IRS) has the ability to challenge 2005 through 2645-2020
net operating loss carryforwards. Statutes of other major jurisdictions are open back to 2648-- 2021 for Chile, 26482019 for
Mexico, 2016 for Peru and 2018 for the Netherlandq Note -1-4-13 Earnmgq (Los%) Per Share-E—ffeeﬁve—Gefebe%—E@Q—l—eaeh

basic earnings per ﬂhare (EPS by d1V1d1ng income available to common ihareholderq by the Welghted average number of
common shares outstanding for the reporting period. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that would occur if share- based
compensation awards were exercised or converted into common stock. To calculate the diluted EPS, the basic weighted average
number of shares is increased by the dilutive effect of stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units, and other share-
based compensation arrangements determined using the treasury stock method. The following tables summarize the
computations of basic and diluted earnings per share: For the years ended December 31, 262320222624 Numerator—---
202420232022Numerator used in basic and diluted earnings ess}per common share for continuing operations: Income Hessy
from continuing operations $ 295,742 $ 117, 029 $ 60, 718 -$—(%8—3—98-9)—Net loqs €rneeme)—attr1butable to noncontrolhng
-rntefests3%3—1nterests78 323 595 3 e

income ﬂess)—from contlnulng operations avallable to common itockholderq for basic and diluted earnings per share $ 295, 820
$117,3528%61,313 -$—(%95—9979—Nume1at0r uqed in ba%lc and dlluted earnlng@ (10@%) pe1 common ﬂhare for dlqcontlnued
operations: Net fsess)-income from 0 e ; 0




neneontrotinginterests———>500-Net-(loss) reeme-from discontinued operationq for basic and diluted earnings per share $ 654
$(9,762) $ 8, 260 $487365-Denominator used in basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common share: Basic weighted average

shares eutstandingt57-outstanding153 , 273 157 . 256 167, 670 +89;-692-Effect of dilutive stock eptiens237-options215 237
310 —=Effect of dilutive restricted stock units386-- units408 386 288 —Diluted weighted average shares eutstandingts7
outstanding153 , 896 157 . 879 168, 268 +89;-692-Basic earnings per share: Income gess)}-from continuing operations $ 1. 93 §
0.75%0.37 -$—61.—56)—€I:ess)—iﬂeeme—lncome (loss) from discontinued operations — (0. 06) 0. 05 2-5%Basic earnings per share
$1.938%0. 69 $ 0. 42 $3--64-Diluted earnings per share: Income @ess)-from continuing operations $ 1. 92 $ 0. 74 $ 0. 36 $-&=
S6r{ELoessyineome-Income (loss) from discontinued operations — (0. 06) 0. 05 2-5%Diluted earnings per share $ 1.92 $ 0. 68 $
0. 41 $4+-96+The following table summarizes the number of stock options, shares of restricted stock and restricted stock units
(RSUs) that were excluded from the diluted EPS calculations because the effect would have been antidilutive: For the years
ended December 31, 202320222024 Steelk—--- 202420232022Stock options — — 40 2-953-Restricted stock and RSHs4
RSUs11S5 4 237 899-Note +5-14 . Related Party Transactions Approval-As discussed in Note 11, Share- based Compensation
and Equity, on March 5, 2024, the Company entered into a stock purchase agreement with the Torreal Sellers pursuant
to which the Company purchased an aggregate of 2, 607 shares of its common stock from the Torreal Sellers at a
purchase price of $ 12. 62 per share for an aggregate purchase price of $ 32, 894. Additionally, on May 6, 2024, the
Company entered into a stock purchase agreement with the Snow Phipps Sellers pursuant to which the Company
purchased an aggregate of 2, 115 shares of its common stock from the Snow Phipps Sellers at a purchase price of $§ 14. 64
per share for an aggregate purchase price of $ 30, 958. These repurchases, which were approved as related party
transactions by the Audit and Risk Committee of the Company’ s Board of Directors, were pursuant to the Company’ s $
100, 000 share repurchase program that was announced on February 22, 2024 and was completed in September 2024,
Payment to Wengen Alberta, Limited Partnership (Wengen) In December 2023, the Audit and Risk Committee of the Company'
s Board of Directors approved a payment of $ 850 to Wengen, a greaterthan-10 % stockholder, in order to resolve a matter
related to a previously terminated shared- services agreement between the Company and one of Wengen' s wholly owned
subsidiaries. In January 2024, the Company and Wengen %1gned a settlement and release agreement related to this matter and the
amount was pald Paym v setsse herin

Domestlc Defined Contrlbutlon Retlrement Plan Laureate sponsors a deflned Contrlbutlon retirement plan in the United State%
under section 401 (k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan offers employees a traditional “ pre- tax ” 401 (k) option and an *
after- tax ” Roth 401 (k) option, providing the employees with choices and flexibility for their retirement savings. All employees
are eligible to participate in the plan after meeting certain service requirements. Participants may contribute up to a maximum of
80 % of their annual compensation and 100 % of their annual cash bonus, as defined and subject to certain annual limitations.
Laureate may, at its discretion, make matching contributions that are allocated to eligible participants. The matching on the “
after- tax ” Roth contributions is the same as the matching on the traditional “ pre- tax ” contributions. Laureate made
discretionary contributions in cash to this plan of $ 285, $ 323, and $ 287 ;-and-$4;338-for the years ended December 31, 2024,
2023 ;and 2022 and-2824-, respectively. Supplemental Employment Retention Agreement (SERA) In November 2007,
Laureate established a SERA for one of its then- executive officers, under which this individual received an annual SERA
payment of § 1, 500. The SERA provided annuity payments to the former executive over the course of his lifetime, and,
following the former executive's death in 2018, an annual payment of § 1, 500 will be made to his spouse for the remainder of
her life. The SERA is administered through a Rabbi Trust, and its assets are subject to the claims of creditors. At the inception
of the plan, Laureate purchased annuities which provided funds for the SERA obligations until the former executive' s death, at
which point proceeds from corporate- owned life insurance policies were received and swH-be-are being used to fund the fature
SERA obligations. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and2022-, the total SERA assets were $ 5,875 and $ 7, 039 and-$-8;
461, respectively, which were recorded on our Consolidated Balance Sheets in Restricted cash. As of December 31, 2024 and
2023 and2022-, the total SERA liabilities recorded in our Consolidated Balance Sheets were $9,769 and $ 11, 011 and-$H-
879, respectively, of which $ 1, 500 each year was recorded in Accrued compensation and benefits, and $ 8,269 and $ 9, 511
and-$10;,379-, respectively, was recorded in Deferred compensation. Mexico and Peru Profit —Sharing The Fiscal Reform that
was enacted in Mexico in December 2013 subjects Laureate' s Mexico entities to corporate income tax and also requires them to
comply with profit- sharing legislation, whereby 10 % of the taxable income of Laureate' s Mexican entities will be set aside as
employee compensation. Laureate' s entities in Peru with more than 20 employees are required to distribute S % of their
taxable income among their employees, provided they generate taxable income during the fiscal year. Note +7-16 . Legal
and Regulatory Matters Laureate is subject to legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business. In management’ s
opinion, we have adequate legal defenses, insurance coverage, and / or accrued liabilities with respect to the eventuality of these
actions. Management believes that any settlement would not have a material impact on Laureate' s financial position, results of
operations, or cash flows. Our institutions are subject to uncertain and varying laws and regulations, and any changes to these
laws or regulations or their application to us may materially adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of
operations. Stockholders who sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of Company shares may be subject to Peruvian tax at a rate of
30 % on their gain realized in such transaction determined under certain Peruvian valuation rules regardless of whether the
transaction is taxable for non- Peruvian purposes. In determining the amount of such gain subject to such tax, the gain is first



multiplied by the percentage of the Company’ s value that is represented by its Peruvian business determined under certain
Peruvian valuation rules (the “ Peru Ratio ). This tax applies if the value of stock determined under certain Peruvian valuation
rules (calculated in PEN) transferred multiplied by the Peru Ratio exceeds approximately $ 53-57 , 000 applying the PEN / USD
exchange rate ef-at December 31, 2623-2024 (the “ Threshold ). The Threshold is calculated in PEN and changes with currency
exchange rates. For purposes of determining whether the Threshold has been exceeded by any holder, all transfers made by such
holder over any 12- month period are aggregated. For purposes of determining whether any tax is owed, the holder must have
their basis “ certified ” by the Peruvian tax authorities in advance of such transaction. If the holder exceeds the Threshold and
does not obtain a tax basis certificate before the transaction, the holder’ s tax basis in the shares will be considered zero for
Peruvian tax purposes. In the event that a direct or indirect sale, exchange, or other disposition of Company shares occurs
and any resulting Peruvian tax is not paid, the Company’ s Peruvian subsidiaries may be jointly and severally liable for
such tax. Joint and several liability may be imposed if during any of the 12 months preceding the transaction, inter alia,
the transferor of Company shares held an indirect or direct interest of more than 10 % of the Company’ s outstanding
shares. If such a transaction were to occur and the Peruvian tax authorities sought to collect the Peruvian capital gains
taxes from the Company’ s Peruvian subsidiaries that were not paid by such transferor, it could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition or results of operations. Note +8-17 . Other Financial Information Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (AOCI) in our Consolidated Balance
Sheets includes the accumulated translation adjustments arising from translation of foreign subsidiaries’ financial statements, the
unrealized gain on a derivative designated as an effective net investment hedge, and the accumulated net gains or losses that are
not recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost for our minimum pension liability. The AOCI related to the net
investment hedge will be deferred from earnings until the sale or liquidation of the hedged investee. Laureate reports changes in
AOCTI in our Consolidated Statements of Stockholders” Equity. The components of these balances were as follows: December
31, 20232022 aureate—--- 20242023Laureate Education, Inc. Noncontrolling InterestsTotalLaureate Education, Inc.
Noncontrolling InterestsTotalForeign currency translation loss $ (471, 704) $ 965 $ (470, 739) $ (282, 054) $ 962 $ (281 0923
$-(452,2523-$-959-$-(454293-) Unrealized gains on derivatives10, 416 — 10, 416 10, 416 — 10, 416 Minimum pension
liability adjustment ( 922) — (922) (506) — (506 H588)—588-) Accumulated other comprehensive loss $ ( 462, 210) $ 965 $
(461,245) $ (272, 144) $ 962 $§ (271, 182 ¥$-442,4243-$959-$-(4415465-) Foreign Currency Exchange of Certain
Intercompany Loans Laureate periodically reviews its investment and cash repatriation strategies in order to meet our liquidity
requirements in the United States. Laureate recognized currency exchange adjustments attributable to intercompany loans that
are not designated as indefinitely invested of $ 46, 568, $ (64, 303) ;-and $ (27, 198) and-$27,292-as part of Foreign currency
exchange gain (loss) gain-, net, in the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 ;
and 2022 and-2021-, respectively. Write Off of Accounts and Notes Receivable During the years ended December 31, 2024,
2023 yand 2022 ard-2024-, Laurcate wrote off approximately $ 33,500, $ 25, 900 ;-and $ 25, 500 and-$34-660-, respectively,
of fully reserved accounts and notes receivable that were deemed uncollectlble Note 1518 . Supplemental Cash Flow
Information Cash interest payments sprior to interest income petra cottti
595, % 20, 264 yand $ 16, 752 and-$-63;:453-for the years ended December 31 2024, 2023 ;and 2022 aﬁd—Z@Q—l— respectlvely
Net cash payments for income taxes were $ 194, 811, $ 171, 284 ;-and $ 153, 761 a-nd—$£§-1—998—for the years ended December
31,2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 and-202+-, respectively. Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents and Restricted cash The
following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash reported within the Consolidated Balance
Sheets, as well as the December 31, 2024-2022 balance, to the amounts shown in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows:
For the year ended December 31, 26232022202+Cash—--- 202420232022Cash and cash equivalents $ 91,350 $ 89, 392 § 85,
167 $324;-80+-Restricted eash?cash6 , 504 7 , 505 8, 617 28;774-Total Cash and cash equivalents and Restricted cash shown
in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows $ 97, 854 $ 96, 897 $ 93, 784 § 345, 575 Note 20....... or suspend or discontinue
the program. Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure Item 9A.
Controls and Procedures Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures Our management, with the participation of our Chief
Executive Officer (“ CEO ) and Chief Financial Officer (“ CFO ”), has evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a- 15 (e) and 15d- 15 (e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “ Exchange Act
”)), as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on that evaluation, our CEO and CFO have concluded that, as of
December 31, 2623-2024 , our disclosure controls and procedures are effective. The Company’ s disclosure controls and
procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act reports is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC” s rules and forms, and that such information is
accumulated and communicated to management, including our CEO and CFO, to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosures. Management’ s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Management’ s report on the Company’ s
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2623-2024 is included in Part II, Item 8 * Financial Statements. ”
The effectiveness of the Company’ s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2023-2024 has been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm. Their report appears in Part II, Item 8
Financial Statements. ” Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting There were no changes in our internal control over
financial reporting during the quarter ended December 31, 2023-2024 that have materially affected, or that are reasonably likely
to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. Item 9B. Other Information Rule 10bS- 1 Trading
Arrangements Except as set forth below, Puring-during the three months ended December 31, 2623-2024 , none of the
Company' s directors or officers (as defined in Rule 16a- 1 (f) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) adopted,
terminated or modified a Rule 10b5- 1 trading arrangement or non- Rule 10b5- 1 trading arrangement (as such terms are defined
in Item 408 of Regulation S- K of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended) . On November 6, 2024, Marcelo Cardoso, the
Company' s Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer, adopted a trading plan intended to satisfy the




affirmative defense of Rule 10b5- 1 (c) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Mr. Cardoso' s trading
plan provides for the sale of only those shares necessary to satisfy tax withholding obligations incurred in connection
with the vesting of restricted stock units on December 31, 2024, and performance share units on March 15, 2025. The
total number of shares that may be sold pursuant to Mr. Cardoso' s 10b5- 1 plan is not determinable. Such plan
terminates on April 1, 2025 . Item 9C. Disclosure Regarding Foreign Jurisdictions that Prevent Inspections Part III Item 10.
Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance Certain of this information will be contained in our definitive proxy
statement for the 2624-2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, to be filed within 120 days following the end of our fiscal year,
and is incorporated herein by reference. Information about our Executive Officers The following table sets forth information
regarding our current executive officers, including their ages. Executive officers serve at the request of the Board of Directors.
There are no family relationships among any of our executive officers. NameAgePositionEilif Serck- HanssenS58Bireetor
Hanssen59Director , President and Chief Executive OffieerRichard-OfficerLeslie S. Brush61Senior Vice President, Chief
Legal Officer and SecretaryRichard M. Buskirk47Sentor-Buskirk48Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
OfficerMarcelo Barbalho €ardese52Exeeutive-Cardoso53Executive Vice President and Chief Operating OffteerRiehardH-
Smkﬁe&d—fHé‘PGh*e%Eeg&k@fﬁeeﬁ&ﬂd—Ghm%EﬁhﬁH&Gemphaﬁee{)fﬁcer Eilif Serck- Hanssen has served as our Chief
Executive Officer since January 2018 and became our President in July 2019. From March to December 2017, Mr. Serck-
Hanssen served as our President and Chief Administrative Officer as well as our Chief Financial Officer. From 2008 to March
2017, Mr. Serck- Hanssen served as our Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. Before joining the Company,
Mr. Serck- Hanssen served as Chief Financial Officer and President of International Operations at XOJET, Inc. and was part of
the team that founded premium airline, Eos Airlines, Inc., where he served Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer. Prior to starting Eos Airlines, Mr. Serck- Hanssen served in several executive positions at US Airways, Inc. (now
American Airlines, Inc.) and Northwest Airlines, Inc. (now Delta Airlines, Inc.), including serving as a Senior Vice President
and Treasurer of US Airways, Inc. Before joining the airline industry, Mr. Serck- Hanssen spent over five years with PepsiCo,
Inc. in various international locations and three years with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (formerly Coopers & Lybrand Deloitte)
in London. He is an Associate Chartered Accountant (ACA) and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales. Mr. Serck- Hanssen earned a B. S. in civil engineering from the Western Norway University of Applied Sciences, a
B. A. in management science from the University of Kent at Canterbury (United Kingdom), and an M. B. A. from the
University of Chicago Booth School of Business . Leslie S. Brush has served as our Senior Vice President, Chief Legal
Officer and Secretary since April 2024. Ms. Brush previously served as our Deputy General Counsel and Secretary from
March 2023 to 2024 and Vice President, Assistant General Counsel and Secretary from January 2020 to March 2023.
Prior to joining Laureate in September 2019, Ms. Brush was Chief Governance Officer, Vice President- Legal and
Secretary for software and solutions services company SunGard Data Systems (now part of FIS) for over 20 years and
worked at global law firm Morgan, Lewis & Bockius. Ms. Brush earned a B. S. and M. S. in communication disorders
from The Pennsylvania State University and a J. D. from Temple University School of Law . Richard M. Buskirk has
served as our Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since April 2021. Mr. Buskirk previously served as our Senior
Vice President, Corporate Development from 2018 to April 2021 and as our Vice President, Global Financial Planning &
Analysis from 2015 to 2018. Prior to joining Laureate, Mr. Buskirk was a CPA with Ernst & Young LLP, and an investment
banker with Deutsche Bank, and worked for multiple global brands, including Vodafone, NII Holdings, Inc. (formerly Nextel
International) and Sprint / Nextel in a range of financial, strategy and advisory positions. Mr. Buskirk earned a B. S. in
accounting from the University of Maryland and a dual M. B. A. from Columbia University and London Business School.
Marcelo Barbalho Cardoso has served as our Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer since June 2021 and has
also served as our Chief Executive Officer, Mexico since June 2022. Mr. Cardoso has been with Laureate since 2011, holding
several leadership positions across our Brazil operations including Chief Executive Officer of Laureate Brazil from 2019 to June
2021, Global Chief Transformation Officer during 2019, Chief Operating Officer of Laureate Brazil from 2017 to 2018, and
Vice President of Operations and President of FMU from 2013 to 2017. Prior to joining Laureate, Mr. Cardoso served as Latin
America Vice President, Business Ops & CFO for Dell EMC Computer Sy%tems and held senior leadership positions at Johnson
Controls. Mr. Cardoso earned an undergraduate degree in chemical engineering from Universidade Estadual de Campinas
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Item 11. Executlve Compenqanon Th1§ 1nf0rmat10n W111 be Contalned in our deﬁnmve proxy qtatement for the %9%4—2025
Annual Meeting of Stockholders, to be filed within 120 days following the end of our fiscal year, and is incorporated herein by
reference. Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters Item
13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services
Part IV Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules (a) The following documents are filed as part of this report: (1)
Financial Statements (certain schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or not required, or because the required
information is included in the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto). (2) Those exhibits required by Item 601 of
Regulation S- K and by paragraph (b) below. (b) The following exhibits are filed as part of this Annual Report or, where
indicated, were filed and are incorporated by reference: ExhibitNo. Exhibit DescriptionFormFile NumberExhibitNumberFiling
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107 /20 / 2648-20183 EsxchibitN b ! s Date3-. 4Certificate of Retirement
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Haﬁsseﬂs-—l—%%-%%%—%%{ Form of Stockholders Agreement for Entrty Appomted DirectorsS- 1
/ A333-20724310.4711/20/201510. 64  Form of Stockholders’ Agreement for Individual DirectorsS- 1 / A333-20724310.
4811/20/201510. 45 1 2013 Long - Term Incentive Plan Form of Stock Option Agreement for 2016 for Named Executive
OfficersS- 1 / A333-20724310. 5705 / 20 / 26+6+6--- 2016 ExhibitNo . 8-Exhibit DescriptionFormFile
NumberExhibitNumberFiling Datel0. 6 1 2013 Long Term Incentive Plan Form of Stock Optron Agreement for 2016S- 1/
A333-20724310. 5805/20/201610 OStbse 6 e dated-a Attred

Mm7ReglstraUOn Rrghts Agreement by and among Laureate

Education, Inc., each of the Investors set forth on Schedule A thereto, Douglas L. Becker and Wengen Alberta, Limited
Partnership10- KOOl 3800210. 2903 /20 /201810. +HHnvesters-8Investors * Stockholders Agreement by and among Laureate
Education, Inc., Wengen Alberta, Limited Partnership and the Investors set forth on Schedule A thereto10- K0O1- 3800210.
3003 /20/201810. 2Amended-9Amended and Restated Securityholders Agreement by and among Wengen Alberta, Limited
Partnership, Laureate Education, Inc. and the other parties thereto8- K001- 3800210. 102 / 06 / 201710. 43Amendment
10Amendment No. 1 dated October 28, 2021 to the Amended and Restated Securityholders Agreement, dated as of February 6,
2017, among Wengen Alberta, Limited Partnership, Laureate Education, Inc. and the other parties thereto10- K0O1- 3800210.
1602 /24 /202210. H4Amended-11Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreement by and among Wengen Alberta,
Limited Partnership, Wengen Investments Limited, Laureate Education, Inc. and the other parties thereto8- K001- 3800210. 202
/06/201710. +5Amended-12Amended and Restated Guarantee, dated as of April 26, 2017, by Laureate Education, Inc. and
certain domestic subsidiaries of Laureate Education, Inc. party thereto from time to time, as guarantors, in favor of Citibank, N.
AL, as collateral agent10- Q001- 3800210. 8305/ 11 /201710. +6Amended-13Amended and Restated Pledge Agreement, dated
as of April 26, 2017, among Laureate Education, Inc. and certain domestic subsidiaries of Laureate Education, Inc. party thereto
from time to time, as pledgors, and Citibank, N. A., as collateral agent10- Q001- 3800210. 8405/ 11 /201710. +#+Amended
14Amended and Restated Security Agreement, dated as of April 26, 2017, among Laureate Education, Inc. and certain domestic
subsidiaries of Laureate Education, Inc. party thereto from time to time, as grantors, and Citibank, N. A., as collateral agent10-
Q001- 3800210. 8505/ 11 /201710. +8Fhird-15Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of October 7, 2019,
among Laureate Education, Inc., the lending institutions from time to time parties thereto, and Citibank, N. A., as administrative
agent and collateral agent8- K001- 3800210. 110 /11 /201910. +9First16First Amendment to Third Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement, dated as of July 20, 2020, by Laureate Educatron Inc. and Crtrbank N A as admrmstratrve agenth QO001-
3800210. 5711 /05 / 2626-202010 ExhibitNe-. ExhibitDe 0 - hibith

17Second Amendment dated as of December 23, 2022 to Thrrd Amended and Restated Credrt Agreement dated as of July 20,
2020, by Laureate Education, Inc. and Citibank, N. A., as administrative agent10- K0O1- 3800210. 2002 /23 / 202310. 2+Fhire




- 18Third Amendment dated as of September 18, 2023 to Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement by Laureate
Education, Inc. and Citibank, N. A., as administrative agent10- Q001- 3800210. 111 /02 /202310. 22-19 { Laureate Education,
Inc. Amended and Restated 2013 Long- Term Incentive Plan8- K001- 3800210. 106 /20 /201710. 23-20 ¥ Amended and
Restated 2013 Long - Term Incentive Plan Form of Performance- based Stock Option Agreement for 201710- Q001- 3800210.
5208 /08 /201710. 2421 1 Amended and Restated 2013 Long - Term Incentive Plan Form of Time- based Stock Option
Agreement for 201710- Q001- 3800210. 5308 /08 /201710. 2522 T Amended and Restated 2013 Long - Term Incentive Plan
Form of Performance- based Stock Option Agreement for 2017 for Certain Executives10- Q001- 3800210. 5608 / 08 /201710.
26-23 1 Amended and Restated 2013 Long - Term Incentive Plan Form of Time- based Stock Option Agreement for 2017 for
Certain Executives10- Q001- 3800210. 5708 / 08 / 264+76--- 2017 ExhibitNo . 27-Exhibit DescriptionFormFile
NumberExhibitNumberFiling Date10. 24 i Amended and Restated 2013 Long - Term Incentive Plan Form of Time- based
Stock Option Agreement for 2018 Grants10- K001- 3800210. 2902 /24 /202210. 28-25 1+ Amended and Restated 2013 Long -
Term Incentive Plan Form of Time- based Stock Option Agreement for 2019 Grants10- K001- 3800210. 3002 /24 /202210. 2%
26 ¥ Amended and Restated 2013 Long - Term Incentive Plan Form of Restricted Stock Units Notice and Agreement for 2624~
2022 - 2024 Grants for Certain Executives10- K001- 3800210. 3202 /24 /202210. 36-27 + Amended and Restated 2013 Long -
Term Incentive Plan Form of Performance Share Units Notice and Agreement for 2021- 2022 Grants10- K001- 3800210. 3402 /
24/202210. 3428 + Amended and Restated 2013 Long - Term Incentive Plan Form of Performance Share Units Notice and
Agreement for 2023 - 2024 Grants 10- Q001- 3800210. 105 /04 /202310. 32-29 + Amended and Restated 2013 Long - Term
Incentive Plan Form of Special Restricted Stock Units Notice and Agreement dated May 30, 2024 for Certain
Executives10- Q001- 3800210. 208 / 01 / 202410. 30 ¥ 2013 Long- Term Incentive Plan Form of Restricted Stock Units
Agreement for Non- Employee Directors10- K0O1- 3800210. 3502 /24 /202210. 33-31  Form of Director Indemnity
Agreement10- Q001- 3800210. 6408 / 08 / 201910 -34—32 1 Form of Dlrector and Ofﬁcer lndemnlty Agreement10- QOOI—
3800210 108/04/202210 33 oFo e e A A -

Gempaﬂy—aﬁd—EﬁrPSefek—H&nssem%-—K%%%@%}e—H%%%%v PIOInOthl’l Offel Letter dated July 8, 2020
between Laureate Education, Inc. and Richard H. Sinkfield I1110- K001- 3800210. 4502 /25 /202110. 39-34 1 Promotion Offer
Letter, dated March 16, 2021, between Laureate Education, Inc. and Richard M. Buskirk10- K001- 3800210. 4402 /24 /
202210. 46-35  Independent Contractor and Consultant Agreement, dated May 28, 2021, between Laureate Education, Inc. and
Marcelo Barbalho Cardoso10- K0O1- 3800210. 4602 /24 /202210. 4436 T Amendment dated July 21, 2022 to Independent
Contractor and Consultant Agreement, dated May 28, 2021, between Laureate Education, Inc., Marcelo Barbalho Cardoso and
MC Consultoria and Assesoria Empresarial LTDA10- K001- 3800210. 4302 /23 /202310.42-37  Second Amendment to
Independent Contractor and Consultant Agreement as of March 1, 2022 between Laureate Education, Inc. and MC Consultoria
and Assesoria Empresarial LTDA 10- K001- 3800210. 4402 / 23 / 2623-202310 ExhibitNe-. 38 ExhibitDeseriptionFormFile
NumberEsxhtbitNumberFihngPate+0—43- Third Amendment to Independent Contractor and Consultant Agreement as of
March 1, 2023 between Laureate Education, Inc. and MC Consultoria and Assesoria Empresarial LTDA 10- Q001- 3800210.
205/04/202310. 44-39 + Fourth Amendment to Independent Contractor and Consultant Agreement as of September 18, 2023
between Laureate Education, Inc. and MC Consultoria and Assesoria Empresarial LTDA10- Q001- 3800210. 211 /02 /202310.
45240 + Fifth Amendment to Independent Contractor and Consultant Agreement as of March 1, 2024 between
Laureate Education, Inc. and MC Consultoria and Assesoria Empresarial LTDA10- Q001- 3800210. 205/ 02 / 202410. 41
+ Form of Annual Incentive Plan for Certain Exeentives2t— Executives10 - K001- 3800210. 4502 /22 / 202410. 42 +
Separation Agreement, dated February 28, 2024, between Laureate Education, Inc. and Richard H. Sinkfield I1110-
Q001- 3800210. 105 /02 / 202410. 43 * + Promotion Offer Letter, dated February 29, 2024, between Laureate US
Holdings Corporation and Leslie S. Brush10. 44Stock Purchase Agreement, dated March 5, 2024, between Laureate
Education, Inc. and each of ILM Investments Limited Partnership, Torreal Sociedad de Capital Riesgo S. A., Pedro del
Corro Garcia- Lomas, a member of Laureate’ s Board of Directors, Ana Gomez Cuesta and José Diaz- Rato Revueltal(-
Q001- 3800210. 305/ 02 / 2024 ExhibitNo. Exhibit DescriptionFormFile NumberExhibitNumberFiling Date10. 45Stock
Purchase Agreement, dated May 6, 2024, between Laureate Education, Inc. and each of each of Snow Phipps Group,
LLC, Snow Phipps Group, L. P., Snow Phipps Group (B), L. P., Snow Phipps Group (Offshore), L. P., Snow Phipps
Group (RPV), L. P. and SPG Co- Investment, L. P. 10- Q001- 3800210. 18 /1 /202410. 46 * + Employment Letter
Agreement, dated December 12, 2024, between Laureate Education, Inc. and Eilif Serck- Hanssen, including Form of
One- Time Restricted Stock Unit Award 19 * Laureate Education, Inc. Insider Trading Policy21 . | * List of Subsidiaries
of the Registrant23. 1 * Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP31. 1 * Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes -
Oxley Act 0f 200231. 2 * Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes - Oxley Act of 200232 * Certifications pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes - Oxley Act of 200297Laureate 200297-*Jaureate-Education, Inc. Incentive Compensation
Clawback PetteyEx-Policyl10 - K001- 38002972 /22 /2024Ex . 101. INS * XBRL Instance Document-- the instance document
does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are embedded within the inline XBRL documentEx. 101.
SCH * Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema DocumentEx. 101. CAL * Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation
Linkbase DocumentEx. 101. LAB * Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase DocumentEx. 101. PRE * Inline XBRL
Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase DocumentEx. 101. DEF * Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase
Document104Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted in Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101) * Filed herewith. # The
exhibits, disclosure schedules, and other schedules, as applicable, have been omitted pursuant to Item 601 (a) (5) of Regulation
S- K. 1 Indicates a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement. ¢ Certain identified information has been
omitted from this exhibit because it is both (1) not material, and (2) is the type that the Company treats as private or



confidential. The agreements and other documents filed as exhibits to this report are not intended to provide factual information
or other disclosure other than the terms of the agreements or other documents themselves, and you should not rely on them for
that purpose. In particular, any representations and warranties made by the Company in these agreements or other documents
were made solely within the specific context of the relevant agreement or document and may not describe the actual state of
affairs at the date they w ere made or at any other time. llun 16. Form 10- K Summary Signatures Pursuant to the requirements
of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on FLbllel) 2220, 2624-2025 . By: / s / RICHARD M. BUSKIRK
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. NameTitleDate / s / EILIF SERCK-
HANSSENPresident, Chief Executive Officer and DirectorFebruary 22-20 , 2024E#i£2025Eilif Serck- Hanssen (Principal
Executive Officer) /s / RICHARD M. BUSKIRKSenior Vice President and Chief Financial OfficerFebruary 22-20 ,
2024R+ehard-2025Richard M. Buskirk (Principal Financial Officer) /s / GERARD M. KNAUER Vice President, Accounting
and (JlObdl C Ol]llO“LlFLbllel\ 2—2—20 %G%Gefafd-Z()ZSGerard M. Knauer (Principal Accounting Oft 1u1)¥-s—FIéE-NN-E—T—I-I—WL
p f oa s/ ANDREW B.
COHEN Chalrman of the BoardFebruary 20 %G%Anéfew—ZGZSAndrew B. Cohen/s/WILLIAM J.
DAVISDirectorFebruary 20, 2025William J. Davis / s / PEDRO DEL CORRODirectorFebruary 22-20 , 2624Pedro
2025Pedro del Corro /s / ARISTIDES DE MACEDODirectorFebruary 22-20 , 2024Axistides-2025Aristides de Macedo /s
KENNETH W. FREEMANDirectorFebruary 20, 2025Kenneth W. Freeman /s / BARBARA MAIRDirectorFebruary 22-20
, 2024Barbara-2025Barbara Mair / s / GEORGE MUNOZDirectorFebruary 22-20 , 2024George-2025George Muiioz /s / DR.
JUDITH RODINDirectorFebruary 22-20 , 2024B+2025Dr . ludilh Rodin /s / IAN K. SNOWDirectorFebruary 22-20 , 26241an
2025Ian K. Snow Aﬁ&ual—}ﬂeeﬁﬁve—P-}&rr[—EHPFefm—]—Ex hibit 1 45+43 February 29 2024 Leslie Brush [ email address |
¥ear-Dear Leslie, +Ann pose-1t is with extreme pleasure to
confirm your promeotion to the tn-teﬁt—posmon of Senior V1ce Presndent Chief Legal Officer and Secretary, effective April
1, 2024, reporting directly to Eilif Serck- Hanssen, CEO. This position is remote and is classified as regular, full time
salaried position for wage and hour purposes, and we are making the following changes: New Position: Senior Vice
President, Chief Legal Officer and Secretary New Annual Salary: $ 374, 500 Bonus Target: 75 % Long Term Incentive
(LTI) Target: 75 % Congratulations on this well- deserved promotion. I wish you continued success at Laureate
Education . Please indicate your acceptance of this offer by signing in the space provided below and return a copy to me
and [ email address ], retaining a copy for your files. Thank you for your ongoing contributions to Laureate Education ,
Inc. Sincerely {together-with-its-affiliates-and-subsidiaries-, / s / Adam Smith Adam Smith SVP, People & Culture
Acknowledgement of Acceptance: Enclosures cc: File /s / Leslie Brush _ March 1, 2024 _ Signature Date Exhibit 10.
46Execution Version December 12, 2024 (the “ Effective Date ) [ address | Dear Eilif: I am pleased to confirm certain
terms of your continuing employment in the position of Chief Executive Officer for Laureate Education, Inc. (“ Laureate
” or the “ Company ) , in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this letter agreement. This letter
agreement was approved by the compensation committee of the Company’ s board of directors (the “ Board ) at its
December 11, 2024 meeting. You will continue to reward-report directly to the Board. The Company intends for restlts
this to continue to be a highly successful relationship and believes your continued employment with the Company on the
following terms is in our mutual best interest: Base Salary: Through and until December 31, 2024, your Base Salary
shall be $ 880, 000 per annum (pro- rated for any partial year). Commencing as of January 1, 2025, your Base Salary
shall be $ 1, 000, 000 per annum (pro- rated for any partial year). Annual Bonus: For fiscal 2024, fiscal 2025 and
continuing for each fiscal year thereafter during your period of employment, your target bonus is 130 % of your Base
Salary in effect for such applicable fiscal year (the “ Target Bonus ”). You will be subject to the terms of the Company’ s
annual bonus plan, as approved annually by the compensation committee of the Board. Laureate Equity: In connection
with your entry into this letter agreement, you will receive a one- time equity grant of restricted stock units (“ RSUs ”)
with an aggregate grant date value equal to $ 5, 000, 000 (the “ One- Time RSU Award ). Such grant shall be made on
January 2, 2025, subject to your continued employment with the Company through such date . The One- Time RSU
Award will be subject to the terms and conditions of the Restricted Stock Units Notice and Agreement attached as
Exhibit A. The number of RSUs granted will be determined based on the volume weighted average price per share of
Laureate common stock on the NASDAQ during regular trading sessions (and excluding pre- market and after- hours
trading) over the 30 consecutive trading days prior to and including the grant date. Commencing with the Company’ s
regular Annual-annual equity grant cycle for fiscal year 2025 (i. e., commencing with the grant date occurring in or about
February 2025), and continuing for each fiscal year thereafter during your period of employment, your target long term
incentive equity grant date value will be equal to 350 % of your Base Salary in effect as of the equity grant date. For
example, if your Base Salary as of the equity 2 grant dateis $ 1, 000, 000 per annum, your target long term incentive
equity grant will have an aggregate grant date value of $ 3, 500, 000. In connection with the equity grants described in
this letter agreement, you will be required to sign a Restricted Stock Units Notice and Agreement. With respect to your
annual equity grants, the form of Restricted Stock Units Notice and Agreement will be consistent with the form used for
other members of the Company’ s executive team. Benefits: You will be eligible for continued participation in standard
Company benefits offered to the Company’ s senior executives. Vacation: You will earn five (5) weeks / twenty- five (25)
days paid vacation, accrued on an annual basis. Vacation time will accrue at the rate of 16. 67 hours per month. Notice of
Termination: The Company may terminate your employment for Cause (as defined in the Company’ s Severance Policy
for Executives (as it may be amended from time to time, the “ Severance Policy ’)) immediately upon written notice to
you. The Company may terminate your employment without Cause upon six (6) months written notice to you. You may




terminate your employment for any reason or no reason upon six (6) months’ written notice to the Company. Such
notice periods shall not apply in the event your employment terminates due to your death or inability to perform your
job functions due to a disability. Severance Provision: You will be eligible to receive severance benefits pursuant to the
Severance Policy, subject to the following: (a) if the Company terminates your employment without Cause prior to
January 2, 2025, and you become entitled to severance benefits under Section 2. 02 of the Severance Policy, such
severance benefits shall be payable in substantially equal installments over the 18 month period following the
termination of your employment, and payable in accordance with the Company’ s regular payroll practices; (b) if your
employment terminates without Cause during the period January 2, 2025 through April 7, 2025, and you become
entitled to severance benefits under Section 2. 02 of the Severance Policy, such severance benefits shall be payable in
substantially equal installments over the 13. 5 month period commencing 4. S months following the termination of your
employment, and payable in accordance with the Company’ s regular payroll practices; and (c) if the Company
terminates your employment without Cause (as defined in the Severance Policy) in accordance with Section 2. 02 of the
Severance Policy, or if your employment with the Company terminates due to your death or Disability (as defined in the
Severance Policy), all your then- outstanding RSUs granted pursuant 3 to the One- Time RSU Award will vest in full and
settle on or within thirty (30) days after the date of your termination of employment. All other terms and conditions of
the Severance Policy will apply with full force and effect. This letter agreement represents an amendment of Section 2. 02
the Severance Policy as the Severance Policy applies to you and forms a part of the Severance Policy as the Severance
Policy applies to you. D & O Coverage: The Company provides full D & O insurance coverage for its executive team and
is obligated under its charter and bylaws to indemnify and advance expenses to, to the fullest extent permitted under
law, any of its directors and officers who, by reason of such position, was, is, or is threatened to be made a party to any
threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative.
The right to indemnification and advancement of expenses is hereby incorporated into this letter agreement as a
contractual right. Outside Board Memberships: Your service on other boards of directors shall be governed by the
Company’ s Code of Conduct and Corporate Governance Guidelines (the “ Company Code) ”. Notwithstanding
anything set forth in the Company Code, any service on other boards of directors is subject to the prior written approval
of the Board. Non- Compete & Non- Solicit: By executing this letter agreement, you agree and acknowledge that you are
subject to certain non- compete and non- solicit covenants, which remain in full force and effect. Section 409A (i)
Notwithstanding anything contained in this letter agreement to the contrary, if, on the date of termination of your
employment, you are a “ specified employee ” within the meaning of Section 409A (“ Section 409A ) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “ Code ) and the Company’ s policy for determining specified employees, then
to the extent required in order to comply with Section 409A, all payments, benefits, or reimbursements paid or provided
under this Agreement that constitute a “ deferral of compensation ” within the meaning of Section 409A, that are
provided as a result of a “ separation from service ” within the meaning of Section 409A and that would otherwise be
paid or provided during the first six (6) months following the date of such termination of employment shall be
accumulated through and paid or provided (together with interest at the applicable federal rate under Section 7872 (f)
(2) (A) of the Code in effect on the date of termination of employment) within thirty (30) days after the first business day
following the six (6)- month anniversary of such termination of employment, if and to the extent required under Section
409A, or, if earlier, within fifteen (15) days after the appointment of your personal representative or the executor of your
estate following your death. 4 (ii) For purposes of this letter agreement, the phrase “ termination of employment > or
words or phrases of similar import shall mean a “ separation from service ” with the Company and its Affiliates and
Subsidiaries within the meaning of Section 409A. In this regard, you and the Company shall take all steps necessary
(including with regard to any post- termination services by you) to ensure that (A) any termination of employment under
this letter agreement constitutes a “ separation from service ” within the meaning of Section 409A, and (B) the date on
which such separation from service takes place shall be the date of the termination of employment for purposes of this
letter agreement. (iii) It is intended that the payments and benefits provided under this letter agreement shall either be
exempt from the application of, or comply with, the requirements of Section 409A. Any installment payment made under
this letter agreement shall be designated as a “ separate payment ” within the meaning of Section 409A. This letter
agreement shall be construed, administered, and governed in a manner that effects such intent, and the Company shall
not take any action that would be inconsistent with such intent. Without limiting the foregoing, the payments and
benefits provided under this letter agreement may not be deferred, accelerated, extended, paid out, or modified in a
manner that would result in the imposition of an additional tax on you under Section 409A. Although the Company shall
use its best efforts to avoid the imposition of taxation, interest, and penalties under Section 409A, the tax treatment of the
benefits provided under this letter agreement is not warranted or guaranteed. Neither the Company, its Affiliates, nor
their respective directors, officers, employees, or advisers shall be held liable for any taxes, interest, penalties, or other
monetary amounts owed by you as a result of the failure of this letter agreement to be exempt from or comply with
Section 409A. This letter agreement contains all of the understandings and representations between the Company and
you relating to the subject matter herein and supersedes the letter agreement between you and the Company, dated
November 8, 2023; provided, however, that except as expressly set forth in this letter agreement, the documents
governing the terms of your long term incentive awards (as may be amended from time to time in accordance with their
terms) will continue to apply with full force and effect. In the event the Severance Policy is amended in any way that
would be adverse to you (including termination of the Severance Policy), then the terms of the Severance Policy in effect
as of the Effective Date (as modified by this letter agreement) will govern your rights to severance benefits. If your
employment terminates prior to the Effective Date, this letter agreement shall terminate and have no force or effect. This



letter agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs,
representatives, and successors. The execution of this letter agreement will not be construed as entitling you to continued
employment with the Company (or any affiliate of or successor to the Company) or otherwise interfere with the right of
the Company (or any affiliate of or successor to the Company) to terminate your service at any time for any reason or no
reason upon satisfaction of any applicable notice requirement set forth in this letter S agreement. Any amounts payable
under this letter agreement shall be less all withholdings and authorized deductions. This letter agreement may not be
amended or modified unless in writing signed by both the Company and you. This letter agreement shall be construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Maryland without regard to conflict of laws principles. This letter agreement
may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which taken together will be deemed to constitute one and the same
original. We are proud of the significant contributions that you have made to this point in the growth of Laureate. We
look forward to having you continue on as Chief Executive Officer in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
letter agreement. [ signatures on next page | 6 Please indicate your acceptance of this letter agreement by signing in the
space provided below and returning it to my attention, retaining a copy for your files. / s / Leslie S. Brush

Leslie S. BrushSenior Vice President, Chief Legal Officer, and

Secretary Accepted: / s / Eilif Serck- Hanssen Date: 12 / 12 / 24 Eilif Serck- Hanssen EXHIBIT A Restricted Stock Units
Notice and Agreement (One- Time RSU Award) (See attached.) Restricted Stock Units Noticeunder theLaureate
Education, Inc. Amended and Restated 2013 Long- Term Incentive Plan Name of Grantee: Eilif Serck- Hanssen This
Notice evidences the award of restricted stock units (each, an “ RSU, ” and collectively, the “ RSUs ”) of Laureate
Education, Inc., a Delaware public benefit corporation (“ Laureate ), that have been granted to you pursuant to the
Laureate Educatlon, Inc. Amended and Restated 2013 Long- Term Incentive Plan, as may be amended from time to time

(the “ Plan )pfeﬂdes—&n—and tﬂeeﬂt-rve—condltloned upon your agreement to p&r&ea-p&nts—te—ma*me—resu&s—m—&re&s—erme&}

Agreement (the « Agreement ”) You must accept this Award in the manner speclﬁed by betlrLaureate no later than
nlnety days after lhe Grant Date Gempany—and—the—mdwréua-l—emp-}eyee— If you fail to do so SampleBonusTargetSample
v : of basesala 60-, this Award 9006-$120;,-000-Fhetevelofan-employees bonus
paymen-t—\\ ill be b&sed—eﬁ—t-he—resu-}ts—null and void. ThlS Notlce constitutes part of and twe—eempeﬂeﬁts—B-uﬁness—Resu-l-ts
pay eempﬂsed—e-ﬁsub]ect

oofthe Plan, whlch are incorporated

oEach RSU emptoyee™s




pub-heaﬁen—o[ Laumau s «{#ea—r—}—&ud-rted—ﬁnanet&l—statements—C0mmon Stock and represents Laureate s commltment to

issue one share of Laureate’ s Common Stock at a future date, subject to the terms of the Agreement and the Plan .
Bentises-Grant Date: [ January 2, 2025 | Number of RSUs: [ To have a Grant Date value of $ 5, 000, 000 | Vesting
Schedule: All of the RSUs are nonvested and forfeitable as of the Grant Date. So long as you remain an Eligible
Individual (as defined in the Agreement) continuously from the Grant Date through the applicable vesting dates below
(each, a “ Vesting Date ), the RSUs shall become vested pursuant to the following schedule: Vesting DateNumber of
RSUs that become vested: December __, 2025 [ Insert # (1 /2 of RSUs granted) | December __ , 2026 [ Insert # (1 /2 of
RSUs granted) ] If, before a Vesting Date, you cease to be an Eligible Individual due to your death or Disability, you will
become fully vested in all remaining unvested RSUs on your termination date. If, before the final Vesting Date, you cease
to be an Eligible Individual because the Company or its successor terminates your employment or other service
relationship without Cause (other than during the Change in Control Protection Period (as defined below)), you will
become fully vested in all remaining unvested RSUs on your termination date. If, before the final Vesting Date, but on or
within the eighteen (18) months after a Change in Control (the “ Change in Control Protection Period ), you cease to be
an Eligible Individual either because the Company or its successor terminates your employment or other service
relationship without Cause, or you terminate with Good Reason, you will become fully vested in all remaining unvested
RSUs on your termination date. I acknowledge that I have carefully read the Agreement, the Plan, and Plan prospectus.
I agree to be bound by all of the provisions set forth in the Agreement and Plan. I also consent to electronic delivery of all
notices or other information with respect to the RSUs or the Company. Signature of GranteeDate EAST \ 164225481.
2February 04, 2019 5: 29 PM Restricted Stock Units Agreementunder theLaureate Education, Inc. Amended and
Restated 2013 Long- Term Incentive Plan 1. Terminology. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement or the Notice,
capitalized terms used herein are defined in the Glossary at the end of this Agreement or in the Plan. 2. Vesting. All of
the RSUs are nonvested and forfeitable as of the Grant Date. So long as you remain an Eligible Individual continuously
from the Grant Date through the applicable Vesting Date, the RSUs will become vested and nonforfeitable in accordance
with the vesting provisions set forth in the Notice. Unless otherwise provided in the Notice, none of the RSUs will become
vested and nonforfeitable after you cease to be an Eligible Individual. 3. Termination of Employment or Service. Unless
otherwise provided in the Notice, if you cease to be an Eligible Individual for any reason, all RSUs that are not Plan
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have no further rlght t1tle or mterest in or to such RSUs or thetr—- the benus—eempens&t—ren—pre—ra-ted—based—underlylng
shares of Common Stock. 4. Restrictions on Transfer. Neither this Agreement nor any of their- the time-RSUs may be

assigned, transferred, pledged, hypothecated or disposed of in each-pesitien-if-any way, whether by operation of law or
otherwise, and the ehange-in-position-means-RSUs shall not be subject to execution, attachment or similar process. All
rights with respect to this Agreement and the RSUs shall be exercisable during your lifetime only by you or your
guardian or legal representative. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the RSUs may be transferred upon your death by last
will and testament or under the laws 0f descent and dlstrlbutlon 5 Settlement 0f RSUs ( a ) Manner 0f Settlement

eft-heﬁel-unfarﬂ-y—eﬁnve-ltm-t&rﬂ-y—alc not el-rg-rble—fer—beﬂ-us-requlred to make any monetary paymeﬂts- payment under—t-hts
Plan-(other than applicable tax withholding, if required) as a condition to settlement of the RSUs . To-Laureate will issue
to you, in settlement of your RSUs and subject to the provisions of Section 6 below, the number of whole shares of
Common Stock that equals the number of whole RSUs that become vested, and such vested RSUs will terminate and
cease to be eligible-outstanding upon such issuance of the shares Upon issuance of such shares, Laureate will determme
the for-form of delivery (e. g., 2 benuspay P b 7

or electronlc entry ev1denc1ng such shares) and may dehver such shares on your behalf electronlcally the-exact-date-that
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targets-may -be-adjusted-by-the-Company-at its sole discretion , within reason. (b) Tlmmg of Settlement. Your RSUs w1ll be
settled by Laureate, via the issuance of Common Stock as descrlbed herein, on or within thirty (30) days after the date
that the RSUs become vested and nonforfeitable. However, if a scheduled issuance date falls on a Saturday, Sunday or
federal holiday, such issuance date shall instead fall on the next following day that the principal executive offices of the
Company are open for business. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that (i) you are subject to Laureate’ s policy
permitting officers and directors to sell shares only during certain “ window ” periods, in effect from time to time or you
are otherwise prohibited from selling shares of Laureate’ s Common Stock in the public market and any shares covered
by your RSUs are scheduled to be issued on a day (the “ Original Distribution Date ) that does not occur during an
open “ window period ” applicable to you, as determined by Laureate in accordance with such policy, or does not occur
on a date when you are otherwise permitted to sell shares of Laureate’ s Common Stock in the open market, and (ii) the
Company elects not to satisfy its tax withholding obligations by withholding shares from your distribution, then such
shares shall not be issued and delivered on such Original Distribution Date and shall instead be issued and delivered on
the first business day of the next occurring open “ window period ” applicable to you pursuant to such policy (regardless
of whether you are still providing continuous services at such time) or the next business day when you are not prohibited
from selling shares of Laureate’ s Common Stock in the open market, but in no event later than the fifteenth day of the
third calendar month of the calendar year following the calendar year in which the Original Distribution Date occurs. In
all cases, the issuance and delivery of shares under this Agreement is intended to comply with Treasury Regulation 1.
409A- 1 (b) (4) and shall be construed and administered in such a manner. 6. Tax Withholding. On or before the time
you receive a distribution of the shares subject to your RSUs, or at any time thereafter as requested by the Company,
you hereby authorize any required withholding from the Common Stock issuable to you and / or otherwise agree to
make adequate provision in cash for any sums required to satisfy the federal, state, local and foreign tax withholding
obligations of the Company which arise in connection with your RSUs (the “ Withholding Taxes ). Additionally, the
Company may, in its sole discretion, satisfy all or any portion of the Withholding Taxes obligation relating to your RSUs
by any of the following means or by a combination of such means: (i) withholding from any compensation otherwise
payable to you by the Company; (ii) causing you to tender a cash payment; (iii) permitting you to enter into a “ same day
sale ” commitment with a broker- dealer that is a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (a “ FINRA
Dealer ) whereby you irrevocably elect to sell a portion of the shares to be delivered under the Agreement to satisfy the
Withholding Taxes and whereby the FINRA Dealer irrevocably commits to forward the proceeds necessary to satisfy the



Withholding Taxes directly to the Company; or (iv) withholding shares of Common Stock from the shares of Common
Stock issued or otherwise issuable to you in connection with the RSUs with a Fair Market Value (measured as of the date
shares of Common Stock are issued to you pursuant to Section 5) equal to the amount of such Withholding Taxes;
provided, however, that the number of such shares of Common Stock so withheld shall not exceed, by more than the Fair
Market Value of one share of Common Stock, the amount necessary to satisfy the Company’ s required tax withholding
obligations using the minimum statutory withholding rates for federal, state, local and foreign tax purposes, including
payroll taxes, that are applicable to supplemental taxable income (except as otherwise permitted by the Administrator
and would not create an adverse accounting consequence or cost). Unless the tax withholding obligations of the Company
are satisfied, Laureate shall have no obligation to deliver to you any Common Stock. In the event Laureate’ s obligation
to withhold arises prior to the delivery to you of Common Stock or it is determined after the delivery of Common Stock
to you that the amount of the Company’ s withholding obligation was greater than the amount withheld by the
Company, you agree to indemnify and hold the Company harmless from any failure by the Company to withhold the
proper amount. 7. Confidential Information; Covenant Not to Solicit. (a) In consideration of this Award, unless
otherwise provided in any employment or severance agreement entered into by and between the Company and you (in
which case the corresponding provisions therein shall control), you hereby agree effective as of the date of your
commencement of employment with the Company, without the Company’ s prior written consent, you will not, directly
or indirectly: (i) at any time during or after your employment with the Company, disclose or use any Confidential
Information pertaining to the business of the Company or Affiliates, except when required to perform your duties to the
Company, by law or judicial process; and (ii) at any time during your employment with the Company and for a period of
twelve (12) months thereafter, directly or indirectly (A) solicit customers or clients of the Company or Affiliates to
terminate their relationship with the Company or Affiliates or otherwise solicit such customers or clients to compete
with any business of the Company or Affiliates or (B) solicit or offer employment to any person who is, or has been at
any time during the twelve (12) months immediately preceding the termination of your employment employed by the
Company or Affiliates. If you are bound by any other agreement with the Company regarding the use or disclosure of
Confidential Information, the provisions of this Section shall be read in such a way as to further restrict and not to
permit any more extensive use or disclosure of Confidential Information. (b) Notwithstanding clause (a) above, if at any
time a court holds that the restrictions stated in such clause (a) are unreasonable or otherwise unenforceable under
circumstances then existing, the parties hereto agree that the maximum period or scope determined to be reasonable
under such circumstances by such court will be substituted for the stated period or scope. Because your services are
unique and because you have had access to Confidential Information, you agree that money damages will be an
inadequate remedy for any breach of this Section. In the event of a breach or threatened breach of this Section, the
Company or its successors or assigns may, in addition to other rights and remedies existing in their favor, apply to any
court of competent jurisdiction for specific performance and / or injunctive relief in order to enforce, or prevent any
violations of, the provisions hereof (without the posting of a bond or other security). (c) In the event that you breach any
of the provisions of this Section, in addition to all other remedies that may be available to the Company, all vested and
unvested RSUs shall be cancelled for no consideration and you must account for and pay over to the Company all
compensation, profits, monies, or other benefits derived or received by you under this Agreement, including any portion
of the RSUs that have been settled or proceeds thereon realized by you and all amounts paid to you upon the sale of
shares of Common Stock you received under this Agreement. 8. Adjustments for Corporate Transactions and Other
Events. (a) Stock Dividend, Stock Split and Reverse Stock Split. Upon a stock dividend of, or stock split or reverse stock
split affecting, the Common Stock, the number of outstanding RSUs shall, without further action of the Administrator,
be adjusted to reflect such event; provided, however, that any fractional RSUs resulting from any such adjustment shall
be eliminated. Adjustments under this paragraph will be made by the Administrator, whose determination as to what
adjustments, if any, will be made and the extent thereof will be final, binding and conclusive. (b) Merger, Consolidation
and Other Events. If Laureate shall be the surviving or resulting corporation in any merger or consolidation and the
Common Stock shall be converted into other securities, the RSUs shall pertain to and apply to the securities to which a
holder of the number of shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs would have been entitled. If the stockholders of
Laureate receive by reason of any distribution in total or partial liquidation or pursuant to any merger of Laureate or
acquisition of its assets, securities of another entity or other property (including cash), then the rights of the Company
under this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of Laureate’ s successor, and this Agreement shall apply to the securities
or other property (including cash) to which a holder of the number of shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs
would have been entitled, in the same manner and to the same extent as the RSUs. 9. Non- Guarantee of Employment or
Service Relationship. Nothing in the Plan or this Agreement shall alter your at- will or other employment status or other
service relationship with the Company, nor be construed as a contract of employment or service relationship between the
Company and you, or as a contractual right of you to continue in the employ of, or in a service relationship with, the
Company for any period of time, or as a limitation of the right of the Company to discharge you at any time with or
without cause or notice and whether or not such discharge results in the forfeiture of any nonvested and forfeitable RSUs
or any other adverse effect on your interests under the Plan. 10. Rights as Stockholder. You shall not have any of the
rights of a stockholder with respect to any shares of Common Stock that may be issued in settlement of the RSUs until
such shares of Common Stock have been issued to you. No adjustment shall be made for dividends, distributions, or
other rights for which the record date is prior to the date such shares are issued, except as provided in Section 10 of the
Plan. 11. The Company’ s Rights. The existence of the RSUs shall not affect in any way the right or power of Laureate or
its stockholders to make or authorize any or all adjustments, recapitalizations, reorganizations, or other changes in the



Company' s capital structure or its business, or any merger or consolidation of the Company, or any issue of bonds,
debentures, preferred or other stocks with preference ahead of or convertible into, or otherwise affecting the Common
Stock or the rights thereof, or the dissolution or liquidation of the Company, or any sale or transfer of all or any part of
the Company' s assets or business, or any other corporate act or proceeding, whether of a similar character or otherwise.
12. Restrictions on Issuance of Shares. The issuance of shares of Common Stock upon settlement of the RSUs shall be
subject to and in compliance with all applicable requirements of federal, state, or foreign law with respect to such
securities. No shares of Common Stock may be issued hereunder if the issuance of such shares would constitute a
violation of any applicable federal, state, or foreign securities laws or other law or regulations or the requirements of any
stock exchange or market system upon which the Common Stock may then be listed. The inability of Laureate to obtain
from any regulatory body having jurisdiction the authority, if any, deemed by Laureate’ s legal counsel to be necessary
to the lawful issuance of any shares subject to the RSUs shall relieve Laureate of any liability in respect of the failure to
issue such shares as to which such requisite authority shall not have been obtained. As a condition to the settlement of the
RSUs, Laureate may require you to satisfy any qualifications that may be necessary or appropriate, to evidence
compliance with any applicable law or regulation, and to make any representation or warranty with respect thereto as
may be requested by Laureate. 13. Notices. All notices and other communications made or given pursuant to this
Agreement shall be given in writing and shall be deemed effectively given upon receipt or, in the case of notices delivered
by Laureate to you, five (5) days after deposit in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed to you at the last
address you provided to Laureate, or in the case of notices delivered to Laureate by you, addressed to the Administrator,
care of Laureate for the attention of its Secretary at its principal executive office or, in either case, if the receiving party
consents in advance, transmitted and received via telecopy or via such other electronic transmission mechanism as may
be available to the parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Laureate may, in its sole discretion, decide to deliver any
documents related to participation in the Plan and this award of RSUs by electronic means or to request your consent to
participate in the Plan or accept this award of RSUs by electronic means. You hereby consent to receive such documents
by electronic delivery and, if requested, to agree to participate in the Plan through an on- line or electronic system
established and maintained by Laureate or another third party designated by Laureate. 14. Entire Agreement. This
Agreement, together with the relevant Notice and the Plan, contain the entire agreement between the parties with respect
to the RSUs granted hereunder. Any oral or written agreements, representations, warranties, written inducements, or
other communications made prior to the execution of this Agreement with respect to the RSUs granted hereunder shall
be void and ineffective for all purposes. 15. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended from time to time by the
Administrator in its discretion; provided, however, that this Agreement may not be modified in a manner that would
have a materially adverse effect on the RSUs as determined in the discretion of the Administrator, except as provided in
the Plan or in a written document signed by each of the parties hereto. 16. Section 409A. This Agreement and the RSUs
granted hereunder are intended to fit within the “ short- term deferral ” exemption from Section 409A of the Code as set
forth in Treasury Regulation Section 1. 409A- 1 (b) (4). In administering this Agreement, Laureate shall interpret this
Agreement in a manner consistent with such exemption. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if it is determined that the RSUs
fail to satisfy the requirements of the short- term deferral rule and are otherwise deferred compensation subject to
Section 409A, and if you are a “ Specified Employee ” (within the meaning set forth Section 409A (a) (2) (B) (i) of the
Code) as of the date of your separation from service (within the meaning of Treasury Regulation Section 1. 409A- 1 (h)),
then the issuance of any shares that would otherwise be made upon the date of the separation from service or within the
first six (6) months thereafter will not be made on the originally scheduled date (s) and will instead be issued in a lump
sum on the date that is six (6) months and one day after the date of the separation from service, but if and only if such
delay in the issuance of the shares is necessary to avoid the imposition of additional taxation on you in respect of the
shares under Section 409A of the Code. Each installment of shares that vests is intended to constitute a “ separate
payment > for purposes of Section 409A of the Code and Treasury Regulation Section 1. 409A- 2 (b) (2). 17. No
Obligation to Minimize Taxes. The Company has no duty or obligation to minimize the tax consequences to you of this
award of RSUs and shall not be liable to you for any adverse tax consequences to you arising in connection with this
award. You are hereby advised to consult with your own personal tax, financial and / or legal advisors regarding the tax
consequences of this award and by signing the Notice, you have agreed that you have done so or knowingly and
voluntarily declined to do so. 18. Conformity with Plan. This Agreement is intended to conform in all respects with, and
is subject to all applicable provisions of, the Plan. Inconsistencies between this Agreement and the Plan shall be resolved
in accordance with the terms of the Plan. In the event of any ambiguity in this Agreement or any matters as to which this
Agreement is silent, the Plan shall govern. A copy of the Plan is available upon request to the Administrator. 19. No
Funding. This Agreement constitutes an unfunded and unsecured promise by Laureate to issue shares of Common Stock
in the future in accordance with its terms. You have the status of a general unsecured creditor of Laureate as a result of
receiving the grant of RSUs. 20. Effect on Other Employee Benefit Plans. The value of the RSUs subject to this
Agreement shall not be included as compensation, earnings, salaries, or other similar terms used when calculating your
benefits under any employee benefit plan sponsored by the Company, except as such plan otherwise expressly provides.
The Company expressly reserves its rights to amend, modify, or terminate any of the Company’ s employee benefit
plans. 21. Governing Law. The validity, construction and effect of this Agreement, and of any determinations or
decisions made by the Administrator relating to this Agreement, and the rights of any and all persons having or claiming
to have any interest under this Agreement, shall be determined exclusively in accordance with the laws of the State of
Maryland, without regard to its provisions concerning the applicability of laws of other jurisdictions. As a condition of
this Agreement, you agree that you will not bring any action arising under, as a result of, pursuant to or relating to, this



Agreement in any court other than a federal or state court in the districts which include Baltimore, Maryland, and you
hereby agree and submit to the personal jurisdiction of any federal court located in the district which includes Baltimore,
Maryland or any state court in the district which includes Baltimore, Maryland. You further agree that you will not deny
or attempt to defeat such personal jurisdiction or object to venue by motion or other request for leave from any such
court. 22. Resolution of Disputes. Any dispute or disagreement which shall arise under, or as a result of, or pursuant to
or relating to, this Agreement shall be determined by the Administrator in good faith in its absolute and uncontrolled
discretion, and any such determination or any other determination by the Administrator under or pursuant to this
Agreement and any interpretation by the Administrator of the terms of this Agreement, will be final, binding and
conclusive on all persons affected thereby. You agree that before you may bring any legal action arising under, as a
result of, pursuant to or relating to, this Agreement you will first exhaust your administrative remedies before the
Administrator. You further agree that in the event that the Administrator does not resolve any dispute or disagreement
arising under, as a result of, pursuant to or relating to, this Agreement to your satisfaction, no legal action may be
commenced or maintained relating to this Agreement more than twenty- four (24) months after the Administrator’ s
decision. 23. Headings. The headings in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning
or interpretation of this Agreement. 24. Electronic Delivery of Documents. By your signing the Notice, you (i) consent to
the electronic delivery of this Agreement, all information with respect to the Plan and the RSUs, and any reports of
Laureate provided generally to Laureate’ s stockholders; (ii) acknowledge that you may receive from Laureate a paper
copy of any documents delivered electronically at no cost to you by contacting Laureate by telephone or in writing; (iii)
further acknowledge that you may revoke your consent to the electronic delivery of documents at any time by notifying
Laureate of such revoked consent by telephone, postal service or electronic mail; and (iv) further acknowledge that you
understand that you are not required to consent to electronic delivery of documents. 25. No Future Entitlement. By your
signing the Notice, you acknowledge and agree that: (i) the grant of a RSU award is a one- time benefit which does not
create any contractual or other right to receive future grants of RSUs, or compensation in lieu of RSUs, even if RSUs
have been granted repeatedly in the past; (ii) all determinations with respect to any such future grants and the terms
thereof will be at the sole discretion of the Administrator; (iii) the value of the RSUs is an extraordinary item of
compensation which is outside the scope of your employment contract, if any; (iv) the value of the RSUs is not part of
normal or expected compensation or salary for any purpose, including, but not limited to, calculating any termination,
severance, resignation, redundancy, end of service payments or similar payments, or bonuses, long- service awards,
pension or retirement benefits; (v) the vesting of the RSUs ceases when you cease to be an Eligible Individual, or other
cessation of eligibility during-, except as may otherwise be explicitly provided in this Agreement; (vi) the
Company does not guarantee any future value of the RSUs; and (vii) no claim or entitlement to compensation or
damages arises if the RSUs decrease or do not increase in value and you irrevocably release the Company from any such
claim that does arise. 26. Personal Data. You voluntarily consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or the
other eeurse-form, of your personal data as described in this Agreement and any the-other PerformaneePeriod-Plan
materials (“ Data ) by and among, as applicable, the Company and any Affiliate for the exclusive purpose of
implementing, administering, and managing your participation in the Plan. You understand that the Company and any
Affiliate may hold certain personal information about you , your name, home address and
telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other 1dent1ﬁcat10n number, salary, nationality, job title,
any Shares or directorships held in the Company, details of all equity awards or any other entitlement to stock awarded,
canceled, exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor, for the exclusive purpose of implementing,
administering, and managing the Plan. You understand that Data will be transferred to one or more a stock plan service
provider (s) selected by the Company, which may assist the Company with the implementation, administration, and
management of the Plan. You understand that the recipients of the Data may be located in the United States or
elsewhere, and that the recipient’ s country (e. g., the United States) may have different, including less stringent, data
privacy laws and protections than your country. You understand that if you reside outside the United States, you may
request a list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of the Data by contacting a local human resources
representative. You authorize the Company and any other possible recipients that may assist the Company (presently or
in the future) with implementing, administering and managing the Plan to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the
Data, in electronic or other form, for the sole purposes of implementing, administering and managing participation in
the Plan. You understand that Data will be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage
participation in the Plan. You understand that if you reside in certain jurisdictions outside the United States, to the
extent required by applicable laws, you may, at any time, request access to Data, request additional information about
the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to Data or refuse or withdraw the consents given
by accepting the RSUs, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing a local human resources representative.
Further, you understand that you are providing these consents on a purely voluntary basis. If you do not consent or if
you later seek to revoke consent, your engagement as a service provider with the Company or an Affiliate will not be
adversely affected; the only consequence of refusing or withdrawing consent is that the Company will not be able to
grant you RSUs under the Plan or administer or maintain the RSUs. Therefore, you understand that refusing or
withdrawing your consent may affect your ability to participate in the Plan (including the right to retain the RSUs). You
understand that you may contact a local human resources representative for more information on the consequences of
refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent. { Glossary begins on next page } 7 GLOSSARY (a) “ Agreement ” means
this document, as amended from time to time, together with the Plan which is incorporated herein by reference. (b) “
Code ” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the Treasury regulations and other guidance



promulgated thereunder. (c) “ Common Stock ” means the Class A common stock, US $. 004 par value per share, of
Laureate Education, Inc. (d) “ Company ” means Laureate and its Subsidiaries. (e) “ Confidential Information ” means
all non- public information concerning trade secret, know how, software, developments, inventions, processes,
technology, designs, the financial data, strategic business plans or any proprietary or confidential information,
documents or materials in any form or media. (f) “ Disability ” means “ Disability ” as such term may be defined in any
employment agreement in effect at the time of termination of employment between you and Laureate or any of its
Subsidiaries, or, if there is no such employment agreement or such term is not defined therein, “ Disability ” shall mean
a total and permanent disability as defined in the long- term disability plan of Laureate or the Subsidiary, as applicable,
with which you are employed on the date as of which the existence of a Disability is to be determined. (g) “ Eligible
Individual ” shall mean an officer or employee of, and other individual, including a non- employee director, who is a
natural person providing bona fide services to or for, Laureate or any of its Subsidiaries, provided that such services are
not in connection with the offer or sale of securities in a capital- raising transaction and do not directly or indirectly
promote or maintain a market for Laureate’ s securities. (h) “ Good Reason ” means “ Good Reason ” as such term may
be defined in any employment agreement in effect at the time of termination of employment between you and Laureate
or any of its Subsidiaries, or, if there is no such employment agreement or such term is not defined therein, “ Good
Reason ” shall mean, without your consent, (i) a material reduction in base salary (other than a general reduction in base
salary that affects all similarly situated employees), (ii) a substantial diminution in your title, duties and responsibilities,
other than any isolated, insubstantial and inadvertent failure by the Company that is not in bad faith, or (iii) a transfer
of your primary workplace by more than fifty (50) miles from your current workplace; provided, however, that in any
event, such conduct is not cured within ten (10) business days after you give the Company notice of such event. (i) *
Grant Date ” means the effective date of a grant of RSUs made to you as set forth in the Notice. (j) “ Notice ” means the
statement, letter or other written notification provided to you by the Company setting forth the terms of a grant of RSUs
made to you. (k) “ You ” or “ Your ” means the recipient of the RSUs as reflected on the applicable Notice. Whenever the
word “ you ” or “ your ” is used in any provision of this Agreement under circumstances where the provision should
logically be construed, as determined by the Administrator, to apply to the estate, personal representative, or beneficiary
to whom the RSUs may be transferred by will or by the laws of descent and distribution, the words *“ you ” and “ your ”
shall be deemed to include such person. { End of Agreement } Exhibit 19 INSIDER TRADING POLICY Amended and
Restated as of December 14, 2023 This insider trading policy (the “ Policy ) describes the standards of Laureate
Education, Inc. and its subsidiaries and affiliated entities, including all institutions that are part of the Laureate
International Universities network (collectively, the “ Company ” or “ Laureate ) on trading, and causing the trading
of, Laureate’ s securities or the securities of certain other publicly traded companies while in possession of confidential
information. I. General The purchase or sale of securities by any person who possesses material nonpublic information
(often referred to as “ insider trading ”) is a violation of U. S. federal and state securities laws, may violate the laws of
other countries, and is a violation of Laureate’ s Code of Conduct and Ethics. It is important that the appearance, as
well as the fact, of trading on the basis of material nonpublic information be avoided. Therefore, it is Laureate’ s policy
that any person subject to this Policy who possesses material nonpublic information pertaining to the Company not trade
in Laureate’ s securities, advise anyone else to do so, or communicate the information to anyone without the Company’ s
authorization until that person knows that the information has been disseminated to the public. If you are a person to
whom this Policy applies and you are aware of material nonpublic information relating to the Company you may not,
directly or through family members or other persons or entities over which you have or share direct or indirect voting or
investment control, * trade Laureate securities, other than pursuant to a trading plan that complies with Rule 10b5- 1
promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (“ SEC ”), « engage in any other action to take personal
advantage of that information, or * pass that information on to others outside the Company, including friends and
family (a practice referred to as “ tipping ). In addition, it is Laureate’ s policy that if you are a person to whom this
Policy applies and, in the course of working for the Company, you learn of material nonpublic information of another
company with which the Company does business, such as a customer or supplier, you may not trade in that company’ s
securities or its industry until that information becomes public or is no longer material. Every person to whom this
Policy applies has an individual responsibility to comply with this Policy against illegal insider trading. A director,
officer or employee may, from time to time, have to forego a proposed transaction in the Company’ s securities even if he
or she planned to make the transaction before learning of the material nonpublic information and even though such
person believes that he or she may suffer an economic loss or forego anticipated profit by waiting. I1. Persons Subject to
this Policy This Policy applies to all directors, officers and employees of the Company, including, for the avoidance of
doubt, all of the Company’ s subsidiaries and affiliated entities, including all institutions that are part of the Laureate
International Universities network, and to contractors, consultants or any other persons the Company determines should
be subject to the Policy. For the purposes of this Policy, officers and outside directors, including officers and outside
directors of institutions that are part of the Laureate International Universities network, are included within the term *
employee. ” This Policy also applies to any other persons whom the Company’ s insider trading “ Compliance Officer ”
(as defined in Section 5 of this Policy) may designate because they have access to material nonpublic information
concerning the Company, as well as any person who receives material nonpublic information from any Insider (as
defined in Section 3 of this Policy). This Policy covers actions by family members who reside with employees, officers
and directors (including a spouse, a child, a child away at college, stepchildren, grandchildren, parents, stepparents,
grandparents, siblings and in- laws), anyone else who lives in such persons’ household and any family members who do
not live in their household but whose transactions in the Company’ s securities are directed by employees, officers and



directors or are subject to the control or influence by such persons, such as parents or children who consult with such
persons before they trade in the Company’ s securities (collectively referred to as “ family members ). Employees are
responsible for the transactions of these other persons and therefore should make them aware of the need to confer with
you before they trade in the Company’ s securities, and you should treat all such transactions for purposes of this Policy
and applicable securities laws as if the transactions were for your own account. This Policy does not, however, apply to
personal securities transactions of family members where the purchase or sale decision is made by a third party not
controlled by, influenced by or related to you or your family members. This Policy also covers actions by any entities
(such as trusts, limited partnerships and corporations) over which employees have or share voting or investment control
(collectively referred to as “ Controlled Entities ), and transactions by Controlled Entities should also be treated for
purposes of this Policy and applicable securities laws as if they were for your own account. III. Persons Subject to
Additional Restrictions Section 16 Insiders. The Company has designated certain persons who are subject to the
reporting provisions and trading restrictions of Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “
Exchange Act ”), and the underlying rules and regulations promulgated by the SEC. Each such person is referred to
herein as a “ Section 16 Insider. ” The Compliance Officer will maintain a list of Section 16 Insiders and amend such list
from time to time as necessary to reflect the addition or removal of Section 16 Insiders. Access Persons. The Compliance
Officer will also maintain a list of other employees, and of position titles and descriptions of employees, who, by virtue of
their position, have regular access to material nonpublic financial information concerning the Company, particularly
nonpublic information concerning quarterly operating results, or who perform an operational role, such as head of a
division or business unit, that is material to the Company as a whole (“ Access Persons ). The Compliance Officer will
maintain and amend such list from time to time as necessary to reflect the addition or removal of Access Persons, and the
Compliance Officer will notify you if you are added to the list of Access Persons. Additional Restrictions. Because
Section 16 Insiders and Access Persons are more likely than other employees to possess material nonpublic information
about the Company, and in light of the reporting requirements to which Section 16 Insiders are subject under Section 16
of the Exchange Act, Section 16 Insiders and Access Persons are subject to the additional restrictions set forth in
Appendix I hereto. For purposes of this Policy, Section 16 Insiders and Access Persons are each referred to as “ Insiders.
” IV. Material Nonpublic Information “ Material ”. Information about the Company is generally “ material > if it would
be expected to affect the investment or voting decisions of a reasonable stockholder or investor, or if the disclosure of the
information would be expected to significantly alter the total mix of the information in the marketplace about the
Company. In simple terms, material information is any type of information that could reasonably be expected to affect
the market price of the Company’ s securities. Both positive and negative information may be material. In addition, it
should be emphasized that material information does not have to relate to a company’ s business; information about the
contents of a forthcoming publication in the financial press that is expected to affect the market price of a security could
well be material. While it is not possible to identify all information that would be deemed material, the following types of
information ordinarily would be considered material: Financial performance, especially quarterly and year- end
operating results, and significant business-eonditions-financial performance or liquidity . Significant changes in
the prospects of the Company or of any institutions in the Laureate International Universities network. Significant write-
downs in assets or increases in reserves. Changes in earnings estimates or unusual gains or losses at significant
institutions in the Laureate International Universities network. Company projections and strategic plans. Company
targets and budgets. Growth or expansion plans. New academic programs in development. Significant changes or trends
in enrollment data. Potential mergers or acquisitions, the sale of Company assets or subsidiaries or major partnering
agreements, even if discussions are only in very preliminary stages. New major contracts, suppliers, customers or
financing sources or the loss thereof. New marketing strategies. Lead flow, conversion rates and graduation rates.
Receipt or denial of regulatory approvals significantly affecting the Company’ s institutions or significant changes in
regulations affecting the Company’ s institutions. Significant pricing changes on key services. Stock splits, public or
private securities / debt offerings, or changes in Company dividend policies or amounts. Changes in ratings on the
Company’ s debt. Significant changes in senior management or membership of the Board of Directors. Significant labor
disputes or negotiations. Significant disruption in the Company’ s operations or loss, potential loss, breach or
unauthorized access of its property or assets, including its facilities, data and information technology infrastructure and
cybersecurity and privacy incidents or events. Actual or threatened major litigation, or the resolution of such litigation.
Investments, joint ventures or changes in assets. Layoffs, furloughs, bankruptcy, corporate restructuring or
receivership. Changes in, or disagreements with, auditors or notifications that the Company may no longer rely on such
firm’ s report. “ Nonpublic ”. Material information is “ nonpublic ” if it has not been widely disseminated to the general
public through a report filed with the SEC or through major newswire services, national news services or financial news
services. For purposes of this Policy, information will be considered public after the close of trading on the second full
trading day on the Nasdaq Global Select Market following the Company’ s widespread public release of the information.
Consult the Compliance Officer When in Doubt. Any persons subject to this Policy who are unsure whether the
information that they possess is material or nonpublic must consult the Compliance Officer for guidance before trading
in any Company securities. V. Insider Trading Compliance Officer PlarrCompany has designated its Chief Legal
Officer and Chief Ethics & Compliance Officer, as its Insider Trading Compliance Officer (the “ Compliance Officer ).
The duties of the Compliance Officer include the following: Administering this Policy and monitoring and enforcing
compliance with its provisions and procedures. Responding to all inquiries relating to this Policy and its procedures.
Designating and announcing special trading blackout periods during which no Insiders may trade in Company
securities. Providing copies of this Policy and other appropriate materials to all current and new directors, officers and



employees, and such other persons as the Compliance Officer determines have access to material nonpublic information
concerning the Company. Administering, monitoring and enforcing compliance with applicable insider trading laws and
regulations; and, if requested, assisting in the preparation and filing of all required SEC reports relating to trading in
Company securities, including without limitation Forms 3, 4, 5 and 144 and Schedules 13D and 13G. Approving
designated brokers through which Insiders are authorized to trade Company securities. Revising this Policy as necessary
to reflect changes in applicable insider trading laws and regulations. Maintaining as Company records originals or copies
of all documents required by the provisions of this Policy or the procedures set forth herein, and copies of all required
SEC reports relating to insider trading, including without limitation Forms 3, 4, 5 and 144 and Schedules 13D and 13G.
Maintaining the lists of Section 16 Insiders and Access Persons, and updating such lists periodically as necessary to
reflect additions or deletions. The Compliance Officer may designate one or more individuals who may perform the
Compliance Officer’ s duties in the event that the Compliance Officer is unable or unavailable to perform such duties.
The Compliance Officer has established a dedicated email address, stocktrading @ laureate. net, that will be monitored
by the Compliance Officer and by the other persons who have been designated by the Compliance Officer to perform the
Compliance Officer’ s duties under this Policy. In fulfilling his or her duties under this Policy, the Compliance Officer
shall be authorized to consult with the Company’ s outside counsel. VI. Statement of Policy General Rule. This Policy
applies to all transactions in Laureate’ s common stock, options to purchase common stock and any other securities the
Company may issue from time to time, such as preferred stock, convertible notes, warrants, bonds, notes and convertible
debentures, as well as derivative securities relating to the Company’ s stock, whether or not issued by the Company, such
as exchange- traded options or swaps. For purposes of this Policy, the term “ trade ” includes any transaction in the
Company’ s securities, including gifts and pledges. No director, officer or employees may disclose material nonpublic
information concerning the Company to any other person (including family members). No director, officer, employee,
family member or Controlled Entity may make recommendations or express opinions as to trading in the Company’ s
securities while in possession of material nonpublic information, except that such person may advise others not to trade
in the Company’ s securities if doing so might violate the law or this Policy. Employees are prohibited from posting
messages or otherwise participating in chat room discussions, blogs or other Internet forums regarding the Company’ s
securities. Certain Limited Exceptions Equity Incentive Plans. The trading prohibitions and restrictions set forth in this
Policy do not apply to the exercise of stock options or other equity awards for cash, but do apply to all sales of securities
acquired through the exercise of stock options or other equity awards. Thus, this Policy does apply to the “ same- day
sale ” or cashless exercise of Company stock options. Tax Withholding Rights. The trading prohibitions and restrictions
set forth in this Policy do not apply to the exercise of tax withholding rights pursuant to which a director, officer or other
employee elects to have Laureate withhold shares of Laureate securities to satisfy any tax withholding requirements.
Transferring of Shares. The trading prohibitions and restrictions set forth in this Policy do not apply to transferring
shares to an entity that does not involve a change in the beneficial ownership of the shares (for example, to certain types
of trusts of which you are the sole beneficiary during your lifetime). 10b5- 1 Plans. The trading prohibitions and
restrictions set forth in this Policy do not apply to the execution of transactions pursuant to a trading plan that complies
with Rule 10b5- 1 under the Exchange Act and which has been approved by the Company (see Section 8 of Appendix I).
VII. Release of Material Nonpublic Information The Company is required under the U. S. federal securities laws to
avoid the selective disclosure of material nonpublic information. The Company has established procedures for releasing
material information in a manner that is designed to achieve broad dissemination of the information immediately upon
its release, including a Communications Policy and a Regulation FD Policy. Employees may not, therefore, disclose
material information to anyone outside the Company, including family members and friends, other than in accordance
with those established policies. Any inquiries from outsiders regarding material nonpublic information about the
Company should be forwarded to the Compliance Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, or the designated executive with
Laureate’ s finance group who is responsible for investor relations, in accordance with this Policy, the Communications
Policy and the Regulation FD Policy. VIII. Prohibited Transactions Short Sales. Short sales of the Company’ s securities
evidence an expectation on the part of the seller that the securities will decline in value, and therefore signal to the
market that the seller has no confidence in the Company or its short- term prospects. In addition, short sales may reduce
the seller’ s incentive to improve the Company’ s performance. For these reasons, short sales of the Company’ s
securities are prohibited by this Policy. In addition, Section 16 (c) of the Exchange Act expressly prohibits Section 16
Insiders from engaging in short sales. Publicly Traded Options. A transaction in options is, in effect, a bet on the short-
term movement of the Company’ s stock and therefore may create the appearance that the director or employee is
trading based on inside information. Transactions in options also may focus the director’ s or employee’ s attention on
short- term performance at the expense of the Company’ s long- term objectives. Accordingly, transactions in puts, calls
or other derivative securities involving the Company’ s stock, on an exchange or in any other organized market, are
prohibited by this Policy. (Option positions arising from certain types of hedging transactions are section
below captioned “ Hedging Transactions. ”) Hedging Transactions. Certain forms of hedging or monetization
transactions, such as zero- cost collars and forward sale contracts, allow an employee to lock in much of the value of his
or her stock holdings, often in exchange for all or part of the potential for upside appreciation in the stock. These
transactions allow the employee to continue to own the covered securities, but without the full risks and rewards of
ownership. When that occurs, the employee may no longer have the same objectives as the Company’ s other
stockholders. Therefore, such transactions involving the Company’ s securities are prohibited by this Policy. Margin
Accounts and Pledges. Securities held in a margin account as collateral for a margin loan may be sold by the broker
without the customer’ s consent if the customer fails to meet a margin call. Similarly, securities pledged (or



hypothecated) as collateral for a loan may be sold in foreclosure if the borrower defaults on the loan. Because a margin
sale or foreclosure sale may occur at a time when the pledgor is aware of material nonpublic information or otherwise is
not permitted to trade in Company securities, directors, officers and other employees are prohibited from holding
Company securities in a margin account or pledging Company securities as collateral for a loan. An exception to this
prohibition may be granted where a person wishes to pledge Company securities as collateral for a loan (not including
margin debt) and clearly demonstrates the financial capacity to repay the loan without resort to the pledged securities.
Any person wishing to enter into such an arrangement must first receive pre- approval for the proposed transaction
from the Compliance Officer in accordance with the pre- approval procedures set forth in Appendix I. Managed
Accounts. If you have a managed account (where another person has been given discretion or authority to trade without
your prior approval), you must advise your broker or investment advisor not to trade in Company securities at any time.
IX. Suspension of Trading Activities by Employees In order to avoid any questions and to protect directors, officers and
employees and the Company from any potential liability, from time to time the Company may impose a “ blackout ”
period during which time directors, officers and some or all of the Company’ s employees may not buy or sell the
Company’ s securities. The Compliance Officer will impose such a blackout period if, in his judgment, there exists
nonpublic information that would make trades by the Company’ s directors, officers and employees (or certain of the
Company’ s employees) inappropriate in light of the risk that such trades could be viewed as violating applicable
securities laws of. All the-those State-affected shall not trade in the Company’ s securities while the suspension is in effect,
and shall not disclose to others inside or outside the Company that trading has been suspended for certain individuals.
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efreﬁﬁaée—ha—favefe-ﬂt-he—eempaﬂy—Exeept—as—ln.u be required to disgorge the proﬁt made or the loss av01ded b\ the
trading, pay civil penalties of up to three times the profit made or loss avoided, face private action for damages, as well
as being subject to criminal penalties, including up to 20 years in prison and fines of up to $ S million. The Company and
/ or the supervisors of the person violating the rules may also be required to pay major civil or criminal penalties. The
SEC has imposed large penalties even when the disclosing person did not profit from the trading. The SEC, the stock
exchanges and the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority use sophisticated electronic surveillance techniques to
uncover insider trading. Company Discipline. Violation of this Policy or applicable insider trading taw-laws by any
director . you-shal-not-diselose-officer or employee may subject the terms-of-director to removal proceedings and the
officer or employee to disciplinary action by the Company, including termination for cause. Reporting Violations. Any
person who violates this ferm-({inehiding-Policy or any federal or state laws governing insider trading, or knows of any
such violation by any other person, must report the violation immediately to the Compliance Officer at stocktrading @
laureate. net or the Audit Committee of the Company’ s Board of Directors. Upon learning of any such violation, the
Compliance Officer or Audit Committee, in consultation with the Company’ s legal counsel, will determine whether the
Company should release any material nonpublic information or whether the Company should report the violation to the
SEC or other appropriate governmental authority. XI. Confidentiality Neither this Policy nor any policy of the
Company, and notwithstanding any other confidentiality or non- disclosure agreement (whether in writing or otherwise,
including without limitation as part of an employment agreement, separation agreement or similar employment or
compensation arrangement) applicable to current or former directors, officers or employees, should be deemed to
restrict any current or former director, officer or employee from communicating, cooperating or filing a complaint with
any U. S. federal, state or local governmental or law enforcement branch, agency or entity (collectively, a «
Governmental Entity ) with respect to possible violations of any U. S. federal, state or local law or regulation, or
otherwise making disclosures to any Governmental Entity, in each case, that are protected under the whistleblower
provisions of any such law or regulation, provided that (1) in each case such communications and disclosures are
consistent with applicable law and (2) the information subject to such disclosure was not obtained by the current or
former director, officer or employee through a communication that was subject to the attorney- client privilege, unless
such disclosure of that information would otherwise be permitted by an attorney pursuant to 17 CFR 205. 3 (d) (2),
applicable state attorney conduct rules, or otherwise. Any agreement in conflict with the foregoing is hereby deemed
amended by the Company to be consistent with the foregoing. XII. Acknowledgement The Company’ s Policy with
respect to securities trading and the disclosure of confidential information, and the procedures that implement this
Policy, are not intended to serve as precise recitations of the legal prohibitions against insider trading and tipping which
are highly complex, fact specific and evolving. Certain of the procedures are designed to prevent even the appearance of
impropriety and in some respects may be more restrictive than the securities laws. Therefore, these procedures are not
intended to serve as a basis for establishing civil or criminal liability that would not otherwise exist. This Policy will be
made available on the Company’ s intranet (or click on the following link: Insider Trading Policy) and delivered to all
directors, officers and employees upon its adoption or material revision, and to all new employees at the start of their
employment or relationship with the Company. Upon receiving a copy of the Policy or any revised versions, each Section
16 Insider or Access Person must acknowledge that he or she has received a copy and agrees to comply with the Policy’ s



terms. This Policy continues to apply to transactions in the Company’ s securities even after termination of employment.
If an employee is in possession of material nonpublic information when his or her employment terminates, he or she may
not trade in the Company’ s securities until that information has become public or is no longer material. The Company
may change the terms of this Policy from time to time to respond to developments in law and practice. The Company will
take steps to inform all affected persons of any material change to this Policy. Please direct all inquiries regarding any of
the provisions or procedures of this Policy to the Compliance Officer at stocktrading @ laureate. net. APPENDIX 1
Special Restrictions on Transactions in Company Securities by Section 16 Insiders and Access Persons Section 1.
Overview To minimize the risk of apparent or actual violations of the rules governing insider trading, we have adopted
these special restrictions relating to transactions in Company securities by Insiders. As with the other provisions of this
Policy, Insiders are responsible for ensuring compliance with this Appendix I, including restrictions on all trading
during certain periods, by family members and members of their households and by entities over which they exercise
voting or investment control. Insiders should provide each of these persons or entities with a copy of this Policy. Section
2. Trading Window In addition to the restrictions that are applicable to all employees, any trade by an Insider that is
subject to the Insider Trading Policy will be permitted only during an open “ trading window. ” The trading window
generally opens following the close of trading on the second full trading day following the public issuance of the
Company’ s earnings release for the most recent fiscal quarter and closes at the close of trading on the fifteenth day of
the last month of a fiscal quarter. For the avoidance of doubt, this means the regular quarterly trading windows will
close at the close of trading on March 15, June 15, September 15 and December 15. In addition to the times when the
trading window is scheduled to be closed, the Company may impose a special blackout period at its discretion due to the
existence of material nonpublic information, such as a pending acquisition, that is likely to be widely known among
Insiders. Following termination of employment or other service, Insiders will be subject to the trading window for the
quarter in which termination occurs, as well as any special blackout period in effect at the time of termination. Even
when the trading window is open, Insiders and other Company personnel are prohibited from trading in the Company’ s
securities while in possession of material nonpublic information. The Company’ s Compliance Officer will advise
Insiders when the trading window opens and closes. Section 3. Pre- Clearance of Trades As part of the Company’ s
Insider Trading Policy, all purchases and sales of equity securities of the Company by Insiders, other than transactions
that are not subject to the Policy or transactions pursuant to a Rule 10b5- 1 trading plan approved in accordance with
this Policy, must be pre- cleared by the Compliance Officer. This applies even during an open trading window. The
intent of this requirement is to prevent inadvertent violations of the Policy, avoid trades involving the appearance of
improper insider trading, facilitate timely Form 4 reporting and avoid transactions that are subject to disgorgement
under Section 16 (b) of the Exchange Act. Appendix I- 10 Requests for pre- clearance must be submitted to the
Compliance Officer at stocktrading @ laureate. net at least two (2) business days in advance of each proposed
transaction. If the Insider submits the request by email and does not receive a response from the ComplianceOfficer
within twenty- four (24) hours (not including weekend days), the Insider will be responsible for following up to ensure
that the message was received. A request for pre- clearance should provide the following information: The nature of the
proposed transaction and the expected date of the transaction. The number of shares involved. If the transaction involves
a stock option exercise, the specific option to be exercised and the manner of exercise (e. g., “ same- day sale ” or «
cashless exercise ). Contact information for the broker who will execute the transaction. Certification to the Compliance
Officer by the Insider that the Insider is not in possession of material nonpublic information concerning the Company.
Once the proposed transaction is pre- cleared, the Insider may proceed with it during an open window and within two
trading days on the approved terms, provided that he or she complies with all other securities law requirements, such as
(if applicable to the Insider) SEC Rule 144 and prohibitions regarding trading on the basis of inside information, and
with any special trading blackout imposed by the Company prior to the completion of the trade. If the transaction does
not occur with the two- day period following pre- clearance, the Insider must re- request pre- clearance. If the Insider is
a Section 16 Insider, the Insider and his or her broker will be responsible for immediately reporting the results of the
transaction as further described below. In addition, pre- clearance is required for the establishment, modification or
termination of a Rule 10bS- 1 trading plan (see Section 8 of this Appendix I). However, pre- clearance will not be
required for individual transactions effected pursuant to a pre- cleared Rule 10b5- 1 trading plan that specifies or
establishes a formula for determining the dates, prices and amounts of planned trades. Of course, the results of
transactions effected by a Section 16 Insider under a Rule 10bS- 1 trading plan must be reported immediately to the
Company since they will be reportable on Form 4 within two (2) business days following the execution of the trade.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, any transactions by the Compliance Officer shall be subject to pre- clearance by the
Chief Financial Officer or, in the event of his or her unavailability, the Chief Executive Officer. Section 4. Hardship
Exemptions The Compliance Officer may, on a case by case basis, authorize a transaction in the Company’ s securities
by an Insider outside of the trading window (but in no event during a Appendix I- 11 special blackout period) due to
extreme and-or hardship perfermanec-objeetives-diselosed-herein)-. ConfidentialH+-Any request for a
hardship exemption must be in writing and must describe the amount and nature of the proposed transaction and the
circumstances of the hardship. (The request may be made as part of a pre- clearance request, so long as it is in writing.)
The Insider requesting the hardship exemption must also certify to the Compliance Officer within two (2) business days
prior to the date of the proposed trade that he or she is not in possession of material nonpublic information concerning
the Company. Section 5. Reporting of Transactions To facilitate timely reporting under Section 16 of the Exchange Act
of Insider transactions in Laureate’ s common stock, Section 16 Insiders are required to (a) report the details of each
transaction immediately after it is executed and (b) arrange with persons whose trades must be reported by the Section



16 Insider under Section 16 (such as immediate family members living in the Insider’ s household) to immediately report
directly to the Company and to the Insider the details of any transactions they have in Laureate’ s common stock.
Transaction details to be reported include: Transaction date (trade date). Number of shares involved. Price per share at
which the transaction was executed (before addition or deduction of brokerage commissions and other transaction fees).
If the transaction was a stock option exercise, the specific option exercised. Contact information for the broker who
executed the transaction. The transaction details must be reported to the Compliance Officer at stocktrading @ laureate.
net, with copies to the Company personnel who will assist the Section 16 Insider in preparing his or her Form 4. Section
6. Persons Subject to Section 16 Most purchases and sales of Company securities by directors, executive officers,
Laureate’ s principal accounting officer and greater- than- 10 % stockholders are subject to Section 16 of the Exchange
Act. The Board of Directors or its designated committee will review, at least annually, those individuals who are deemed
to be executive officers for purposes of Section 16 and will recommend any changes regarding such status to the Board of
Directors. An executive officer is generally defined as the president, principal financial officer, principal accounting
officer, any vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function or any other officer or person who
performs a policy making function. As a general matter, the members of Laureate’ s Executive Committee shall be its
executive officers. Appendix I- 12 Section 7. Form 4 Reporting Under Section 16, most transactions in Company
securities by Section 16 Insiders are subject’ to reporting on Form 4 within two (2) business days following the
transaction date (which in the case of an open market trade is the date when the broker places the buy or sell order, not
the date when the trade is settled). To facilitate timely reporting, all transactions that are subject to Section 16 must be
reported to the Company on the same day as the trade date, or, with respect to transactions effected pursuant to a Rule
10b5- 1 trading plan, on the day the Insider is advised of the terms of the transaction. Section 8. 10b5- 1 Trading Plans A
10b5- 1 trading plan is a binding, written contract between you and your broker that specifies the price, amount, and
date of trades to be executed in your account in the future, or provides a formula or mechanism that your broker will
follow, and satisfies various other conditions and limitations set forth in Rule 10bS- 1 under the Exchange Act. A 10bS- 1
trading plan can only be established when you do not possess material nonpublic information. Therefore, Insiders cannot
enter into these plans at any time when in possession of material nonpublic information and, in addition, persons subject
to the pre- clearance requirements of this Policy described in Section 3 of this Appendix I cannot enter into these plans
outside an open trading window. In addition, a 10b5- 1 trading plan must not permit you to exercise any subsequent
influence over how, when, or whether the purchases or sales are made. The rules regarding 10bS- 1 trading plans are
complex and you must fully comply with them. You should consult with your legal advisor before entering into any
10b5- 1 trading plan. Each Insider must pre- clear with the Compliance Officer any proposed trading plan or
arrangement, including 10b5- 1 trading plans, prior to establishing, amending or terminating such plan. The Company
reserves the right to withhold pre- clearance of the adoption, amendment or termination of any such trading plan that
the Company determines is not consistent with the rules regarding such plans. No Insider will be permitted to adopt a
10b5- 1 trading plan if such Insider has an existing contract, instruction or plan that would qualify for the affirmative
defense under Rule 10b5- 1, subject to the exceptions set forth in the rule. Notwithstanding any pre- clearance of a 10b5-
1 or other trading plan, the Company assumes no liability for the consequences of any transaction made pursuant to such
plan. If you enter into a 10b5- 1 trading plan, your 10b5- 1 trading plan should be structured to avoid purchases or sales
on dates occurring shortly before known announcements, such as quarterly or annual earnings announcements. Even
though transactions executed in accordance with a properly formulated 10b5- 1 trading plan are exempt from the insider
trading rules, the trades may nonetheless occur at times shortly before we announce material news, and the investing
public and media may not understand the nuances of trading pursuant to a 10b5- 1 trading plan. This could result in
negative publicity for you and the Company if the SEC or Nasdaq were to investigate your trades. If you enter into a
10b5- 1 trading plan, the first Appendix I- 13 trade under that plan cannot occur until the later to occur of (i) 90 days
after the establishment of the plan and (ii) two trading days after the next public release of quarterly earnings by the
Company. Additionally, you must comply with other applicable and / or amended rules regarding 10b5- 1 trading plans,
including with respect to required certifications. For Insiders, any modification or termination of a pre- approved 10bS-
1 or other trading plan requires pre- clearance by the Compliance Officer. In addition, any modification of a pre-
approved 10b5- 1 or other trading plan must occur before you become aware of any material nonpublic information and
must comply with the requirements of the rules regarding such trading plans (including Rule 10b5- 1, if applicable) and,
if you are subject to the trading window restrictions, must take place during an open trading window. Any modification
of a 10b5- 1 trading plan will not take effect until the later to occur of (i) 90 days after the modification of the plan and
(ii) two trading days after the next public release of quarterly earnings by the Company. Appendix I- 14
CERTIFICATION FOR INSIDERS The undersigned certifies that the undersigned has read, understands and agrees to
comply with the Insider Trading Policy (the “ Policy ) of Laureate Education, Inc. (the “ Company ) as long as I am
subject to the Policy. The undersigned agrees that the undersigned will be subject to sanctions, including, as to employees
of the Company, termination of employment, that may be imposed by the Company, in its discretion, for violation of the
Policy, and that the Company may give stop- transfer and other instructions to the Company’ s transfer agent against
the transfer of Company securities by the undersigned in a transaction that the Company considers to be in
contravention of the Policy. Insider: Printed Name Exhibit 21. | List of Subsidiaries as of February7January 27 , 2624
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Holding LL.CMaryland, USA1. Exeter Street Illinois LLC (fka Kendall College LLC) Illinois, USA1. Laureate US
Holdings CorporationDelaware, USA1. National Hispanic University, LLCCalifornia, USA | D /B / A Universidad del
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SM%WW&%EXthH 23 1 CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING FIRM We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements on Form S- 3 (No.

333-255452) and Form S- 8 (No. 333- 217010) of Laureate Education, Inc. of our report dated February 22-20 , 2624-2025
relating to the financial statements and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, which appears in this Form
10- K. Baltimore, MarylandFebruary 22-20 , 2624-2025 Exhibit 31. 1 Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002 I, Eilif Serck- Hanssen, certify that: 1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10- K of Laureate
Education, Inc.; 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other
financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations
and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 4. The registrant’ s other certifying officer and
I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a- 15
(e) and 15d- 15 (e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a- 15 (f) and 15d- 15 (f))
for the registrant and have: (a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information related to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report
is being prepared; (b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’ s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report
based on such evaluation; and (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the registrant’ s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’ s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual
report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’ s internal control over financial
reporting; and 5. The registrant’ s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’ s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’ s board of directors (or
persons performing the equivalent functions): (a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation
of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’ s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or
other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting. Date-February 22,2024
/s / EILIF SERCK- HANSSEN Eilif Serck- HanssenPresident and Chief Executive Officer Exhibit 31. 2 I, Richard M.
Buskirk, certify that: / s / RICHARD M. BUSKIRKRtehard- BUSKIRK Richard M. BuskirkSenior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer Exhibit 32 Certificate Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act Of 2002 In connection with the
Annual Report of Laureate Education, Inc. on Form 10- K for the annual period ended December 31, 2023-2024 , as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “ Report ), each of the undersigned officers of Laureate
Education, Inc. does hereby certify, to the best of such officer’ s knowledge and belief, pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002, that: (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements
of section 13 (a) or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and (2) The information contained in the Report fairly
presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. / s / EILIF SERCK Exchibit
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